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CAUSE NO.

126TH

KIESLING, PORTER, KIESLING,
& FREE, P.C,,

STATE OF TEXAS, § IN THE
§
Plaintiff, §
§
V. §
§
RETIREMENT VALUE, LLC, §
RICHARD H. "DICK" GRAY, and §
BRUCE COLLINS, § DISTRICT COURT OF
§
Defendants, §
§
AND §
§
§
§
§
§

Relief Defendant. TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

PLAINTIFF’S ORIGINAL VERIFiE") PETITION AND APPLICATION
FOR EX PARTE TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER, TEMPORARY AND
PERMANENT INJUNCTION, RESTITUTION, THE DISGORGEMENT OF ECONOMIC
BENEFITS, RECEIVERSH!P, AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF

TO THE HONORABLE JUDGE OF SAID COURT.:

The State of Texas, Plaintiff in the above-entitled and numbered cause
(hereinafter referred to as/th= “State” or “Plaintiff’), acting by and through Greg Abbott,
Attorney General of Texas, at the request of John Morgan, Deputy Securities
Commissioner of the ‘Siate of Texas (hereinafter referred to as the “Deputy Securities
Commissioner”), filee this Original Petition, verified upon information and belief by the
Deputy Securities £:0iamissioner, complaining of Defendants Retirement Value, LLC,
Richard H. "Dick" Gray and Bruce Collins, and makes this application for a an ex
parte temporaiy_restraining order, temporary and permanent injunction, restitution,
disgorgemeny, tamporary and permanent receiver and other equitable relief.

The State also seeks immediate injunctive relief against Kiesling, Porter,
Kiesliiig, & Free, P.C., as Relief Defendant, to restrain any transfer of money or other
asseis it holds in the name of or pursuant to any account or interest of Defendants to
the extent such money or assets are derived from Defendants’ operations and to
‘estrain any alteration, destruction, concealment or transfer of any records or
information related to Defendants, or the disposition of investor-derived funds, and to
restrain from cancelling the Master Escrow Agreement by and between Retirement
Value, LLC and Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C. dated March 10, 2009 (Exhibit
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A) without the express written consent of the Receiver requested herein or by order of
the court. The State has reason to believe that the Relief Defendant holds money ‘or
other assets derived from investor funds, or records related to the Defendants’ schanie.
The money and assets sought to be thus protected include all money and assets on
deposit with, held by, or under the control of the Relief Defendant to the exteni such
money or assets are subject to any claim whatsoever, whether direct or contingent. No
wrongdoing is alleged herein against the Relief Defendant.

In support of these requests, the State would show the Court the following:

DISCOVERY CONTROL PLAN

1. Pursuant to Texas Rule of Civil Procedure 190, ciscovery in this cause is
intended to be conducted under Level 2.

NATURE OF THIS ACTION

2. This action is brought in the name of the State of Texas by the Attorney General
of Texas, acting within the scope of his official duties under the authority granted
him under the Constitution and laws of Texas. It is brought for injunctive relief,
restitution, disgorgement of economic benefits, receivership and other equitable
relief at the request of the Deputy Securities Commissioner, who, in making such
a request, is acting within the scope.of his official duties and authority under The
Securities Act, TEX. REV. Clv. STAT. ANN. Art 581-1 et seq. (Vernon 1964 & Supp.
2009) (hereinafter referred to ‘as the “Texas Securities Act” or the "Securities
Act"). It is also brought purstant to the Attorney General's authority under the
Texas Deceptive Trade Practices Act, Tex. Bus. & Com. Code § 17.41, et seq.
(the "DTPA").

THE DEFENDANTS

3. RETIREMENT VALUE, LLC (hereinafter referred to as "Defendant Retirement
Value") is a Tiaxas Limited Liability Company that maintains a business address
at 707 N. Wairut, New Braunfels, Texas 78130, and a mailing address at PO
Box 310833, New Braunfels, Texas 78131. It may be served with process
through its Registered Agent, Richard H. “Dick” Gray, at its Registered
Office at 707 N. Walnut, New Braunfels, Texas 78130.

4. RIGHARD H. "DICK" GRAY (hereinafter referred to as “Defendant Gray”’) is a
nawral person who is licensed as a General Lines Agent with the Texas
Department of Insurance, and he holds qualifications in life, accident, health and
HMO. He is also the Owner, the Chief Executive Officer and a Member of
Defendant Retirement Value. He may be served with process at his residential
address at 1945 Round Table, New Braunfels, Texas 78130, or at his
business address and the Registered Office address for Defendant Retirement
Value at 707 N. Walnut, New Braunfels, Texas 78130.
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5. BRUCE COLLINS (hereinafter referred to as “Defendant Collins”) is a natural
person who is the Chief Operations Officer of Defendant Retirement Value. He
may be served with process at his residential address at 1510 Legendary
Court, Grand Prairie, Texas 75050, or at his business address anid the
Registered Office address for Defendant Retirement Value at 707 N. Walnut,
New Braunfels, Texas 78130.

THE RELIEF DEFENDANT

6. Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling, & Free, P.C. (hereinafter referred to as “Relief
Defendant Kiesling Porter”) may be served with process thicugh its Registered
Agent, Bob Kiesling, at 348 E. San Antonio Street,'New Braunfels, Texas
78130 or through its attorney, Spencer C. Barasch; Esq., at Andrews Kurth,
L.L.P., 1717 Main Street, Suite 3700, Dallas, Texas 75201.

JURISDICTION

7. The Court has jurisdiction over this acticn under Sections 25-1 and 32 of the
Texas Securities Act and Sections 17.41 2ot seq. of the DTPA.

8. Venue is proper in Travis Ceunty, Texas under Sections 25-1.B and 32.A of the
Texas Securities Act. Venue is also proper in Travis County, Texas under
Section 17.47(b) of the DTPA because one or more of the subject transactions
occurred in Austin, Travis County, Texas.

NOTICE BEFORE SUIT

9. Pursuant to §17.47(a) of the DTPA, the Consumer Protection Division of the
Office of the.Aliorney General has not made contact with the Defendants herein
to inform.thiem of the unlawful conduct alleged herein, for the reason that the
undersigned is of the opinion that there is good cause to believe that such an
emergency exists that immediate and irreparable injury, loss or damage would
occur.as a result of such delay in obtaining a temporary restraining order, and
tha’_Defendants might evade service of process, destroy relevant records and
secrete assets if prior notice of this suit were given.

SUMMARY

10. Defendant Gray is a recidivist who has repeatedly engaged in illegal sales of
securities through fraudulent investment schemes. He has established a definite
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16

modus operandi: reap lucrative profits from fraudulent schemes involving the sale
of securities until regulators either intervene or shut down the underlying
brokerage. Once the underlying brokerage is unable to continue its operators,
Defendant Gray returns to selling illegal securities on behalf of a new or ifrerent
firm.

Defendant Gray most recently organized Defendant RetirementValue to
fraudulently sell securities to the investing public. From in or about-April 2009,
through February 28, 2010, Defendants have already colicclively raised
approximately $65 million from over 800 investors through the sale of fraudulent
investments in the death benefits of life insurance policies.

Investors were told that their funds would be used to'purchase life insurance
policies and that investors would receive a return on the investment payable from
the proceeds of the insurance policies upon the deatn ¢t the insured.

Defendants, either directly or through a network of numerous unregistered
salespersons, told investors that a third party or third parties had performed
analyses of the medical histories of the.insureds. These analyses reportedly
determined the estimated longevity of the.insureds and thereby allowed the
Defendants to estimate the date that the insureds would die.

The analyses determined the anticipated maturity of the investment because
investors are not entitled to receive.a return on their investment until or unless
the insureds die. Defendant Retirement Value, moreover, purportedly only
reserved funds to pay for premiums for the life insurance policies through a term
equal to the estimated lifc epectancy of the insureds plus twenty-four (24)
months. If the insureds_live past this term, investors will need to pay for the
ongoing premium payrreits for the life insurance policies until the insured dies or
they will lose their entire investment.

Defendants made. a number of representations to investors regarding the
accuracy in thie determination of the life expectancy of the insureds. They
represented, for example, that in excess of 90% of insureds die within their
estimated life expectancy and that 98.5% of insureds die within their estimated
life expectancy plus a term of twelve (12) months. These representations are
importart_ because as discussed elsewhere within, the estimated life
expeciarcies of the insureds are the critical factors used to determine the
anticinated maturity of the investments and assess whether investors will need to
pay additional funds to satisfy ongoing premium obligations.

Defendants made these statements in connection with a scheme to misrepresent
the reliability of the life expectancies to investors in the Re-Sale Life Insurance
Policy Program. They also did not tell investors that the life expectancies are
obtained through a company controlled by a convicted felon who has provided
similar life expectancies in other schemes that were eventually subject to
regulatory action.
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Defendants also misrepresented or failed to disclose material facts about thair
business repute and qualifications and the safety and security of the investmenis.
Investors tendered nearly $70 million to Defendants based upon these frauculent
representations and nondisclosures.

Information related to Defendants’ fraudulent investment scheme and tie use of
investor funds is described further in this verified original petiticii-and in the
sworn affidavits of Rani Sabban and Letha Sparks attached herel, respectively,
as Exhibit B and Exhibit C.

DEFENDANT GRAY'S SALES OF ILLEGAL SECURITIES
ISSUED BY SECURE INVESTMENT SERVICES, INC.

Beginning as early as 2005 and continuing through as late as August 2007,
Defendant Gray sold investments in bonded life. scttlement contracts issued by
Secure Investment Services, Inc. (hereinafte: referred to as “SIS”). Investors
were allegedly told that their funds woulc be used to purchase interests in
insurance policies that insured the lives of cthers and that they would receive a
return on their investments payable fror:.trie proceeds of the insurance policies
upon the deaths of the insured.

Investors were also allegedly told that a third party had provided an estimate of
the life expectancy of the insured. Bonding companies, such as International
Fidelity & Surety Ltd., Provident Capital and Indemnity Ltd., BALGI, and Sino
Reinsurance, had also purportedly issued a bond that secured the investment.

Defendant Gray soid approximately ninety-two of these investments in bonded
life settlements as an aqgent of SIS. Investors tendered approximately $3 million
of funds for the purchase of the investment and Defendant Gray received in
excess of $400,6C0.00 in commissions for these sales.

On or about<August 23, 2007, the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission. Tiad a complaint against SIS and others in Cause No. 2:07-cv-
01724-LEW.CMK, in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
California._3acramento Division. The complaint alleged, among other things, that
SIS otchestrated a Ponzi scheme and misled investors by providing them life
expectancy estimates certified by a physician from Amscot Medical Labs, Inc.
{hereinafter referred to as “Amscot Medical”) and Midwest Medical Review, LLC
(hereinafter referred to as "Midwest Medical”).

On or about August 24, 2007, the United States District Court, the Honorable
Judge Ronald S.W. Lew presiding, entered an Order Appointing Receiver,
Temporary Restraining Order, and Order to Show Cause and appointed Michael
J. Quilling as Temporary Receiver for SIS and other named defendants. On or
about October 31, 2007, the United States District Court, the Honorable Judge
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24.

25.

26.

Ronald S.W. Lew presiding, entered an Order Appointing Receiver that
converted the Temporary Receiver to a Permanent Receiver.

On or about June 25, 2009, the Texas Department of Insurance filed a Mof.ce of
Hearing with the State Office of Administrative Hearings in Docket No. 454-09-
4867C. The Notice of Hearing named Defendant Gray and sought the revocation
of his insurance license based in part upon his conduct as an agent of SIS. It
specifically alleged that Defendant Gray committed fraudulent or dishonest acts
or practices and issued bonds without holding the required General Property and
Casualty License.

DEFENDANT GRAY'S SALES OF SEC JRITIES
ISSUED BY AMERICAN SETTLEMENT ASSCOCIATES, LLC

During and about 2008, Defendant Gray served as the Managing Member of Hill
Country Funding, LLC (hereinafter referred in.as “Hill Country Funding”).
Defendant Gray, acting in this capacity, offercd for sale and sold investments in
bonded life settlement contracts purportecly; issued by American Settlement
Associates, LLC (hereinafter referred to as "ASA”). These bonded life settlement
contracts were also purportedly securea by a bond issued by Provident Capital
Indemnity, Ltd.

At the time that Defendant Gray, hill'Country Funding, and ASA offered for sale
and sold the bonded life settlement contracts, the Texas Depariment of
Insurance and the Texas State Securities Board had already taken actions
against the bonding compauy, ‘o wit:

A. On or around Novernber 6, 2006, the insurance Commissioner of Texas
entered Emergency Cease and Desist Order No. 06-1154. The Insurance
Commissioner-found therein that Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd., was
engaging-iri.the unauthorized business of insurance in Texas, the conduct
was frauaclent, illegal, hazardous, and created an immediate danger to
public cafety, and that such conduct was designed to evade the insurance
laws.a1 ine State of Texas.

B. Oa_or about January 17, 2008, the Securities Commissioner entered
Ernergency Cease and Desist Order No. ENF-08-CDO-1647, styled In the
Matter of Provident Capital Indemnity, LTD, et al. The Securities
Commissioner found, inter alia, that:

i The bonded life settlement contract and bonds were “securities” as
that term is defined in Section 4 of the Securities Act,

ii. Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd., made offers containing
statements that were materially misleading or otherwise likely to
deceive the public and engaged in securities fraud, and
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28.
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iil. Harold Maridon, a control person of Provident Capital Indemnity,
Ltd., was previously convicted of conspiracy to commit mail.and
wire fraud in United States of America v. Harold Maridon, Cause
No. 8:97CR-149-1, in the United States District Court, District of
Nebraska.

The Enforcement Division of the Texas State Securities Board conducted an
investigation of Defendant Gray and Hill Country Funding. (Cn or about
September 8, 2008, Defendant Gray, both individually and .in.his capacity as
Managing Member of Hill Country Funding, LLC, filed an Unraeartaking with the
Securities Commissioner wherein he:

A Agreed to notify all persons who made loans cr ‘any forms of investment
with Hill Country Funding, LLC, that related'to- any form of bond or
reinsurance to be procured from Provident Capitai Indemnity, Ltd., and
advise them of the existence of the Emergericy Cease and Desist Orders
entered by the Texas Department of lnsurance and the Texas State
Securities Board.

B. Agreed to offer to rescind any transactions with persons who made loans
or any form of investment with kil Country Funding, LLC, that related to
any form of bond or reinsurance to be procured from Provident Capital
Indemnity, Ltd., and

C. Agreed to comply with all provisions of the Texas Securities Act and to
cooperate with any futur= inquiries by the Texas State Securities Board.

On or about March 19, 2010, the United States District Court for the Southern
District of Texas, Houstor Division, granted the United States Securities and
Exchange Commissian's request in Case No. 4:10-cv-00912 to freeze the assets
of ASA and to appcint a Receiver for ASA and others. The SEC complaint
alleged, inter alia, that principals of ASA failed to use investor funds to pay future
premium paymerits for the policies causing them to lapse, and instead, used said
funds to suppart other business and personal expenses.

DEFENDANTS’ SALES OF ILLEGAL SECURITIES
ISSUED BY DEFENDANT RETIREMENT VALUE, LLC

Beginning in or about April 2009, and continuing through March 30, 2010,
Defendants offered for sale and sold investments in the death benefits of life
imsurance policies. Defendants marketed and referred to the investments as
Defendant Retirement Value's Re-Sale Life Insurance Policy Program

Defendants told investors that their purchase of an investment in the Re-Sale Life
Insurance Policy Program will entitle them to "base-line expected income” at an
annual rate of 16.5% that will be payable upon maturity of the investment.

The State of Texas v. Retirement Value, LLC, et al. Page 7 of 39
State’s Original Verified Petition



Individuals who invest $100,000 in the Re-Sale Life Insurance Policy Program
will therefore expect to receive "base-line expected interest” in the amount ‘of
approximately $74,800 upon maturity. Investors should therefore expect ‘o
receive $174,800, representing the "base line expected interest" and the original
principal contribution, upon the maturity of the investment.

31. Defendants told investors that they could realize the "base-line expected interest”
by using investor funds to purchase interests in re-sale life insurance policies.
They described the structure of the transactions as follows:

A.

Investors were provided with a "portfolio” of re-sale \ife.insurance policies
selected by Retirement Value.

The "portfolio” of re-sale life insurance policies identified certain aspects of
each individual policy, including the anticipaied life expectancy of the
person insured by each policy.

Investors chose to participate in one o: more of the re-sale life insurance
policies identified within this portfolio.

Principal tendered by investors.was deposited into escrow accounts
maintained by Wells Fargo.

These funds were managed oy Relief Defendant Kiesling Porter in its
capacity as the Escrow Agent. Defendants told investors that the use of
Kiesling Porter "assured] the total safeguarding and preserving of [the]
basis and targeted inzome." These were described as "essential
components” of the Re-Sale Life Insurance Policy Program.

These funds were used to purchase the re-sale life insurance policies
identified on ir:e aforesaid portfolio from a "policy aggregator.”

Defendani- Retirement Value became the owner of the re-sale life
insurance policies.

Relief Defendant Kiesling Porter became the beneficiary of the re-sale life
inzurance policies. As the beneficiary, Relief Defendant Kiesling Porter
will receive the death benefits of the re-sale life insurance policies upon
the death of the insured.

Investors became "irrevocable co-beneficiaries.” Even though they are
identified as "irrevocable co-beneficiaries," investors are not entitled to
receive the death benefits of the re-sale life insurance policies from the
issuing insurance carrier when the insured dies. Instead, Relief Defendant
Kiesling Porter is required to pay investors, as "irrevocable co-
beneficiaries,” a pro-rata distribution of the death benefit of selected
policies upon the maturity of the policy due to the death of the insured
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J. Funds are maintained in escrow to cover all premium payments for the l'fe
insurance policies that will come due and owing on the life insurance
policies for a term equal to the life expectancy of the insured plus twenty-
four (24) months. Investors are entitled to a pro-rata return of all uriused
premiums that remain in escrow upon the death of the insured.” Relief
Defendant Kiesling Porter, in its capacity as escrow agent, is responsible
for processing all premium payments.

K. Investors will be required to advance additional funds {3 cover a pro-rata
portion of future premiums if the insured lives past hic or her projected
date of death plus a term of twenty-four (24) montns. Investors who are
unable to advance these funds under these circumstances will forfeit their
interests and lose their expected returns.

32. Defendants touted the business repute and qualiications of Defendant Gray and
Relief Defendant Kiesling Porter. For example:

A. Defendants promoted Defendant Grev as being credible and qualified by
representing that:

[Defendant Gray] has_neiped clients make wise money
decisions in hard financial times for the past 35 years and
has been a licensea-insurance agent for over 18 years.
Personal participation in the re-sale life insurance policies for
his own retirement’ planning reinforces his credibility when
assisting num=rous clients in doing the same. After earning
an A.B. [sic] degree in political science and a Master of
Divinity degree - and prior to the start of his business career
- [Defendant Gray] proudly completed four years of U.S.
Army active duty as a Chaplain, which included 13 months of
decc:rated field duty in Viet Nam [sic].

B. Defendants represented Relief Defendant Kiesling Porter serves as an
inderarnident Escrow Agent and “assure[d] total safeguarding and
preserving of [the] basis and targeted income.” Defendants further
represented  that investor funds were not handled by Defendant
Retirement Value and that, instead, Relief Defendant Kiesling Porter acted
as an independent Escrow Agent. In its capacity as Escrow Agent, Relief
Defendant Kiesling Porter received investor funds and ensured that the
necessary premiums were paid, thereby reducing the risk of insurance
policies lapsing.

55. Defendants also touted the business repute, qualifications and reliability of the
third party or third parties that provide the medical reviews and estimate the life
expectancies of the insureds. For example:
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A. Defendants represented that Defendant Retirement Value procurd
estimates provided by a third party or third parties to predict the date triat
the insured will die. Respondents told investors that the “fundaniernital
data” for these estimates is “thoroughly underwritten by and provided... by
as many as three (3) independent and totally objective... sources.”
Defendants purported to only use the longest available life expectancy
from these sources to determine the life expectancy of the- individuals
insured by the insurance policies that are part of the Re-Sale Life
Insurance Policy Program.

w

Defendants represented that all policies are accerapanied with a life
expectancy certificate. However, Defendants failed to disclose that these
life expectancy certificates are received by Defendants from James
insurance and not directly from Midwest Medica!. Midwest Medical issues
a disclaimer for any certificates not received cirectly from Midwest Medical
and will not guarantee certificates received olherwise as authentic.

C. Defendants touted the accuracy of the life expectancy estimates. For
example, Defendants told investors that 95% of insureds die at or before
their estimated date of death. Defendants also told investors that 98.5%
of insured die within twelve moritts of their estimated date of death.

THE LIFE EXPECTANCY REPORTS USED BY DEFENDANT

RETIREMENT VALUE TO ESTIMATE THE DATE THAT THE INSURED WILL DIE

34.

35.

36

Although Defendants represented to investors that Defendant Retirement Value
receives three life experiarcy evaluations and always selects the longest, in truth
and in fact Defendante relied upon life expectancy reports that were provided
solely by Midwest Medical.

Midwest Medicai-is controlled by George Kindness. In or around November
2003, George Kindness was indicted for twenty-one counts involving conspiracy
and fraud ir.1rie introduction of misbranded and adulterated drugs into commerce
in United _St=ies of America v. George Kindness et al., CR. No. 03-20433BV, in
the United States District Court for the Western District of Tennessee, Western
Divisicn.' The indictment also alleged that George Kindness falsely represented
hims=lf to be a medical doctor. He later pleaded to one count of the indictment
arnc )s a convicted felon.

wiidwest Medical and George Kindness have been previously accused of
providing inaccurate life expectancies that incorrectly and falsely predict the
dates that insureds will die. These accusations were made in cases that resuited
in the appointment of a receivership, such as SEC v. Mutual Benefits Corp., 408
F.3d 737 (11th Cir. 2005), SEC v. Secure Investment Inc. et al., Case No. 2:07-
cv-01724-LEW-CMK, in the Eastern District of California, Sacramento Division,
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38.

39.

40.

and more recently, SEC v. American Settlement Associates et al., Case No.
4:10-cv-00912, in the Southern District of Texas, Houston Division.

Midwest Medical retained HMH Consulting to perform a detailed audit ¢f ics iife
expectancy estimate process and analysis of its result. On or about February 22,
2010, HMH Consulting issued a preliminary report, which concluded that; on the
surface:

...there seems to be clear evidence that [Midwest Medical]'s Life
Expectancy Estimates have not been accurate and therc i a strong
tendency for [Midwest Medical]'s Median Life, “Expectancy
Estimates {o be too short.

HMH Consulting qualified its finding by noting that it urcovered a large number of
data issues during the audit and analysis and that thiese data issues precluded a
fully reliable statistical analysis.

AVS Underwriting, LLC, and 21% Services; LLC conducted life expectancy
evaluations for at least 43 of the same insur=ds covered under the life insurance
policies offered in the Re-Sale Life Insurance Policy Program. The reports show
life expectancies averaging anywhere fram 55 months up to 75 months longer
than the life expectancies provided by Nidwest Medical for policies offered in the
Re-Sale Life Insurance Program.

OTHER REGULATORY ACTIONS AGAINST DEFENDANTS

On March 29, 2010, the Securities Commissioner entered Emergency Cease and
Desist Order ENF-10-CL¥0-1686 (hereinafter referred to as the “Securities
Emergency Order”),.styled In_the Matter of Retirement Value et al. The
Securities Commissicner found therein the Defendants engaged in fraud in
connection with-tiie offer and sale of securities, offered for sale unregistered
securities and ofiared for sale securities without being registered as a dealer or
agent.

On April 9,°2010, the Insurance Commissioner entered Emergency Cease and
Desist Ordzr No. 10-0289 (hereinafter referred to as the “Insurance Emergency
Order”}. z#gainst Defendants Retirement Value and Gray and Midwest Medical.
The Insurance Commissioner found therein that the named parties committed
fraviculent and dishonest acts and/or engaged in an unfair or deceptive act or
practice in the business of insurance.

As of the entry of the Securities Emergency Order and the Insurance Emergency
Order, Defendants received approximately $65 million from over 800 investors
who collectively made approximately 1100 investments in the Re-Sale Life
Insurance Policy Program. Defendants used these funds in part as follows:
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43.
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A. Defendants paid approximately $9.3 million as commissions tc
unregistered sales agents,

B. Defendants retained approximately $8.4 million,

C. Defendants used $20.2 million to acquire the life insurance policies,
approximately $1.2 million to pay life insurance premiums, $670,000 for
escrow fees, and set aside approximately $22 million to firish acquiring
certain life insurance policies and to establish funds for.iuture premium
payments during the life expectancy of the insured plus-twenty-four (24)
months.

Defendants have since represented to the Enforcement Division of the Texas

State Securities Board that they may transfer owncrsriip of the life insurance
policies of the Re-Sale Life insurance Program to er unidentified third party.

DEFENDANTS OFFERED FOR SALE A!D SOLD SECURITIES

The purpose of the Texas Securities Actis to protect investors. e.g., Texas
Securities Act Section 10-1.B; Shields v. State, 27 S.W. 3d 267 (Tex. App. 2000).

Section 4.A of the Texas Securitizs Act defines the term “securities” to include
investment contracts.

The investments in the Re-Sale Life Insurance Policy Program are securities in
the form of “investment contracts.” The Texas Securities Act provides that
instruments that constitute “investment contracts” are securities. The Texas
Supreme Court has defines the term “investment contracts” to be (1) investments
of money or property_into (2) a common enterprise with (3) the expectation of
profit (4) to be de’vad from the essential managerial efforts of others. See
Searsy v. Commei<zial Trading Corp., 560 S.W.2d 637, 640 (Tex. 1978).

An application, of this definition to the investments in the Re-Sale Life Insurance
Policy Program demonstrates that these investments are “investment contracts,”
and these Insiruments are therefore securities.

CAUSE OF ACTION NO. 1
D=rENDANTS OFFERED AND SOLD UNREGISTERED SECURITIES

The Texas Securities Act prohibits the sale or offer for sale of unregistered
securities. Section 7.A(1) of the Texas Securities Act provides:

No dealer, agent or salesman, shall sell or offer for sale any securities
issued after September 6, 1955, except those which shall have been
registered by Notification under subsection B or by Coordination under
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49.

50.

51.

subsection C of this Section 7 and except those which come within the
classes enumerated in Section 5 or Section 6 of the Act, until the issuarof
such securities or a dealer registered under the provisions of this Act-shall
have been granted a permit by the Commissioner. . . .

The Re-Sale Life Insurance Policy Program has not been registered with the

Securities Commissioner and a permit has not been granted for the saie of such
securities required by Section 7 of the Texas Securities Act.

CAUSE OF ACTION NO. 2

DEFENDANTS WERE NOT REGISTERED TO OFFER OR Stil SECURITIES

Section 12.A of the Texas Securities Act requires that all persons selling or
offering to seli securities in Texas must be registerac under the Act as foliows:

Except as provided in Section 5 of this Act,.no person, firm, corporation or
dealer shall, directly or through agents ar salesmen, offer for sale, sell or
make a sale of any securities in this ¢tate without first being registered as
in this Act provided. No salesman.or-agent shall, in behalf of any dealer,
sell, offer for sale, or make sale ¢f.any securities within the state unless
registered as a salesman cr ‘agent of a registered dealer under the
provisions of this Act.

Defendants and various sales agents were not registered as dealers, agents or
salesmen required by Section 2.A of the Texas Securities Act.

CAUSE OF ACTION NO. 3
FRAUD AND FRAUDULENT PRACTICES
IN CONNECTION WITH THE SALE OF SECURITIES

The use of fraud and fraudulent practices in connection with the offer for sale and
sale of securities is prohibited by Sections 25-1 and 32.A of the Texas Securities
Act. Sectien 4.F of the Texas Securities Act defines fraud and fraudulent
practice as inillows:

The term “fraud” or “fraudulent practice” shall include any
misrepresentations, in any manner, of a relevant fact; any promise or
representation or prediction as to the future not made honestly and in
good faith, or an intentional failure to disclose a material fact; . . . provided,
that nothing herein shall limit or diminish the full meaning of the terms
“fraud,” “fraudulent,” and “fraudulent practice” as applied or accepted in
courts of law or equity.
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52. In connection with the offer for sale and sale of the Re-Sale Life Insurance Policy
Program, Defendants engaged in fraud by intentionally failing to disclose ore ar
more of the following material facts relating to the estimated life expectancics of
the insureds:

A. That the Defendants relied solely on life expectancy analyses procured
from Midwest Medical, and therefore did not calculate the life expectancy
of the insureds that were offered in the Re-Sale Life Insuiance Policy
Program by using the longest life expectancy analysis. pravided by up to
three firms.

B. True and accurate information about Midwest Meaical, its officers and
directors and their business repute and qualificaticns, including that:

i. George Kindness, the owner of Midwest Medical, was indicted for
twenty-one crimes involving conspiracy and fraud in the
introduction of misbranded and acau!terated drugs into commerce,
and

ii. That George Kindness pleacied guilty to one count of the aforesaid
indictment and is a convicted telon, and

C. The extent and nature of any due diligence conducted in reviewing the
accuracy of the life expeciancies provided by Midwest Medical and
George Kindness.

D. That the Defendants’ received certificates that certified the life
expectancies from-a third party and not directly from Midwest Medical, and
that Midwest Meaizal issued a disclaimer for certificates not received
directly from Miqwest Medical.

E. Information relating to the consequences of the insured living past his or
her estimaizd date of death and the utilization of a “premium call” to pay
pro-rata, obligations necessary to keep life insurance policies in force and
effect,. including without limitation, the consequences of other investors
refusing or being unable to satisfy their obligations under a “premium call.”

53.  In connection with the offer for sale and sale of the Re-Sale Life Insurance Policy
Proagram, Defendants engaged in fraud by misrepresenting relevant facts relating
in (h2 true accuracy, reliability or historical performance of Midwest Medical in
the analysis of medical records of insureds and/or the estimation of the life
expectancy of insureds.

54,  In connection with the offer for sale and sale of the Re-Sale Life Insurance Policy
Program, Defendants Retirement Value and Gray engaged in fraud by
intentionally failing to disclose one or more of the following material facts relating
to the business repute, qualifications and experience of Respondent Gray:

The State of Texas v. Retirement Value, LLC, et al. Page 14 of 39

State’s Original Verified Petition



A. True and accurate information about Respondent Gray's sale of bonded
life settlements through Secure Investment Services, as well as true and
accurate information related to SEC v. Secure Investment Inc. et ai. /Case
No. 2:07-cv-O1724-LEW-CMK, in the Eastern District of California,
Sacramento Division, which was based upon a complaint that

i. The named defendants fraudulently sold bonded fite” settlement
contracts in a ponzi scheme using bonds iscuca. by Provident
Capital Indemnity, Ltd., and

. The bonded life settlement contracts were predicated on life
expectancy estimates provided in part “h . Midwest Medical and
George Kindness, and the life expectaiicy estimates were falsely
certified and unreliable.

B. That the Texas Department of Insurance ii'zd a Notice of Hearing against
Respondent Gray based in part upon iiis. conduct as an agent of Secure
Investment Services. The Texas Department of Insurance alleged therein
that:

i. Beginning as early as 2005 and continuing through at least 2007,
Respondent Gray sola, approximately ninety-two investment in
bonded life settlement <ontracts as an agent of Secure Iinvestment
Services,

ii. Investors tencared approximately $3 million to Secure Investment
Services for _the purchase of these investments in bonded life
settlements,

iil. Respcncent Gray received in excess of $400,000.00 in
cornmissions for his sale of these bonded life settlement contracts,
and

iv. Respondent Gray committed fraudulent or dishonest acts or
practices as contemplated by TEX. INS. CODE ANN. § 4005.101
(b)(5) and issuing bonds without holding a General Property and
Casuaity License as required by TEX. INS. CODE ANN. Chapter
4051.

<

That Respondent Gray, both individually and in his capacity as Managing
Member of Hill Country Funding, thereafter sold investments in bonded life
settlement contracts purportedly secured by Provident Capital Indemnity,
Ltd, and subsequently filed an Undertaking with the Securities
Commissioner wherein he represented the following:
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55.

i. Agreed to notify all persons who made loans or any form ot
investment with Hill County Funding, that related to any form of
bond or reinsurance to be procured from Provident Canital
Indemnity, Ltd. and advised them of the existence of Emicrgency
Cease and Desist Orders entered by the Texas Department of
Insurance and the Texas State Securities Board,

i. Agreed to offer to rescind any transactions with perscns who made
loans or any form of investment with Hiil County: Funding, that
related to any form of bond or reinsurance to be procured from
Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd., and

ifi. Promised to comply with all provisions oi.ithe Texas Securities Act
and to cooperate with any future inauiries by the Texas State
Securities Board.

The underlying facts and circumstances-described in SEC v. Secure
Investment Services, Inc., et al., Case 1ln. 2:07-cv-01724-LEW-CMK, the
aforementioned Notice of Hearing filad by the Texas Department of
Insurance, and the facts and cirnurnstances relating to the sale and
subsequent rescission of investments through Hill Country Funding.

In connection with the offer for salz aia sale of the Re-Sale Life Insurance Policy
Program, Defendants engaged in fraud by intentionally failing to disclose one or
more of the following material facts relating to the safety, security or other risks
associated with the Re-Sale-iLite-insurance Policy Program:

A

Information regarring the nature of the life insurance policies and the
manner in which-th¢ life insurance policies are selected, including but not
limited to, any-controls or due diligence that are used to screen out said
life insurance policies for “jet-issued policies,” “wet-ink policies,” “second-
to-die peiicies,” contestable policies or other types of life insurance
policies that could impact the Re-Sale Life Insurance Policy Program.

Informmation related to the legal effect and consequence of Defendant
Retirement Value being named as the owner of the life insurance policies
oficred in the Re-Sale Life Insurance Policy program, such as:

i. The existence and nature of any legal obligations, contracts or
controls that prevent Defendant Retirement Value from selling,
transferring or assigning its ownership of the life insurance policies
to a third party,

ii. The existence and nature of any legal obligations, contracts or
controls that prevent Defendant Retirement Value from changing
the beneficiary of the life insurance policies to a party other than
Relief Defendant Kiesling Porter, and
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iii. The effect of the sale, transfer or assignment of the ownership of
the life insurance policies and the effect of the change of
beneficiary of the life insurance policies.

C. Information related to the legal effect and consequenc= of Relief
Defendant Kiesling Porter being named as the beneficiary of the life
insurance policies offered in the Re-Sale Life Insurance Pclicy Program,
such as:

i. The legal obligation, ability and wherewithal .01 Relief Defendant

Kiesling Porter to litigate any contestable matters that relate to said
life insurance policies or the payment of cia'ms thereon,

i. The fact that Relief Defendant Kiesling Paorter does not perform any
independent, objective or fiducian duties, does not independently
verify the purchase price, premiumic-or terms of the life insurance
policies and acts only upon the direction of Defendant Retirement
Value,, and

iii. The fact that Relief Defendant Kiesling Porter is not required to
continue to serve as the cscrow Agent and that it can relinquish its
duties by canceling the t:scrow Agreement.

D. The assets, liabilities or.cagitalization of Defendant Retirement Value and
Relief Defendant Kizsling Porter, or any information that will allow a
prospective investor ‘o assess or verify that Defendant Retirement Value
and Relief Defendant Kiesling Porter will continue to operate through the
maturity of investments in the Re-Sale Life Insurance Policy Program.

E. The identity ‘or-and information about the “Policy Financing Entity,” the
“Policy Agyregator’ and other persons and entities who perform
manageriai-efforts in regard to the Re-Sale Life Insurance Policy Program.

F. Information relating to the methodology used to track the insured and
detartiine when he or she dies.

G. A-true and accurate accounting of the actual or anticipated use of investor
funds, including but not limited to the amount of investor funds that will be
used to pay commissions to sales agents, fees or profits to Defendant
Retirement Value and its agents, the salaries of management including
Defendants Gray and Collins, the acquisition of the life insurance policies,
the effectuation of medical reviews to predict a date of death, the use of
Relief Defendant Kiesling Porter as Escrow Agent and any other fees or
charges associated with the Re-Sale Life Insurance Policy Program.
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57.

58.

59.

60.

CAUSE OF ACTION NO. 4
VIOLATION OF DECEPTIVE TRADE PRACTICES ACT

Paragraphs 19 through 46 above are incorporated by reference to suppoit this
cause of action as if fully set forth herein.

Plaintiff has reason to believe that Defendants have engaged in,” and will
continue to engage in, the unlawful practices set forth herein. Plainiiff therefore
has reason to believe Defendants have caused adverse effects to legitimate
business enterprises which lawfully conduct trade and comriiztce in this State.
Accordingly, the Consumer Protection Division of the Oifice of the Attorney
General believes and is of the opinion that these proceedirigs are in the public
interest.

Section 17.45(6) of the DTPA defines "trade" and “commerce” to include "the
advertising, offering for sale... or distribution ot any good or service, of any
property, tangible or intangible, real, personal, ¢cr“mixed, and any other article,
commodity, or thing of value, wherever situawd, and shall include any trade or
commerce directly or indirectly affecting the reople of this state." Defendants
have, at all times described herein, engaged in conduct that constitutes "trade"
and "commerce.”

Section 17.46(a) of the DTPA /declares unlawful all "false, misleading, or
deceptive acts or practices in the conduct of any trade or commerce."

Section 17.46(b) of the DTPA- defines "false, misleading or deceptive acts or
practices" to include:

A. Causing confusien-or misunderstanding as to the source, sponsorship,
approval, or <certification of goods or services pursuant to Section
17.46(b)(2),

B. Causing cenfusion or misunderstanding as to affiliation, connection, or
association with, or certification by, another pursuant to Section
17.4C(b)3),

C. Representing that goods or services have sponsorship, approval,
characteristics, ingredients, uses, benefits, or quantities which they do not
have or that a person has sponsorship, approval, status, affiliation, or
connection which he does not pursuant to Section 17.46(b)(5),

D. Representing that goods or services are of a particular standard, quality of
grade... if they are of another pursuant to Section 17.46(b)(7),

E. Making false or misleading statements of fact concerning the reasons for,
existence of, or amount of price reductions pursuant t Section
17.46(b)(11),
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62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

. §

F. Representing that an agreement confers or involves rights, remedies, cr
obligations which it does not have or involve, or which are prohibited by
law pursuant to Section 17.46(b)(12),

G. Failing to disclose information concerning goods or services. which was
known at the time of the transaction if such failure to disciose such
information was intended to induce the consumer into a trzinsaction into
which the consumer would not have entered had the infarmation been
disclosed pursuant to Section 17.46(b)(24).

AAAAA Yo fmla A [=Ya | l

As allcgcu herein, Defendants have cngageu in false, ucucpuvc and mis

practices in violation of Section 17.46(a) of the DTPA though their offer fo
and sale of investments in the death benefits of life insurance policies.

As alleged herein, Defendants have engaged in‘talse, deceptive and misleading

practices in violation of Section 17.46(b)(2), (3), (Z; (7), (11), (12) and (24) when
they engaged in the conduct alleged in paragraphs 28 through 45.

THE NEED FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

Paragraphs 19 through 46 above  ar: incorporated by reference as if fully set
forth herein.

Immediate injunctive relief iiv the form of a temporary restraining order against
Defendants is necessary to.restrain Defendants from wasting, secreting, and
otherwise dissipating the-investor's funds, derived funds, revenues, and other
assets required and held“in connection with the sale of the above-described
securities to the public.

The Plaintiff be'ievas that if Defendants had notice of this action, they would
dispose of, transfer, alter, pledge, or conceal money, property, assets, books and
records obtairied from investors, and transfer money to accounts beyond the
reach of Texas courts, and that an ex parte order is thus necessary to prevent
the irreparatie harm to investors that would result from such conduct.

Defenaant Gray's history and continued involvement in entities accused of
franaulent practices and Defendant Retirement Value’s ability to sell, assign,
chanrge beneficiaries, or otherwise dispose of the life insurance policies and other
misrepresentations and non-disclosures set forth above, are of such a serious
character that there is substantial likelihood funds may be secreted or disposed
of if Defendants are provided with notice of a proceeding, thus causing
irreparable harm to investors.
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67. Section 32.A of the Texas Securities Act authorizes the Attorney General, upon
the request of the Commissioner, to bring an action against certain persorie
enjoin the continuation of certain practices. This section provides:

Whenever it shall appear to the Commissioner either upon
complaint or otherwise, that any person has engaged or is abaut fo
engage in fraud or a fraudulent practice in connection with the sale
of a security, has engaged or is about to engage in fraud or a
fraudulent practice in the rendering of services as an.jrvastment
adviser or investment adviser representative, has maue an offer
containing a statement that is materially misleadina cr 1s otherwise
likely to deceive the public, or is engaging or is about to engage in
an act or practice that violates this Act or a Board rule or order, the
Attorney General may, on request by the Commissioner, and in
addition to any other remedies, bring actianir’ the name and on
behalf of the State of Texas against such person or company and
any person who, with intent to deceive ordefraud or with reckless
disregard for the truth or the law, has materially aided, is materially
aiding, or is about to materially aid such person and any other
person or persons heretofore c¢oncerned in or in any way
participating in or about to participate in such acts or practices, to
enjoin such person or compary and such other person or persons
from continuing such acts Or practices or doing any act or acts in
furtherance thereof. The Conimissioner shall verify, on information
and belief, the facts conteinad in an application for injunction under
this section. In any suci-court proceedings, the Attorney General
may apply for and on.cue showing be entitled to have issued the
court's subpoena requiring the forthwith appearance of any
defendant and.the defendant's employees or agents and the
production of ~documents, books and records as may appear
necessary for ine hearing of such petition, to testify and give
evidence/concerning the acts or conduct or things complained of in
such application for injunction. The District Court of any county,
wherein. it is shown that the acts complained of have been or are
aboui-to' be committed, or a district court in Travis County shall
have jurisdiction of any action brought under this section, and this
sruvision shall be superior to any provision fixing the jurisdiction or
venue with regard to suits for injunction. No bond for injunction shall
be required of the Commissioner or Attorney General in any such
proceeding.

68, “Based upon the conduct alleged herein, and pursuant to Section 32.A of the
Texas Securities Act, the State of Texas is praying for the issuance of a
permanent injunction enjoining Defendants from acting as dealers, agents or
salesmen in securities without complying with all dealer and salesman
registration requirements of the Texas Securities Act; from selling securities that
have not been registered with the Securities Commissioner and enjoining
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69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

Defendants from engaging in fraud and fraudulent practices in connection with
the sale of securities.

Under Section 17.47(a) of the DTPA, whenever the Consumer Prefection
Division of the Office of the Attorney General has reason to believe that any
person is engaging in, has engaged in, or is about to engage ir.any act or
practice declared to be unlawful in Subchapter E of the DTPA, and that
proceedings would be in the public interest, the division may bring an action in
the name of the state against the person to restrain by ternterary restraining
order, temporary injunction, or permanent injunction the use o1'such method, act,
or practice.

The State seeks immediate injunctive relief pursuarit.tc Section 32.A of the
Texas Securities Act and Section 17.47(b) of the \DTPA in the form of a
temporary restraining order against Defendants, “and Defendant Retirement
Value's officers, directors, principals, partners, joint venturers, stockholders,
employees, salesmen, agents, representatives, atiorneys, and family members,
against the other Relief Defendant Kiesling, Perter who is thought to be holding
investor-derived property or records, to. prevent disposing of, transferring,
pledging, concealing, or altering in any manner, any such property, assets, books
and records; and to protect any funas obtained from persons who have
purchased securities described below from Defendants or their salesmen,
employees, or agents, and any furids and other assets derived therefrom.

All injunctive relief sought in this' case is available to the State of Texas as
Plaintiff without bond pursuani“to Section 32.A of the Texas Securities Act,
Section 17.47(b) of the DTPA and Section 6.001 of the Civil Practice and
Remedies Code.

NEED FOR A RECEIVER

Paragraphs 19 through 46 above are incorporated by reference as if fully set
forth herein.

The Statc.aiso seeks the immediate appointment of a temporary receiver and
upon heaiing, the continuation of that appointment and upon further hearing, the
appoinuvient of a permanent receiver. Section 25-1 provides in part:

Whzenever it shall appear to the Commissioner, either upon complaint or
otherwise, that:

any person or company acting as a dealer, agent, investment
adviser, investment adviser representative, or issuer (as defined in
Section 4 of this Act), or an affiliate of a dealer, agent, investment
adviser, investment adviser representative, or issuer, whether or
not required to be registered by the commissioner as in this Act
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74.

75.

76.

77.

provided, shall have engaged in any act, transaction, practice, or
course of business declared by Section 32 of this Act to be a
fraudulent practice;

such person or company shail have acted as a dealer, agent,
investment adviser, investment adviser representative, or issuer or
an affiliate of a dealer, agent, investment adviser, investment
adviser representative, or issuer in connection with such frauculent
practice; and

the appointment of a receiver for such person or company, or the
assets of such a person or company is necessary in order to
conserve and protect the assets of such person a-company for the
benefit of customers, security holders, ana.other actual and
potential claimants of such person or compeany the commissioner
may request the attorney general to (oring an action for the
appointment of a receiver for such person ci'company or the assets
of such person or company.

As alleged above, all of these requirements have been met. Defendants have
engaged in fraud in connection with- the sale securities and a receiver is
necessary to insure that investor funas are accounted for, conserved and
returned to investors. Pursuant ‘0 iexas Securities Act Section 25-1.C, such
appointment may be made without nutice.

Defendants have acted as aeaicis, salesmen, or issuers in the sale of securities
and engaged in acts, transactions, practices, and courses of business declared
by Section 32.A to be fraudulent practices in the offer for sale and sale of
securities as described above.

The appointment o/ z receiver for Defendants and the business operations is
necessary in order.to conserve and protect whatever investor-derived assets
remain for the benefit of Defendants’ customers, security holders, and other
actual or poteritial claimants of Defendants.

A receiver. ic. needed for the funds and assets of Defendants, including any
investment product they obtained through proceeds of investor-derived money, in
order 15” conserve and protect said funds and assets for the benefit of the
invasiors should restitution be granted in this case under Section 32.B of the
Texzs Securities Act.

Unless the receivership relief is granted and a temporary receiver appointed for
the assets and affairs of Defendants, the funds and other property held by
Defendants will be dissipated and lost, to the immediate and irreparable harm of
the persons who purchased the securities from Defendants and to the harm of
the general public. There is no adequate remedy at law.
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78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

For the aforementioned reasons, an order, before notice and hearing, appointing
a temporary receiver for the assets affairs of Defendants should be issued. After
notice and hearing, it is necessary to extend the order for temporary receivaizhip
for the affairs of Defendants, and after final hearing it is necessary to aproint a
permanent receiver for the affairs of Defendants. No adequate remedy is
available at law.

In addition, pursuant to Section 17.47(d) of the DTPA, the court.imay make any
orders necessary to restore money or property which may have ve2n acquired by
means of any unlawful act or practice, which would include thie zppointment of a
receiver under Section 64.001(a)(6) of the Texas Civil Practice & Remedies
Code. As set forth in detail above, the appointment of a receiver is necessary {o
restore money or property which Defendants and theiragents acquired by their
unlawful acts or practices.

All receivership relief sought in this case is availabie to the State of Texas as
Plaintiff without bond under Section 25-1 of the Texas Securities Act and Section
6.001 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies.Code.

Eduardo S. Espinosa of K&L Gates, L.LP, is an attorney practicing in Dallas,
Texas, and has agreed to serve as Recziver in this case if appointed by the
Court. Mr. Espinosa has substantial axperience, expertise and knowledge of the
securities laws.

Pursuant to Section 25-1 of the. Texas Securities Act and Section 17.47 of the
DTPA, the State of Texas seeis to have a receiver appointed for Defendants,
and seeks to have the recciver appointed by the Court to post a bond in the
amount of $100.00.

EQU'ABLE RELIEF AND RESTITUTION
FORVICTIMS OF FRAUDULENT PRACTICES

Paragraphs 1% through 46 above are incorporated by reference as if fully set
forth herein:

Section-52:8 of the Texas Securities Act authorizes the Attorney General to seek
equitabic relief, including restitution, for defrauded investors. Section 32.B
proyvices as follows:

The Attorney General may, in an action under Subsection A of this
section or in a separate action in District Court, seek equitable
relief, including restitution for a victim of fraudulent practices. The
court may grant any equitable relief that the court considers
appropriate and may order the defendant to deliver to the person
defrauded the amount of money or the property that the defendant
obtained from the person by the fraudulent practices.

The State of Texas v. Retirement Value, LLC, et al. Page 23 of 39
State’s Original Verified Petition



85.  Section 17.47(d) of the DTPA authorizes the court to make orders or judgment as
necessary to compensate identifiable persons for actual damages.

86. Based upon the conduct alleged herein, and pursuant to Section 32.B of the
Texas Securities Act and Section 17.47(d) of the DTPA, the State.of Texas is
seeking restitution and damages for the victims of fraudulent practices and any
other equitable relief that the State of Texas may be justly entitled.

DISGORGEMENT OF ECONOMIC BENEFITS
GAINED THROUGH VIOLATIONS OF THE TEXAS SECURITIES ACT

87. Paragraphs 19 through 46 above are incorporated by reference as if fully set
forth herein.

88.  Section 32.C of the Texas Securities Act authorizes the Attorney General to seek
disgorgement of economic benefits gainea by Defendants. Section 32.C
provides as follows:

In an action brought under this- section for fraud or a fraudulent
practice in connection with the .sale of a security, the Attorney
General may seek, for anaggrieved person, the disgorgement of
any economic benefit gained by the defendant through the
violation, including a becnus, fee, commission, option, proceeds,
profit from or loss avoidea through the sale of the security, or any
other tangible benefit. The Attorney General may recover from an
order of disgorgeriient obtained under this subsection reasonable
costs and experices incurred by the Attorney General in bringing
the action.

89.  Section 17.47(dX authorizes the court to make orders or judgments as necessary
to restore money or property, real or personal, which may have been acquired by
means of any unlawful act or practice.

90. Based upan<the conduct alleged herein, and pursuant to Section 32.C of the
Texas Securities Act and Section 17.47 of the DTPA, the State of Texas is
seeking-an order that the Defendants and Defendant’s agents disgorge economic
bereaiits.

OTHER RELIEF

Q1. Paragraphs 19 through 46 above are incorporated by reference as if fully set
forth herein.
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93.

94.

95.

97.

Further, the State seeks the imposition of a constructive trust and equitable lien
with respect to assets of any kind obtained through the fraudulent scheme;,
including, but not limited to, all debts owing to Defendants in connection withiany
loans made to third parties pursuant to the scheme and assets fraudulently
transferred to third parties, and any proceeds therefrom.

Further, pursuant to Section 17.47(c) of the DTPA, the State of Tevas seeks the
payment of civil penalties from Defendants in the amount of (a} r.ot more than
$20,000 per violation; and (b) an additional amount of not mare-than $250,000
because the Defendants’ acts and practices made the subject of this proceeding
were calculated to acquire or deprive money or other property from a consumer
who was 65 years of age or older when the act or practice occurred.

Pursuant to Section 402.006 of the Texas Governmeni-Code, the State of Texas
seeks payment of reasonable and necessary attorney's fees and costs incurred
in the prosecution of this case.

Pursuant to Section 32.C of the Texas Securities Act, the State of Texas seeks
recovery of reasonable costs and expenses incurred by the Attorney General in
bringing the action for disgorgement.

Pursuant to Section 32.A of the Texas Securities Act, the Attorney General may
ask the Court to issue a subpoera rzquiring the appearance of any defendant
and his employees or agents, or the production of documents, books and
records.

CONGLUSION AND PRAYER

WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, the State prays that:

The Court grart a.temporary restraining order, rendered before notice and
hearing and without bond by the Attorney General and Deputy Securities
Commissioner, until determination of The State of Texas’ Motion for Temporary
Injunction, orother order of the Court, enjoining Defendants Retirement Value,
LLC, Richiard H. “Dick” Gray and Bruce Collins, and their officers, directors,
principais,” partners, joint venturers, successors, shareholders, employees,
salesmeii, agents, representatives, attorneys, family members, and others
acting in concert with Defendants who receive actual notice of the Court’s
Cracr by personal service, facsimile transmission, or otherwise, from engaging in
the following acts:

A Dissipation of Assets. Disposing of, transferring, selling, assigning,
negotiating, expending, encumbering, partitioning, canceling, concealing,
secreting, disguising, pledging, or removing from the jurisdiction of this
Court, any money, assets, notes, equipment, fixtures, receivables,
expectancies, funds or other property or objects of value, whether real,
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personal, or mixed and whether tangible or intangible, wherever situated,
belonging to, owned by, in the possession of, acquired by, or claimed in
any respect, directly or contingently, by Defendants, affiliated companies,
and their officers, directors, principals, partners, joint venturers,
successors, shareholders, employees, salesmen, agents, representatives,
attorneys, family members, and others acting in concert with cr.in behalf of
Defendants, or insofar as such property relates to, arises out of, or is
derived from the sale of securities in connection with the pusiness or
operation of Defendants;

B. Destruction or removal of books and recoras. Disposing of,
transferring, selling, assigning, canceling, concealing, altering, destroying,
secreting, disguising, or pledging of the books, records, ledgers, journals,
invoices, contracts, notes, leases, investors lists, investor files, investor
subscription agreements, tax forms or acvica, receipts, computer files,
electronic information of any kind, materials, or any other documents or
tangible items relating in any way to -Sefendants or their affiliated
companies and businesses, or relating in any manner whatsoever to the
services or contracts relating to securitic:s offered and sold by Defendants
which are now or which may ccme within or under the possession,
custody, or control of Defendanie, their affiliated companies, agents,
servants, officers, directors, .orincipals, partners, joint venturers,
_successors, shareholders, 2mgloyees, salesmen, agents, representatives,
attorneys, family members, o’any other person or entity acting in concert
with or on behalf of Defendants;

C. Selling securities. .. Promoting, issuing, selling, offering for sale,
negotiating for sale. advertising, soliciting, dealing in or distributing any
securities, including investment contracts, in any way and by any manner
or means, either directly or indirectly through agents, servants, officers,
directors, shaienolders, employees, representatives, or any other entity
acting for tiiam or on their behalf without complying with the securities
registration requirements found in the Texas Securities Act;

D. Actiiic_as an agent, dealer or salesman. Promoting, issuing, selling,
offering for sale, negotiating for sale, advertising, soliciting, holding
cseminars, dealing in or distributing any securities, including investment
contracts, to investors in any way and by any manner or means, either
directly or indirectly through agents, servants, officers, directors,
shareholders, employees, representatives, or any other entity acting for
them or in their behalf, without complying with all dealer and salesman
registration requirements of the Texas Securities Act;

E. Engaging in fraud. Engaging in any fraud or fraudulent practice in
violation of the Texas Securities Act, the DTPA or other laws of Texas,
including any misrepresentation of fact or omission of material facts;
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98.

99.

100

F. Interfering with investigation. Obstructing, hampering, seeking to delay,
or interfering in any manner with any investigation of Defendants-
fraudulent operations conducted pursuant to the lawful authority.2i.the
Texas State Securities Board, the Office of the Attorney General, the
Receiver, or any other law enforcement or governmental authority;

G. Communicating with Investors and Customers. Contacting, via
telephone, electronic mail or other written correspondence; or otherwise
communicating, in any way, directly or indirectly, thernselves or through
their agents or representatives, with investors or custcriers of Retirement
Value, LLC without prior written approval from the Receiver requested
herein,

H. Interfering with operation of trusts. Interfering in any manner with or
taking any action as trustee over any “trust related in any way to
Retirement Value, LLC or related in any way to any securities issued,
offered or sold by Defendants, without the express written consent of the
Receiver; and

Interfering with the Receiver or the Receivership Estate. Interfering
with, obstructing, or hampering the-Receiver appointed under this Order,
including accessing or using.ary web site, telephone, voice mail, or
electronic mail account ownea or used by Defendant Retirement Value,
LLC.

Order Relief Defendant Kiesiing Porter, and any other entity or financial
institution holding money, preperty, assets or records of Defendants’ investment
scheme, to receive, by iax or personal service, notice of the signing of the
temporary restraining airdei and receivership, and immediately take all necessary
steps to prevent Defenclants from exercising any control over any money, to the
extent such banks, ‘enlities and institutions are in possession or control of funds
deposited or ciaitned by Defendants, any certificates of deposit showing
Defendants as owner, claimant, or trustee, or any other asset or thing of value,
including insurance policies owned, purchased or otherwise acquired by
Defendant Retirament Value.

Grant -a “temporary injunction before notice and hearing, enjoining Relief
Defendant Kiesling Porter from canceling the Master Escrow Agreement by
anz. tetween it and Defendant Retirement Value dated March 10, 2009, without
the cxpress written consent of the Receiver of an order of the court.

Issue an order, before notice and hearing, appointing Eduardo S. Espinosa of
K&L Gates, LLP, as Temporary Receiver of Defendant Retirement Value to
take charge of the assets, monies, securities, claims in action, and properties,
real and personal, tangible and intangible, of whatever kind and description,
wherever situated (within or without the State of Texas) of Retirement Value,
LLC, a Texas Limited Liability Company, and for assets, monies, securities,
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claims in action, and properties, real and personal, tangible and intangible, of
whatever kind and description, wherever situated, of Richard H. “Dick” Gray. er
Bruce Collins as appears to the Receiver to contain or be derived from precoeas
of Defendants’ sale of securities or used in furtherance thereof (collectivaly, the

“Receivership Assets”), and to conduct the business affairs of Defendants with
the following powers:

A. To take possession of and control, to the extent another lav’_2nforcement
entity has not done so by court order, over all propaity, records, and
assets of whatever nature and wherever located (wit'in ‘and without the
State of Texas) as appears to the Receiver, in_his_tole discretion, to be
derived from Defendants’ fraudulent operations or used in furtherance
thereof, whether directly or indirectly; belonging to, claimed by, or
controlled by Defendants, including, but not limited to monies deposited by
or on behalf of Defendants, in any capacity. cluding “trustee,” with any
bank, savings and loan, credit union, securities dealer, clearing agent, or
other depository; and interest in real esiate owned or controiled by
Defendants in any capacity; any stock.owned by Defendants and the
voting and other rights attaching thereto, any accounts receivable owed to
Defendants, and any interest or “ather return earned upon any of the
foregoing, specifically including EJT NOT LIMITED TO the following
accounts and assets:

i. Accounts maintained ai' Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., identified as the

following:
Welis Fargo Acct No. ~__Name on Account Signatories
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
L . Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
2475687212 | *;;eese"’;?bpo”er’ Kiesling & Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
. Terry R. Taylor, Betty A.
A Kiesling
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
752880989'_5 Free, P.C. Kristen Q. Porter
- Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
752880??L7 Free, P.C. Kristen Q. Porter
\ Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
YS?E‘QDWQ Free, P.C. Kristen Q. Porter
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
_7528809861 Free, P.C. Kristen Q. Porter
. Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Y8 7528809853 Free, P.C, Kristen Q. Porter
I I Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
7528809424 g:ihr;g,CPorter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
| T Porter, Terry R. Taylor
| o o Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
7528800432 Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & | A grea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
Free, P.C.
Porter, Terry R. Taylor
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
2475687139 Free, P.C. Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
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Porter, Terry R. Taylor
_ . Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
2475687113 Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
Free, P.C. |
Porter, Terry R. Taylor  ~ 7
. . Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesting,
7528809390 Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
Free, P.C. ; \
Porter, Terry R. Tayior
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carneg,wristen Q.
7528809549 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
Terry R. Tayley
Brently W. =/ez, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
7528809531 Free, P.C. Porter, Boboy R. Kiesling,
Terv R, Taylor
Brantiy W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
_ R Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & /Ardrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
5789322095 Free, P.C. Fuiter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
__{Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
7528809523 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
N\ Terry R, Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesting & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
1456460722 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
"N Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
1456460730 Free, P(C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
(| Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiasling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
1456460748 Free, P.C. Porter, Boboy R. Kiesling,
Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
7528813277 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
N Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
Cac? \
752880138 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
N\ Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
-
928810000 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
M Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
1456460046 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
| Terry R. Taylor
| Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
9200168590 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
Terry R. Taylor
9200168582 Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
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Free, P.C. Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
Terry R. Taylor N
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiegiirg,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L.. Carnes, Kristen Q.
9200168582 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
Terry R. Taylor -
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carne¢, nristen Q.
7528808541 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R: Kiesling,
Terry R. Tayier
Brently W. =res, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
7528808558 Free, P.C. Porter, Bouoy R. Kiesling,
Tery R. Taylor
Breantiy W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Ardrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
7528808566 Free, P.C. Foiter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
__lerry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
7528808574 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
¢ N\ Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesiing & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
7528808582 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
N Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
9200168756 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
R Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
7528808590 Fres, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
\ Terry R. Taylor
{ Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
7528808608 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
. Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
7528808040 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
N Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
7 L
526808624 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
M Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
7528808632 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
s Terry R. Taylor
| Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
9200168632 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
Terry R. Taylor
9200168624 Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
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Free, P.C. Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
Terry R. Taylor 4
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiegiing,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen O,
7528809150 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
Terry R. Taylor -
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, wristen Q.
7528809168 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
Terry R. Tayier
Brently W. -rez, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
7528809176 Free, P.C. Porter, Bouoy R. Kiesling,
Terv R, Taylor
Brentiy W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & faxdrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
7528800184 Free, P.C. Foiter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
| iTerry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
7528809192 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
¢ N\ Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesiiig & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
7528808772 Freg, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
7N Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
9200168665 Free, P(C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
[ Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
7528808764 Freaz, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
A Terry R. Taylor
f Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
6554971199 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
4
8554972y Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
A Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
854971215 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
M Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
6554971090 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
| Terry R. Taylor
| Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
6554971108 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
Terry R. Taylor
6554971116 Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
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Free, P.C. Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
Terry R. Taylor R
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiestirg,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen O,
6554971074 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
Terry R. Taylor N
Brently W. Free, Rick hiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes,/wristen Q.
6554971082 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
Terry R, Tayiur
Brently W. E/eg, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
6554971140 ree, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
Teirv R, Taylor
Brentiy W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
- Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Audrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
6554971157 Free, P.C. Fuiter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
__|Terry R. Taylor
Brently W, Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
6554971165 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
N Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesiing & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
6554971132 Free, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
"N Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
6554971173 Free, P C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
[ Terry R. Taylor
Brently W. Free, Rick Kiesling,
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Andrea L. Carnes, Kristen Q.
6554971181 Frez, P.C. Porter, Bobby R. Kiesling,
\ Terry R. Taylor
7528808798 ~. | Retirement Value, LLC Wendy L. Rogers
1456460821 . Retirement Value, LLC Richard H. Gray
8555498370 Richard H. Gray or Catherine Unknown - no signature
H. Gray documents
Richard H. Gray or Catherine Unknown - no signature
- 2()
660 5759_[:‘“ H. Gray documents
019-3577739 Andrew E. Gray or Richard H. | Unknown - no signature
3 Gray documents
Loa Douglas D. Gray or Richard H. | Unknown - no signature
7538425170 Gray documents

ii. Brokerage Accounts maintained at Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. identified as

the following:
Wells Fargo Brokerage Name on Account Signatories
Acct No.
61180879 Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C. | Signatories Unknown
62961085 Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C. | Signatories Unknown
89593600 Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C. | Signatories Unknown
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85309397

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

64524329

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

71606009

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

73979340

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

84225126

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

Signatories Unknown/ |

75760472

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

60914071

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories UnKiiown

82866711

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

63225785

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Urknown

60401249

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatoriec. Linknown

75689582

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatoﬂ@nknown

76475816

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signetories Unknown

69111045

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signateries Unknown

74816484

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

‘Signatories Unknown

60050087

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Cigratories Unknown

67762135

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

[ Signatories Unknown

63862765

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesiing & Free, P.C.~

| Signatories Unknown

82509260

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free..~.C.

Signatories Unknown

65320794

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

86371118

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

89653852

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

74901889

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Frce, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

76720761

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

83234947

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling % Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

61284406

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesinyg & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

85121819

Kiesling, Porter, mcsTng & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

77387045

Kiesling, Porter, iesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

69114299

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

63750881

Kiesling, Parer, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

89580346

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

68183409

Kiesling;-Purter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

88588050

Kies'ing, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

60585450

Kiesiing, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

69395055

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

74986477

Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

77869960

—?\iesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

61298463

| Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

64813461

| Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.

Signatories Unknown

fii. Ar. account maintained at First Commercial Bank, N.A., styled
Retirement Value, LLC, Account No. 5077025, whereby Richard H.
Gray signed the promissory note with First Commercial Bank, N.A.

in the amount of $420,000;

iv. An account maintained at First Commercial Bank, N.A., styled
Retirement Value, LLC, Account No. 33040382, whereby Richard
H. Gray, Jeremy R. Gray, and Wendy Lynn Rogers are named as

authorized signatories;
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B. To take possession and control of all income payable to Defendants from
sources generated by or consisting in any regard of an account or agset
purchased with derived funds;

C. To take possession and control of all income payabie to Defendants from
sources other than those generated by or consisting in any vegard of an
account or asset purchased with derived funds, until Defendants
demonstrate to the satisfaction of the receiver and thel’lexas State
Securities Board that such income is in no way derived-ficra or connected
with investor funds;

To take possession of all financial records and other pusiness records of
Defendants, including all computers and data. ctorage devices to the
extent these are not in the control of another law enforcement entity and,
to the extent such records are in the contral of another law enforcement
agency, to work cooperatively with such ggency;

w;

E. To enter, occupy and control the .business premises of Defendant
Retirement Value at the above .business addresses to the extent
necessary to accomplish the purpoces of this order,

To take charge of, conduct, ana manage all business and financial affairs
of and on behalf of Deferdant Retirement Value, including, specifically,
the power to act as Trustee of any trust over which Defendants have
control;

m

G. To receive, collect, and open all mail directed to or delivered to any
address or post office box used by Defendants and to direct the post office
and commercial tslivery services to forward all such mail and deliveries to
the Receiver=s-affice;

H. To sign< criecks, or other instruments withdrawing, depositing or
transferring funds, or exercising any right over any account with respect to
any depasitory account of Defendants;

I Tociose and open accounts and transfer money from one bank,
wrorerage firm, or other financial institution to another, or one account to
another, as necessary in the Receiver=s sole discretion, and under terms
the Receiver considers appropriate

J. To negotiate, transfer, or redeem any deed, certificate, contract, lease,
mortgage, instrument or security held by or in the name of Defendants in
any capacity, including “trustee”;

K. To hire, dismiss, direct, and control employees, agents, landlords, tenants,
and independent contractors of Defendants in any of Defendants’
capacities;
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L. To identify, recover, and take control over all assets and property acquired
or believed to be acquired with funds derived from or obtained through
Defendants, including the power to transfer or acquire any vights in real
property to the extent necessary to protect and recover investor funds,
and the power to sign, negotiate, transfer, sell, pledgs, or otherwise
dispose of any deed or evidence of an interest of Defendants in real
property;

M. To dispose of any interest in real and personal property in which
Defendants have any record or beneficial interest; for the benefit of the
investor-victims;

N. To file any lawsuits the Receiver deems necsssary to carry out his duties
herein; '
0. To file, prosecute or defend any suit heretofore or hereinafter filed by or

against Defendants which may e deemed to be necessary by the
Receiver and by the Texas State-Securities Board in order to properly
protect all interested parties ‘er a2y property affected thereby, subject to
further order by this Court;

P. To retain professional ~ceivice providers as deemed reasonable and
necessary by the recziver-for the execution of the receiver’s duties;

Q. To enter into contiacts as necessary for the orderly administration of the
receivership estate” and to pay reasonable and necessary expenses
incurred in coinnection with the foregoing duties out of the funds of the
Receivership -state

R. To advance his own funds, if necessary in his sole discretion, to pay any
expense incurred in carrying out his responsibilities under the Court’s
ordeie ard to reimburse himself immediately for any funds advanced,

S. To-delegate to agents the authority to exercise any of the powers
conferred on the Receiver by the Court’s orders;

T To file an accounting and a final report when he has concluded his duties
under the Court’s orders; and

U. To exercise all equitable powers under the statutes and common law of
this State authorizing the appointment of a receiver.
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101.

102.

103.

104.

105.

106.

107.

108.

109.

110.

Issue an order, after notice and hearing, extending the appointment of the
temporary receiver to take charge of all property and assets held and claimed by
Defendants with the powers outlined above,;

issue an order that all property and assets held and claimed by Defendants in
any capacity be placed in custodia legis as of the date of the appointment of the
temporary receiver and the issuance of the temporary injunction herein;

Upon final hearing hereof, make permanent the order directing-‘he receiver to
take possession of the affairs of Defendants and direct the Receiver to liquidate
the affairs of Defendants as the facts and circumstances may require;

Issue an order that all persons be enjoined and restrained by the temporary
injunction from interfering with these proceedings. and from commencing or
prosecuting any action or appeal or obtaining “ary preference, judgment,
attachment, garnishment, or other lien, or makirg ary levy against the Receiver,
or against any receivership assets or any part isereof, and from asserting any
claims against them, except in these proceedirigs.

Issue an order that no party other than the Receiver appointed herein shall take
any action as “Trustee” over any Defendant Retirement Value related Trust
without the Receiver's written expresg consent.

Issue an order that neither Deferidants nor any parties acting under their
direction or control shall use ary. eiectronic or telephonic tools or devices to alter,
inquire about, or transfer ariy iwoney in any account over which they have any
power, authority, interest or control.

Issue an order that the. Relief Defendant shall immediately take all necessary
steps to ensure that-Defendants directly or indirectly shall not be able use any
electronic or telephanic tools or devices to alter, inquire about, or transfer any
money in any ar.count over which he has any power, authority, interest or control.

Issue an order that no bond be required by the State of Texas.

Upon final irearing hereof, issue a permanent injunction, enjoining Defendants
from acting as a dealer, agent, or salesman in securities without complying with
all deaicr and salesman registration requirements of the Texas Securities Act;
from selling securities that have not been registered with the Securities
Commissioner and enjoining Defendants from engaging in fraud and fraudulent
practices in connection with the sale of securities in violation of the Texas
Securities Act or from engaging in any fraud or fraudulent practice in violation of
the DTPA or other laws of Texas, including any misrepresentation of fact or
omission of material facts.

Upon final hearing hereof, pursuant to Section 32.B of the Texas Securities Act
and Section 17.47 of the DTPA, order that restitution be made to defrauded
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investors, identifiable at the final hearing, or, alternatively, to the bankruptcy
trustee for the benefit of investors defrauded by the parties to the bankrunicy
proceedings.

Upon final hearing hereof, order that the defendants disgorge any economic
benefit gained through the fraud and fraudulent practices alleged herein pursuant
to Section 32.C of the Texas Securities Act and Section 17.47 of the DiPA.

Upon finai hearing hereof, adjudge against Defendants civil pena'ties in favor of
Plaintiff State of Texas in the amount of not more than $20,C:00 per violation of
the DTPA plus an additional fine of not more than $250,000 because the
Defendants’ acts and practice made the subject of this suit were calculated to
acquire or deprive money or other property from consuiners who were 65 years
of age or older when the act or practice occurred.

Upon final hearing hereof, order that the Attorney General recover all reasonable
costs and expenses incurred in bringing this acion pursuant to Section 32.C of
the Texas Securities Act.

Upon final hearing hereof, order that the State of Texas recover all investigative
costs and all costs of this litigation and-be-awarded attorney’s fees under Section
402.006, TEX. GOVT. CODE.

Order Defendants to pay both pre-judgment and post-judgment interest on all
awards of restitution, damages-and civil penalties, as provided by law.

Grant such other and further relief, equitable and legal, to which the State of
Texas may be justly entitied.

Respectfully submitted,

GREG ABBOTT
Attorney General

C. ANDREW WEBER
First Assistant Attorney General

DAVID MORALES
Deputy Attorney General for Civil Litigation

DAVID C. MATTAX
Chief, Financial Litigation Division
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KARA L. KENNEDY

Texas Bar No. 00797
Assistant Attorney General
JENNIFER S. JACKSON
Texas Bar No. 24060004
Assistant Attorney General
Financial Litigation Division
300 W. 15th Street, Sixth Fleor
P.O. Bo 12548

Austin, Texas 78711-254&

Tel: 512-475-2540

Fax: 512-370-9903

Alt. Fax: 512-477-2548
Kara.Kennedy@onai state.tx.us
Jennifer.Jackson@oag.state.tx.us

Altorneys for Plaintiff State of Texas

CERTIFICATE REGARDING NCTICE TO DEFENDANTS

Pursuant to Local Rule 7.3(b), I, Kara L. Kennedy, do hereby certify that to best
of my knowledge, the parties against «vhom relief is sought are represented by counsel
in an administrative action relating-io their business operations made the subject of this
suit in which ex parte relief is sougnt.

However, the State belicves that if Defendants or their counsel had notice of this
action, Defendants would ~aispose of, transfer, alter, pledge, or conceal money,
property, assets, books anc-records obtained from investors and transfer money to
accounts beyond the/reach of Texas courts, and that an ex parte order is thus
necessary to prevent thi2 irreparable harm to investors that would result from such

conduct.
fua Lo,

KARA L. KENNE
.
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VERIFICATION
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared John
Morgan, Deputy Securities Commissioner of the State of Texas, who;-bzing by me first
duly sworn, deposed and said that he has read the allegations in thie Toregoing petition,

and upon information and belief, each and every fact and matter siated in paragraphs
10 through 55 therein is believed to be true and corject.
e

fohm K-

S SD'?buty Qecirities Commissioner
\.__State of Texas

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me, th's the jﬁday of /4{%_/; , 2010.

. Y

. ;

@/Q/ e 7&3/‘*/’%51@\
Notary Public in /gfor ’

The State of _ AexAS

Somia P Fergerson
Marary Public
State of Texas

My Commission Expires

et April 22, 2012
NOTARY WITHOUT BOND




CONFIDENTIAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 28 OF SECURITIES
ACT AND GOVERNMENT CODE CHAPTER 552

MASTER ESCROW AGREEMENT
By and Between
RETIREMENT VALUE, LLC
And
The Law Firm of
KIESLING, PORTER, KIESLING & FREE, P.C.

This Escrow Agreement is entered into on this the 10 day of March, 2009 by and
between Retirement Value, LLC of 457 Landa Street, #B, New Braunfels, Texas 78130
(“Retirement”) and Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, PC of 348 East San Antonio Street,
New Braunfels, Texas 78130 (“Kiesling” or “Escrow Agent™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Retirement is, or will be, the owner of certain re-sale life tusurance
policies; and,

WHEREAS, Retirement desires to fund its transactions for sa.d re'sale of life
insurance policies by accepting funds from various Participants; and

WHEREAS, Retirement has requested Kiesling to actras Sscrow Agent in this
matter; and :

WHEREAS, Kiesling is agrecable to act as Escrow. Agent upon the terms and
conditions set forth in this Agreement.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration o€ Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good

and valuable consideration, the receipt of vhich is hereby acknowledged, the parties do
hereby agree as follows:

1. Retirement, at its sole costs and expense, intends to, and shall, from time
to time, secure Pahicizants to become pro-rata irrevocable co-
beneficiaries in the pioceeds of the re-sale life insurance policies owned or
to be owned by Penivment (hereinafter “Participants™). As part of said
transactions, the [“aticipants shall direct Retirement to deposit all funds
with Escrow rioent, who shall hold said funds in accordance with this
agreement an escrow account at Wells Fargo Bank in New Braunfels,
Texas or at such other Banking institution as may be mutually agreed upon
between Retirement and Kiesling. Such Escrow Account is not required to
be v imerest earning account, Unless otherwise provided in this
Agrvenient.

207 Retrement shall give written instructions to Escrow Agent directing
Lscrow Agent to take any of the following actions:

EXHIBIT

A
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CORFIDENTIAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 28 OF SECURITIES
ACT AND GOVERNMENT CODE CHAPTER 552

a. pay escrow fees, bank fees, federal express fees, and other
administrative fees or costs, including but not limited to
commissions.

b, transfer the balance of such funds to separate escrow accounts for
cach re-sale life insurance policy in which Participant has elected
to participate.

c. pay for the purchase of the re-sale life insurance policies until the
full purchase price stated in the Policy Purchase Agreement has
been met.

d. pay premiums from each separate escrow account for the re-sale
life insurance policies.

The instructions from Retirement shall include the phone numbey, »rire
instructions and address of the person or entity to which funds<hal be
sent; the dates on which each payment is due; the exact dollar ariount of
each such payment; and any other information requested hv Ziesling.
Aside from the above distributions and distributions of any interest eamed
on the escrow accounts, no distributions shall be made oral’owed under
this Agreement until such time as each policy maturesdue to the death of
the insured. Upon the payment of the policy purchase price, Kiesling will
follow up with a fax to the entity or person receiving.sach wire. The fax
will state the amount of the wire sent and tHe st of internal policy
numbers to which such funds apply.

Kiesling shall rely solely on the information 2ud instructions provided by
Retirement in making the above distriouticns and shall not be required to
make any independent or additional inguiries as to said distributions.

Retirement shall canse to be deliveiad ‘with each transaction:

a. A copy of the exesuted policy selection form.

b. A copy of the “instrance boquet” form which shows the
policies selected by e participant.

c. A copy of the'Client Policy Purchase Agreement (non-qualified
funds) or the Agency Loan Agreement (Qualified funds) to
collateralizs all participation amounts as irrevocable co-
benefiziary of the policy proceeds.

d. A copy cf a Power of Attorney in which the Participant gives
T.etioment the authority to instruct Escrow Agent regarding
the funds deposited with Escrow Agent.

e, A copy of the Power of Attorney giving Retirement’s licensee
the authority to act on his behalf,

. Any other documents reasonably requested by Kiesling.

F etiizment shall additionally cause to be delivered , as available:
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a. Policy Purchase Agreement confirming the purchase by
Retirement of each re-sale life insurance policy from the policy
source.

b. Proof of ownership by Retirement of each re-sale life insurance
policy immediately upon issue by each insurance carrier.

<. An executed Change of beneficiary form naming Kiesling as the
beneficiary of the re-sale life insurance policy;

d. The Original policy;

€. Percentage of balance or amount due to Participant for each re-sale
life insurance policy upon death of insured;

f. Address and contact information for each Participant or othe:
person to whom funds are to be issued;

2 Any weiver of conflict of prior representation agreement-as
required by Kiesling,

h. Retirement shall review and verify the accuracy ¢f all the

documents referenced in this Escrow Agreement,

. All funds to be distributed by Kiesling shall be held untlshe funds are
considered “good funds” at the sole discretion of Kieslizig. If there are any
questions about the funds, Kiesling shall hold the funds uatil it is verified
that the funds are in the Escrow Account and cannot vo withdrawn by any

third party.

. Kiesling shall deliver to Retirement a list of P2uiicipants whose funds have
become “good” no less than once a week.. Upon request by Retirement,
Kiesling shall further deliver to Retire/nent an update on the balance in the
account available for distribution.

. Retirement shall hire a service wiich shall track the death of each insured.
Upon the death of any insured Reidzément shall timely notify Kiesling and
provide a certified Death Cortificate of the insured, with instructions for
making the claim against the policy of which such person was the insured.
Within five days of funls-using received by Kiesling from the insurance
company, Kiesling wiil_notify retirement in writing and request further
instructions.  Retireinent shall direct Kiesling in writing as to the
disbursement of n> funds, including but not limited to payment of any
commissions, ({feex and expenses and distribution to Participants in
accordance withtheir pro-rated irrevocable co-beneficiary participation in
the re-sale lite.insurance policy proceeds. Included in such instructions
shall be contact information for cach person or entity to whom funds are
being dichursed and information required to be placed on any 1099, In the
evert e insured shall become deceased prior to the change in Beneficiary
or-helure funds are received by Kiesling, Kiesling shall be held harmless,
indennified by Retirement and relieved from any duty hereunder other
tran retun of funds held by Kiesling as directed, in writing, by

S
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Retirement, No funds shall be distributed until such funds are determined
to be “good funds” by Kiesling, Kiesling shall file all required 1099s.

If an insurance company does not pay as requested, Kiesling shall not be
required to negotiate, mediate, arbitrate or litigate with any company, but
shall assign all claims against such company to Retirement who may then
take any action Retirement deems necessary against such company.
Retirement shall defend, hold harmless, and indemnify Kiesling against
any and all Participant claims or causes of action arising from nonpayment
by an insurance company.

. The parties hereto acknowledge and understand that Kiesling cannot close
any escrow and complete any such transaction until fully executed ey
instructions and all other necessary documents have been deliverea to
Kiesling.  Kiesling is hereby held harmless from all liabuity and
responsibility in regard to any transaction or any delays in ti= clzsing of
such transaction in the eveut that such documents are (0t deiivered to
Kiesling immediately upon execution for completion of cinsing, Kiesling
shall be held harmless from any liability. in  the event
ownership/beneficiary transfer documents for any rc-saié life insurance
policies are not returned to Kiesling and are filed outeide this escrow by
principals and/or brokers,

. The liability of Kiesling shall be limited to the wansfer of funds into a
separate escrow account for each re-sale life izsurance policy as directed
by Retirement; payment of monthly, quariany or annual premiums from
funds available in the respective sepaicte/escrow accounts upon written
instruction from Retirement; and disbursement of re-sale life insurance
policy proceeds upon death of “nsured in accordamce with written
instruction from Retirement. ~ilie:tirg shall have no liability if the change
of beneficiary or other docvment; required to be filed by Retirement are
not received, rejected and/or nut filed by the insurance company. It shall
be the responsibility of Retirement to verify any filings.

. 1t shall be the responzibility of Retirement to verify premium amounts
and due dates apd »rovide notice to pay premiums to Kiesling no later
than five busires: days prior to such due dates. If any of the accounts
from whiclk promiums, policy payment, commissions, payments to
Participants ‘or other costs are due are insufficient to pay such
amounts, it is the sole responsibility of Retirement to supply
additicna! funds to Kiesling to make such payments.

. Kiesiing is directed to hold the funds in escrow and disburse the funds as
direcied by Retirement. At no time shall Kiesling be required to make any
searches, prepare or file reports or perform any method of research
wegarding laws, regulations, or liens through any federal, state, county,

ACT AND GOVERNMENT CODE CHAPTER 552
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city, or other regulating jurisdiction against the subject policies, the same
being the sole responsibility and obligation of Retirement. Retirement
hereby agrees to defend, indernnify, and hold harmless Kiesling, its
employees, directors, officers and stockholders, and pay any and all costs
and fees associated with any legal costs arising out of or caused by
inaccurate or omitted research by Retirement.

Kiesling shall have no lability regarding any forgeries or false
impersonations of any person or party in connection with the instructions
delivered to Kiesling, on any or all re-sale life insurance policies, death
certificates or other documents delivered to Kiesling. .

This product is not a security. Participants in re-sale life insumuwce
policies are not acquiring any interest in a security. If -in the fuiore this
ever should change, ot re-sale life insurance policies ever are (eciared to
be a security in any form, Retirement shall, at its sole cost ena expense
satisfy such declaration and then verify to Escrow [sgent that such
securities are properly registered or do not require registraticn! Kiesling is
hereby held harmless and indemnified from all Habilit and responsibility
for verifying the registration or validity of any securiiies.

. Retirement herein acknowledges that it bas beca aavised by Kiesling to

contact its attorney for approval and defermination of adequacy regarding
this Agreement for protection of its legal rights. No representation is
made by Kiesling as to the legal sofficiency, tax effect or tax
consequences regarding this Agreemeat or any matter related hereto or the
business conducted by Retirement. Koticement agrees to hold Kiesling
harmless from and indemnify Kiesling as to any liability in this regard,
Retirement acknowledges and reoresents that it has or will have
determined the suitability Or perticipation in its program(s) for each
participant, Retirement represenis to Kiesling that each party shall be an
Institutional Investor, an accredited investor or a person of sufficient net
worth and financial_sophistication to participate, The determination of
suitability of each “paricipant shall be the sole responsibility of
Retirement. Kiesling shall have no liability in this regard.

Kiesling agrecs » participate in an audit conducted by a third party
Cettified FublicvAccountant with all costs of such audit being paid by
Retirement. n the event Federal or State law, or Retirement request
Kiesling to be required to acquire a bond, all such costs will be paid by
Retirerzart,

Inothe event of a conflict between these instructions and any other
astractions received from a third party or a lender, these instructions shall
control as to Kiesling.
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Kiesling shall prepare a settlement statement and release upon the maturity
of the individual policy and receipt of the respective life insurance
proceeds. The settlement statement shall show the policy proceeds, the
initial investment of each Participant, the disttibution amount to each
Participant, the distribution amount to Retirement and any other
distributions coming directly out of the proceeds of the policy. Kiesling
shall deduct from the amount collected any payments or fees paid by
Kiesling pursuant to these instructions which have not been previously
paid and as indicated on the settlement statement,. Kiesling shall have no
liability or responsibility for the accuracy of the information furnished by
other persons or the failure to adjust itetns not desigpated in writing:
Additional items which may become due for any reason shall be paid to
Kiesling by the party owing such amounts within three business dayswton
demand from Kiesling. Kiesling shall not be liable for payment »{ any
fees or costs not specifically disclosed on the settlement [triement
executed simultancously therewith. Payment of any sales. withiolding,
state, federal, or transfer taxes (collectively “taxes™) shall e hendled and
paid by Retircment outside this escrow, unless otherwisc.riquired by
Federal or State Law, in which event such taxes shall b paid prior to any
distribution being made. Notification or paymen! to any creditor or
vendor not disclosed by the parties prior to closing shall be handled
outside this escrow and Kiesling shall have no li“biliy in this regard. If
any written instructions necessary to completc the ‘transactions set forth
above are given to Kiesling by anyone other/than the undersigned parties,
including but not iimited {o Participants, such instructions are presumed to
be invalid and shall not be follower by Kiesling without the express
written consent of Retirement, Retirenierc shall defend, indemnify and
hold Kiesling harmless from not following instructions from such third
parties.

In exchange for the servicez provided by Kiesling as set forth herein,
Kiesling will be paid an annuai fee of $250.00 per re-sale life insurance
policy for the first tweutv-five policies from the funds deposited with
Kiesling. Each additioal re-sale life insurance policy in excess of twenty-
five per year on which funds are deposited will incur an annual fee of
$100.00 for each palicy. Such fees will be paid upon receipt of good
funds from the fi-. participant in each policy with such fees being
deducted dirsctly from the respective separate escrow accounts established
by Kiesling.. “In addition, as additional consideration for the services
provided (hereunder, upon the initial deposit of funds, Kiesling shall
receivean amount equal to one percent (1%) of the face amount of the re-
sale [ite insirance policy for which such funds are being deposited.

I Reiirement or Kiesling desire to cancel this escrow agreement, the
cancelling party will promptly notify the other party in writing of such
tancellation.  Kiesling shall then comply with such notice and, to the
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extent funds are available pay all amounts owed hercunder and then
deposit with a third party escrow agent as directed by Retirement all
remaining monies and/or documents. Any deficiency shall be paid by
Retirement, All annual fees on the respective re-sale life insurance
policies will be prorated on & 360 day year. Should any dispute arise
between the Retirement and Participants, and/or any other party,
concerning the property or funds involved in this transaction, Kiesling
may, in its sole discretion, hold all documents and funds in their existing
status pending resolution of the dispute, or join in or commence a court
action, deposit the money and documents held by it with the court, and
require parties to answer and litigate their several claims and rights amoug
themselves. Retirement agrees to pay Kiesling’s costs, expenses and
reasonable attorney’s fees incurred in any legal action arising out olo-.in
connection with the transaction or these instructions, whether such{awsuit
is instituted by Kiesling, the parties, or any other person. = Upon
commencement of an interpleader action and the deposit of a!l 1unds and
documents of the parties, Kiesling shall be fully released/and discharged
from all obligations to further perform any duties or obligasions otherwise
imposed by the terms of this Agreement as to that resale life insurance
policy and/or Participant.

Kiesling's duties are limited to those specifically cet Cut in this agreement.
Kiesling shall incur no liability to anyone exce,t for willful misconduct so
long as Kiesling acts in good faith. Retiremeat relcases Kiesling from any
act done or omitted in good faith in the performance of Kiesling duties, In
the event of a conflict between fhese. iastructions and any other
documents, this Agreement shall controias.o Kiesling.

. All funds received in this escrowill ‘e deposited in an escrow account

belonging to Kiesling at the Welly Forgo Bank in New Braunfels, Texas or
at such other bank as is agresable Lo Kiesling.

Unless otherwise directed, ¥iesling will make all disbursements by check
sent by regular U.S. mail or; at Kiesling’s discretion and/or upon direction
by Retirement, by wir or delivery service. The partics acknowledge that
the funds deposited in uis escrow are insured only to the limit provided by
the Federal Deypos't Insurance Corporation, if any, and that Kiesling has
no responsibility, for the safe keeping of funds or obligation for the
investment orsuch funds by the depository bank. At the request of
Retirement, Kiesling will authorize Bank to invest such funds in Money
Markets, Treasury Bills or other povernment backed securities in
accordence | with Retirement’s instructions.  Kiesling assumes no
obligations, responsibility or liability with respect to such investments
made at Retirement’s instructions, including any responsibility for losses,
meluding but not limited to those losses not covered by the Federal
Ceposit Insurance Corporation, or lack of funds sufficient to pay expenses
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or premiums for such re-sale life insurance policies as a result of such
directed investments by Retirement, and Retirement shall indemnify,
defend and hold Kiesling harmless from any loss, decrease in value or lack
of funds due to investment of the Escrowed monies.

After seven years from the distribution of the funds in an account,
Kiesling may destroy all records, agreements and instruments relating to
such account, including all documentation and accounting information,

Both parties represent that Kiesling is not required to obtain any licenses
or permits to hold and distribute the funds in escrow as required under this
Agreement. If at any time Kiesling is required to obtain a license or
permit in order to continue to hold and/or distribute the funds as requiicd
herein, then such license or permit shall be obtained and the cost of the
same shall be reimbursed to Kiesling by Retirement or, at KCiegling’s
discretion, prorated among the separate policy accounts, withinthirty days
after demand for such payment is made.

. These instructions may be executed in one or more ccinterparts, each of

which shall be deemed to be an original, and all such/Covnterparts together
shall constitute the same instrument which may besuiciently evidenced
by one counterpart. Execution of these instructicns ax different times and
places by the parties shall not affect the vandity hereof. The parties
further agree that facsimile and/or electronic signatures shall be legal and
binding. These instructions are effective npon‘execution by all parties. A
facsimile copy of a signed original ¢« an ‘mail from Retirement of any
instructions to Kiesling, transmitted telephOnically or electronically to and
received by Kiesling in this escrow, may be received and acted on, in
Kiesling's discretion, as an original.

Time is of the essence for thuse instructions.

This Agreement is solly between Retirement and Kiesling. Neither
Participants investing, tunds with Retirement nor Licensees are intended to
be nor shall they be.a party to this Agreement or a third party beneficiary
of this Agreement. “iesling has no responsibility, obligations or duties to
such Participanis wnd will have no contact with such Participants other
than the piceipthof funds and transfer of such funds as directed by
Retirement. ~ny and all requests by Participants shall be referred to
Retirement. Retirement agrees 10 indemnify, defend, and hold Kiesling
harmless$om any liability in this regard.

Aswused herein, the term “re-sale life insurance policies” are defined as
those policies covering the life of a third party but owned by a non-related
perty.

KPKF0026794



25. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties and cannot be
changed except by their written agreement.

26. This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with,
the laws of the State of Texas, and venue shall be in the courts of Comal
County, Texas.

27.1n case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Apgreement
shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any
respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any
other provision hereof, and this Agreement shall be construed as if such
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained
herein,

28, Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, if the fina! dits of any
period, any date of performance or any deadline date whick-is 3ot forth in
this Agreement falls on a Saturday, Sunday or State «r federal legal
holiday, then such date shall be extended to the next followiy date which
is not a Saturday, Sunday or federal legal holiday.

29.In any matter in which Retirement is requirea.to” defend Kiesling,
Retirement shall do so at Retirement’s sole exp=nse, with an attormey
chosen by Kiesling. Further Retirement shaliwpay all fees, costs and
expenses, including but not limited to attorm=; yzes and expenses as well
as the hourly law wages of Kiesling while XKiesling participates in such
malter.

30. THE PARTIES HERETO ARE AWARE THAT THIS DOCUMENT
IS A LEGALLY BINDING AGREEMENT. EACH PARTY
SHOULD CONSULT ITS ATYURNEY PRIOR TO EXECUTION
OF SAME. THIS DOCUMFENT SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED
AGAINST THE DRAFTER.

RETIREMENT VALUE, LLC

By:
Printed Name:
Title: Res MEWT

KIESLING, PORTER, XIESLING & F

o I

BOB ¥ KIESLING, President{

CCNFIDENTIAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 28 OF SECURITIES  KPKF0026795
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STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

o 0 U

AFFIDAVIT OF RANI SABBAN

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Rani Sachzn, who after being

duly sworn, stated as follows:

I

My name is Rani Sabban. I am over 18 years of age, of sound 1ud and capable of making
this affidavit. The facts stated in this affidavit are within my personal knowledge and are
true and correct.

I am employed as a Financial Examiner in the Austin ¢%ice of the Texas State Securities
Board (hereinafier referred to as the “TSSB”). I ariiin the Enforcement Division. I have
been so employed from June 11, 2007, to the present. My job duties include conducting
investigations that will prevent or detect violations.of the Texas Securities Act, TEX. REV,
STAT. ANN. art. 581-1 et seq. (Vernon 1964 & cupp. 2010).

I am conducting an investigation of suspatted violations of the Texas Securities Act by
Retirement Value, LLC (hereinafter referced to as "Retirement Value"), Richard Gray
(hereinafter referred to as "Gray"), and Bruce Collins (hereinafter referred to as “Collins™).
These suspected violations are baséa upon its offer and sale of investments in a program
referred to as the Re-Sale Life Insurarice Policy Program.

I am aware that the Texas Securities Act provides that persons and entities that offer for sale
and sell securities in Texas must generally be first registered as dealers or agents with the
Securities Commissioner... 2 etirement Value, Gray, and Collins are not, however, currently
registered with the Secntities Commissioner as dealers or agents and they have not been
registered in said capacities at any time material hereto. See Exhibit B-1 and B-2.

I 'am also aware that all securities that are offered for sale and sold in Texas must generally
first be registerca with the Securities Commissioner or issued a permit for sale in Texas.
The Re-Sale. life Insurance Policy Program has not, however, been registered by
qualificatibn, notification or coordination at any time material hereto, and no permit has
been granted for sale in Texas at any time material hereto. See Exhibit B-3.

I amm aware that Gray and affiliated entities have previously been involved in law
etiforcement and regulatory proceedings based upon the sale of investments. For example:

Affidavit of Rani Sabban re Retirement Value, LLC EXIBIT | Page 1 of 9




A. I am aware that on or about June 25, 2009, the Texas Department of Insurance fiiza
a Notice of Hearing with the State Office of Administrative Hearings in Doclut No.
454-09-4867C. I have reviewed a copy of this Notice of Hearing, which ramed
Defendant Gray and sought the revocation of his insurance license based in part
upon his conduct as an agent of Secure Investment Services, Inc.(hereinafter
referred to as SIS"). The Notice of Hearing filed by the Texas Department of
Insurance specifically alleged that Defendant Gray committed’ fraudulent or
dishonest acts or practices and issued bonds without holding the.required General
Property and Casualty License. I have attached a true and ac~urate copy of this
Notice of Hearing to this Affidavit as Exhibit B-4.

o

I am also aware that on or about August 23, 2007, the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission filed a complaint against SIS ana nthers in Cause No. 2:07-
cv-01724-LEW-CMK, in the United States District Couit for the Eastern District of
California, Sacramento Division. The complaint allcged, among other things, that
SIS orchestrated a Ponzi scheme and misled investors by providing them life
expectancy estimates certified by a physician frotii’ Amscot Medical Labs, Inc., and
Midwest Medical Review, LLC (hereinafter roferred to as “Midwest Medical™). I
have attached a true and accurate copy of this complaint to this Affidavit as Exhibit
B-5.

C. [ have reviewed investigatory records $hat indicate that Gray served as the Managing
Member of Hill Country Funding; LLC (hereinafter referred to as “Hill Country
Funding”). Gray, acting in this capacity, purportedly offered for sale and sold
investments in bonded life settlement contracts purportedly issued by American

* Settlement Associates, LLC/(hereinafter referred to as “ASA”). These bonded life
seitlement contracts wer: also purportedly secured by a bond issued by Provident
Capital Indemnity, Ltd.

D. At the time that Gray, Hill Country Funding, and ASA offered for sale and sold the
bonded life settleinsit contracts, the Texas Department of Insurance and the Texas
State Securitie$ / Board had already taken actions against Provident Capital
Indemnity, Zta:. I have attached true and accurate copies of Emergency Cease and
Desist Orders. entered against Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd., by both the
Insurance Commissioner and the Securities Commissioner as Exhibit B-6 and B-7.

E. I know tnat, on or about September 8, 2008, Gray, both individually and in his
capacly as Managing Member of Hill Country Funding, LLC, filed an Undertaking
viith the Securities Commissioner. I have attached a true and accurate copy of this
Undertaking to this Affidavit as Exhibit B-8.

7. [ have reviewed records related to Midwest Medical and its purported owner, George
Vindness. These records indicated that in or around November 2003, George Kindness was
lndicted for twenty-one counts involving conspiracy and fraud in the introduction of
misbranded and adulterated drugs into commerce in United States of America v. George
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10.
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12.

13.

Kindness et al., CR. No. 03-20433BV, in the United States District Court for the Western
District of Tennessee, Western Division. The indictment also alleged that George Kinduess
falsely represented himself to be a medical doctor. He later pleaded to one couni.sf the
indictment and is a convicted felon. [ have attached true and accurate copies of these
records hereto as Exhibit B-9.

On March 11, 2010, 1 observed Retirement Value’s website at www.retiremcatvalue.com
(hereinafter referred to as the "Retirement Value Website"). The Retirement Value Website
indicated that Retirement Value could be contacted by telephone at (R30) 624-8858. See
Exhibit B-10.

Acting in an undercover capacity, thereafier I called (830) €24-8858 from the TSSB
undercover telephone line. When acting in this capacity, I ¢5 not indicate that I am
employed by the TSSB and I use a pseudonym instead of my real name. I use this
technique because I am aware that persons and entities engaged in suspected violations of
the Texas Securities Act often do not provide true and zCcuraie information to regulatory or
law enforcement personnel.

A female answered my call and said, “Retirement Value, this is Michelle.” (hereinafier
referred to as “Michelle”). I told Michelle I reccived a flyer and was calling to hear about
what they had available. Michelle asked me t¢ identify the person who provided me with
the flyer. I said I met an individual on the 2017 course named “Brian.” Michelle said she
believed “Brian” was “Brian Servanka” {phonetic) and then transferred my call to Collins.
Before transferring my telephone calii, however, she identified Collins as the Chief
Operating Officer of Retirement Value.

Collins answered the phone and confirmed he was the Chief Operating Officer. He
specifically stated that I was “talkizg with the Chief Operating Officer of the company” and
that I "got to the top right awsv.” I have attached true and accurate transcripts of this digital
recording as Exhibit B-11.

I explained to him I reczived a flyer on the golf course and was interested in hearing a little
bit about the investicent. Collins asked if I was in the area. I told him I lived in
Pflugerville. Collins-asked for my name, home address, email address, and telephone
number. I provided this information to Collins, but I did not provide him with the mailing
address of the T3LB, the Agency's telephone number or any information that could be used
to identify mu.as being associated with law enforcement. See Exhibit 11.

Collins «skad what I knew about the product. I told him I knew just a little bit about life
settlements based on what the guy told me at the golf course. Collins promised to send me
docunents by email and send me a priority package in the mail. He told me we could talk
on'the telephone on Monday or get together after I receive the information. We agreed to
talk again on Monday after I received the information. See Exhibit B-11.
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Later on March 11, 2010, I received an email notification from UPS that indicated. a
package was sent from Michelle and Retirement Value at the address of 707 N Walnu:* 2ve
Ste 101, New Braunfels, TX 78130-7951.

During the course of my investigation I received numerous electronic mail messages from
Collins. These electronic mail messages were sent from beollins@retirementvalue.com and
nostockmarketrisk@yahoo.com. The body of the electronic mail messages rezeived from
beollins@retirementvalue.com identified Collins as the Chief Operating Officer for
Retirement Value, LLC, identified his address as 707 N. Walnut St., New Braunfels, TX
78130, identified his telephone numbers as (830) 624-8850 and (214)'732-5422. The body
of the electronic mail messages received from nostockmarketrisik@ vahoo.com identified
Collins as a Certified Estate Planner, identified his address as 1510 Legendary Ct., Grand
Prairie, TX 75050, and identified his telephone numbers as (214)°732-5422, (800) 410 5987
and (972) 602 6929.

On March 13, 2010, 1 received the package referencid iv paragraph 14 via UPS at the
mailing address that I previously provided to Collins. “This mailing address is in Travis
County, Texas. The package contained materials and.information relating to the Re-Sale
Life Insurance Policy Program. I have attached tiue and accurate reproductions of these
materials and information to this Affidavit as Extibit B-12.

Based upon the Retirement Value Website, u1y conversation with Collins, the electronic
mail correspondences, the electronic docuineats that I received via electronic mail and the
materials and information that I received wia UPS, I learned that Retirement Value and
Collins were offering for sale and selling investments in the death benefits of life fnsurance
policies. Retirement Value and Colliris were marketing and referring to the investments as
Retirement Value’s Re-Sale Life Tnsurance Policy Program.

The Re-Sale Life Insurance Policy Program was described in significant detail in two Power
Point presentations further“identified as “An Introduction to Re-Sale Life Policies for
Individual Participants Presented by Bruce G. Collins, Chief Operating Officer” (hereinafter
referred to as the “Collins Power Point”) and “Resale Life Insurance Policies” (hereinafter
referred to as the "RV Client Power Point Presentation") and each were attached in two of
the aforesaid electroiic mail correspondences. I accessed both the Collins Power Point and
the RV Client Power Point Presentation using Microsoft Power Point, and I have attached
true and accurate uopies of the reproductions to this affidavit in Exhibits B-13 and Exhibit
14.

The Colling Power Point contained the following representations regarding Retirement
Value and the Re-Sale Life Insurance Policy Program:

Al Retirement Value policies are “Targeted to Yield 16.5% per year” for investors. See
Exhibit B-13.

B. Retirement Value uses “Independent LE [life expectancy] evaluations from three
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21.

22.

23.

companies per insured... [and they use] the longest life expectancy report time.” See
Exhibit B-13.

C. Retirement Value purports “90% of policies mature at or before” projected life
expectancy. See Exhibit B-13,

D. “95% of policies mature at or before LE [life expectancy] plus 12 months.” See
Exhibit B-13.

E. Retirement Value “Escrows Maintenance Costs to LE [life oxrectancy] plus 24
months.” See Exhibit B-13,

F. Participants in the program will become “IRREVOCATLE Co-Beneficiaries” to
the re-sale life insurance policies. See Exhibit B-13. :

The RV Client Power Point Presentation contained the tollowing representations regarding
Retirement Value and the Re-Sale Life Insurance Policy frogram:

A.  Theinsureds of the policies “typically are.wcll idvanced in years and have a LE [life
expectancies] of 3 to 10 years.” See Exhilit 3-14.

B. That based on 14,700 cases written zrd based on a random sample of 5,000 cases
written, Midwest [Midwest Medieall iz accurate 95% of the time, See Exhibit B-14.

C.  Midwest Medical is “one of the two largest active life expectancy firms.” See
Exhibit B-14,

D.  “Retirement Value is the ¢nly model that sets aside premium payments for [LE + 24
MONTHS]” ensuring that Retirement Value’s projections missing the target life
expectancy is less than 2%. See Exhibit B-14.

E. Midwest Medica! is 98.5% accurate within 12 months after expected LE [life
expectancyls Sc2 Kxhibit B-14.

On March 15, 2010, I contacted Collins via telephone at (214) 732-5422, a telephone
number he previcusly provided to me. I told Collins I received the package in the mail and
confirmed that I received the aforesaid email correspondence. See Exhibit 11.

During t'us conversation, Collins told me that Gray was the President of Retirement Value.
I waz able to confirm this representation, in part, through my review of materials that
Collinis “had previously provided to me and through my review of the Retirement Value
Website. See Exhibit 11.

Luring this telephone conversation, Collins also described the Re-Sale Life Insurance
Policy Program as an investment in a fractional portion of a death benefit of a life insurance
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25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31

policy, which has been sold by the original owner into the investment market. Collins saia
that, by any objective measure, this investment was an extremely safe investment. Fea ulso
described the life insurance carriers used by Retirement Value as being A+ ratéd/ See
Exhibit 11.

Collins told me that I would make my check payable to “Kiesling Porter,” an entily that he
described as a licensed bonded escrow agent. Collins represented that “Kicsling Porter”
would receive my funds and then apportion my funds into different accormnis held at Wells
Fargo. See Exhibit 11.

Collins and 1 discussed the possibility of meeting in person befars we concluded the
conversation. He aiso promised to send me additional investment materials via electronic
mail. See Exhibit B-11.

I later confirmed “Kiesling Porter” to be Kiesling, Porter, ¥icching & Free, P.C., a law firm
located in New Braunfels, Texas (hereinafter referred 1o ac Kiesling Porter"). I reviewed
the firm's website at www.kieslinglaw.com and noted that-ihe firm represented therein that
it provided escrow services for Retirement Value.

On March 17, 2010, I received an electronic message from nostockmarketrisk@vyahoo.com.
The “From” field of the message showed it was sent by "Bruce Collins" at
nostockmarketrisk@yahoo.com. Attached t&-tiiis electronic mail message were six files,
including documents describing the Re-Sate Life Insurance Policy Program. I have attached
true and accurate reproductions of the electronic message and some of the documents to this
Affidavit as Exhibit B-15.

At a later date, I sent an electrcnic mail message to Collins at an electronic mail address
identified within this Affidavit. 1 vopresented therein that I wanted to talk to Gray regarding
the investment.

On March 19, 2010, Collins responded via electronic mail and directed me to contact Gray
by telephone at (830) 624-3858. The “CC” field of that electronic mail indicated that Gray
at rgray@retirementvalue.com was also a recipient of the email.

On March 19, 2010, I contacted (830) 624-8858 via telephone on the TSSB undercover line,
When my call ‘waz answered, T asked to speak with Gray. I was transferred to a voice
message system, and I lefi a message requesting he return my phone call. I provided my
pseudonyn’ ard the telephone number for the TSSB undercover phone. At no time did [
identify myself by my real name or indicate that T was employed by a law enforcement
ageney.

OriMarch 22, 2010, Gray contacted me via telephone at the telephone number for the TSSB
andercover phone. This telephone call was digitally recorded using a digital recording
device attached to the TSSB undercover telephone. I have attached true and accurate
transcripts of this digital recording as Exhibit B-16.
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35.

As reflected within the transcripts, Gray made the following representations during this
telephone call:

A Gray is the principal owner, the founder, and the president of the campeny. See
Exhibit B-16.

B. The difference between the death benefit and all of the expenses associated with the
transaction accounts for how investors’ money would earn an anneal rate of 16.5%.
See Exhibit B-16.

C. Retirement Value currently uses three different independznt companies to calculate
the life expectancies. Retirement Value then uses the lowgest life expectancy from
the three companies. See Exhibit B-16.

D. Identified Midwest Medical as one of the three companies used to calculate life
expectancies. Also that Midwest Medical has becii independently evaluated and a
preliminary report shows Midwest Medical Jite expectancies to be accurate 92% of
the time. See Exhibit B-16.

E. Investors’ funds are directed to Kiesling Porter, the escrow agent previously
described by Collins. Kiesling Porter'tfien deposits the funds at Wells Fargo Bank.
The funds at Wells Fargo Bank e tiven held in separate escrow accounts for each
life insurance policy. See Exhibit P-16,

F. The identity of Retirement Valu=’s financing entity is proprietary information, but he
has been in the business for fifteen years and is the largest aggregator of these
policies in North America; ~dditionally, he reviews hundreds of millions of dollars
in face amounts of death benefit policies every week and carefully “cherry picks”
the policies for Retirement Value. See Exhibit B-16.

G. Investors would ‘berome irrevocable co-beneficiaries. See Exhibit B-16.

On March 23, 2610,-Gray contacted me again through the TSSB undercover telephone
number that I previously provided to him on his voice message system. During this
conversation, T aswed Gray how many people had invested with Retirement Valuye. Gray
told me that Re.irement Value had between 750 and 800 investors and that Retirement
Value expected to have received $100 million by April 30, 2010. See Exhibit B-16.

I tolc.Gray I was ready to make an investment and asked what I needed to do next. Gray
agrecito send me, via email, an agreement for me to complete. See Exhibit B-16.

water on  March 23, 2010, I received an electronic  message from
Leskasik@retirementvalue.com. The “From” field of the message showed it was sent by
"Melissa Skasik" at mskasik@retirementvalue.com. The “CC” field of this message
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39.

40.

41,
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indicated it was also sent to a person identified as "DeAnne Lewis" «a
dlewis@retirementvalue.com, a person identified as "Wendy Rogers". . at
wrogers@retirementvalue.com, and a person identified as "Bruce Collins” at
beollins@retirementvalue.com. See Exhibit B-17.

Attached to this electronic mail message was an electronic document styled “2010-3-16
Non Qualified Paperwork.pdf.” I reviewed this document and determinec that it was an
agreement that investors would complete to invest in the Re-Sale Life. lisurance Policy
Program. I have reproduced this document and attached a true and accurate copy of it to
this Affidavit as Exhibit B-17.

On March 25, 2010, I contacted Gray (210) 392-3550, which he previously identified as his
cellular telephone number. I told Gray I was doing some due diligence and asked him about
George Kindness (hereinafter referred to as “Kindness”). Gray-identified Kindness as the
owner of Midwest Medical which is the company that prepares the Life Expectancy reports
Retirement Value provides to investors.

I told Gray I did a Google search for Midwest and found a Securitics and Exchange
Commission (hereinafter referred to as the "SEC")) document that indicated he was a
convicted felon. Gray said I had “stumbled on something that we have all known about all
along, something that routinely comes up, ana [be] probably should have brought it up to
[me] but we are way beyond it.” He also. désciibed it as being “bullshit.” Gray described
Kindness as a brilliant man who has madcsoine mistakes, See Exhibit B-16.

Gray said the SEC in their effort to close down a rather small brokerage operation in
California “threw the kitchen sink a‘ everybody involved.” Gray said Kindness was indicted
on 21 “points” by the Food and Drug Administration several years ago. He pled guilty to
one of the 21 offenses, paid a $1;500 fine, and was on probation for a year. Gray further
said Kindness has a PhDD and/was a trained physician from Edinburgh, Scotland. I told Gray
it says in the SEC complaitit tiiat Kindness is not a medical doctor. Gray agreed Kindness
was not a medical doctor;-hut represented that he has a legitimate practicing doctor, Glenn
Chapman, sign all papeswisrk related to Midwest. See Exhibit B-16.

Gray said this issue {:as continued to come up, so he and Retirement Value’s Policy Source
each put up $10,000 to have an independent audit done of the results produced by Kindness
over the years Cray said the audit was performed by the Hess Company (hereinafter
referred to as “Hess”) in Princeton, New Jersey, and it was given 18,000 life expectancy
reports preduced by Kindness over the years. Gray told me that Hess concluded that
Midwes! was accurate 92% of the time. Gray said he thinks it is safe to say, by the middle
of Jure, every policy that appears in Retirement Value's portfolio will be accompanied by
threc different independent life expectancy reports, and Retirement Value will always
chieose the longest of the three reports. Exhibit B-16.

vtold Gray I was looking at a life expectancy certificate previously provided to me, and the
life expectancy certificate contains a section that is whitened out. Gray confirmed my
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suspicion and represented that the section is, in fact, whitened out. He explained that tiis
was because the redacted section identified Retirement Value's Policy Source, whish vas
the largest aggregator in North America. Exhibit B-16.

Gray then identified the company as James Settlement Services and Ron James{collectively
hereinafier referred to as “James”). Gray further stated James has been in the business for
15 years and previously ran one of the largest financial planning offices on ‘thie West coast.
James and his son purportedly review policies that are predicated on-as.much as $205
million in death benefits a week and cherry pick the best policies. See Fxuibit B-16.

I have reviewed a preliminary report received by the Enforcement 2ivision and purportedly
executed by James L. Hess of HessMorganHouse, LLC (hereinafter referred to as “HMH
Consulting.”) The preliminary report dated February 22, 2010, concludes that on the
surface there seems to be clear evidence that [Midwest-Mizdical]’s Life Expectancy
Estimates have not been accurate and there is a strong tenacncy for [Midwest Medical]’s
Median Life Expectancy Estimates to be too short.

HMH Consulting qualified its finding by noting thatit uncovered a large number of data
issues during the audit and analysis and that these data issues precluded a fully reliable
statistical analysis.

As of April 13, 2010, there has been ne addiional correspondence between Retirement
Value or any of its representatives and me:

Sworn to and subscribed betore me on the Ll-ih day of May, 2010, by Rani Sabban.

T\Aﬂhawuj' Mechatt RW 26
Notary Pl;g)ic in and for
the State 6f Texas

-, viarga et Michelle Rhea . .
\ Notary Public My commission expires on 5 - a - am 3
R State of Texas
Commission Expires
May 02, 2013

Becmcmesn e
NOTARY WITHOUT BOND =~
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Exhibit B-1

Exhibit B-2

Exhibit B-3

Exhibit B-4

Exhibit B-5

Exhibit B-6

Exhibitb.7

List of Exhibits Attached
to Affidavit of Rani Sabban

Texas State Securities Board Certificate signed March 25, 2010
stating that its records fail to reflect that Richard H. Gray aka Dick
Gray has been registered as a dealer or agent, or registered
investment advisor or investment advisor representative, or submitted
a notice of filing as such.

Texas State Securities Board Certificate sianed March 25, 2010
stating that its records show Bruce Collins has been registered as an
agent for Fox Financial Management Corporation from February 11,
2008 through July 2, 2009.

Texas State Securities Board Certificate signed March 24, 2010
stating that its records fail to reflect that any securities issued by
Retirement Value, LLC have beenvegistered with the Board or that
a permit has been granted for the-sale of such securities.

Certified copy of the Notice of Hearing for June 25, 2009 filed by the
Texas Department of Insuiance against Richard H. Gray seeking
revocation of his insurance license due, in part, to his involvement
with Secure Investment Services, Inc. (“SIS"), including allegations
that Gray committeza fraudulent and dishonest acts and issued bonds
without holdingthe required license.

Certified copiv-of the Complaint filed by the Securities and Exchange
Commissiori.against Secure Investment Services, Inc. (“SIS”) on
August .25, 2007 alleging SIS orchestrated a Ponzi scheme and
misled investors by providing them with life expectancy estimates
cenified by a physician from Amscot Medical Labs, Inc. And Midwest
Medical Review, LLC.

Ceitified copy of the Emergency Cease & Desist Order issued on
november 6, 2006 by the Texas Insurance Commissioner against
Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd. for unfair and deceptive acts or
practices.

Certified copy of the Emergency Cease & Desist Order issued on
January 17, 2008 by the Texas Securities Commissioner against
Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd. for violations of the Texas Securities
Act, including engaging in fraud in connection with the offer for sale

State of Texas v. Retirement Value, LLC
List of Exhibits Attached to Affidavit of Rani Sabban Page 1 of 3



Exhibit B-8

Exhibit B-9

Exhibit B-10

Exhibit B-11

Exhibit B-12

Exhibit B-13

Exhibit B-14

ExhibitB-15

Exhibit B~i6

or sale of securities in the form of bonded life contracts or lines of
credit promissory notes with security agreements and bonds.

Certified copy of an Undertaking executed by Hill Country Frinding,
LLC, by and through Richard H. Gray, and Richard H. Gray,
Individually on September 8, 2008 wherein Gray agreed to send
rescission offers to investors for any transactions relating tcbonds or
reinsurance procured through Provident Capital Indemirity, Ltd.

Certified copy of the 2003 Federal Indictment-and Judgment of
George Kindness, the purported owner of MidwastMedical Review,

LLC, the company which prepares the Life Lxpectancy reports
provided to investors by Retirement Value, LLC.

Copy of Retirement Value, LLC’s website pages as of March 22,
2010.

A true and accurate transcript of'the digital recording of telephone
discussions between Bruce. Collins and Rani Sabban in his
undercover capacity as Cody. Walker.

A true and accurate copv i the package and documents mailed by
Michelle and Retirenient Value, LLC to Rani Sabban, in his
undercover capacity as Sody Walker, on or about March 11, 2010.

A true and accurate copy of the PowerPoint presentation sent by
Bruce Collins and Retirement Value, LLC to Rani Sabban, in his
undercover capacity as Cody Walker, via electronic mail message on
or about NMarch 11, 2010.

A true arngt-accurate copy of a second PowerPoint presentation sent
by Eruce Collins and Retirement Value, LLC to Rani Sabban, in his
undercover capacity as Cody Walker, via electronic mail message on
o about March 11, 2010.

4 true and accurate copy of the documents sent by Bruce Collins and
Retirement Value, LLC to Rani Sabban, in his undercover capacity as
Cody Walker, via electronic mail message on or about March 17,
2010.

A true and accurate transcript of the digital recording of telephone
discussions between Richard “Dick” Gray and Rani Sabban in his
undercover capacity as Cody Walker.

Ztate of Texas v. Retirement Value, LLC
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Exhibit B-17 A true and accurate copy of the “Non Qualified Paperwork” sent by

Bruce Collins and Retirement Value, LLC to Rani Sabban, in. his

undercover capacity as Cody Walker, via electronic message on cr
about March 23, 2010.

State of Texas v. Retirement Value, LLC
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STATE SECURITIES BOARD

AUSTIN, TEXAS

CERTIFICATE

I, JOHN R. MORGAN, Deputy Securities Commissioner of the Staw of Texas, do
hereby certify that | have caused to be made a careful examination of the racords of securities
dealers, securities dealers' agents, investment advisers, and . investment adviser
representatives registered under the provisions of House Bill 521, Chapter 100, Acts of the
44th Legislature, Regular Session, as amended, such Act.boing effective May 23, 1935,
Senate Bill 149, Chapter 67, Acts of the 54th Legislature, and-House Bill 39, Chapter 384, Acts
of the 54th Legislature, both Regular Session, as ‘arhended, such Acts being effective
September 6, 1955, and Senate Bill 294, Chapter 269, Acts of the 55th Legislature, Regular
Session, as amended, such Act being effeciiva August 22, 1957, known and cited as "The
Securities Act," and from such examination, | do further certify:

That, for the period fromi March 1, 2005 to the present, such records fail to reflect
that RICHARD H. GRAY aka DICK GRAY has been registered as a dealer or agent, or
registered as an investment aqviser or investment adviser representative, or has submitted a
notice filing as an inves‘ment adviser or investment adviser representative in the State of
Texas.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQOF, | have hereunto signed
my name officially and caused to be impressed

hereon the Seal of the State Securities Board at my
office in the City of Austin, this

25 Hn day of A/(Md\-—« , 2010.
bie £ Mo

JOHN R. MORGAN M
Deplity Securities Confmissioner
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STATE SECURITIES BOARD

AUSTIN, TEXAS

CERTIFICATE

I, JOHN R. MORGAN, Deputy Securities. Commissioner of the State of
Texas, do hereby certify that | have caused to be made a careful examination of the
records of securities dealers, securities dealers' agents, investment advisers and
investment adviser representatives regisferec’ or notice filed under the provisions of
House Bill 521, Chapter 100, Acts of ‘ne 44th Legislature, Regular Session, as
amended, such Act being effective 1May 23, 1935, Senate Bill 149, Chapter 67, Acts of
the 54th Legislature, and House Bill 39, Chapter 384, Acts of the 54th Legislature, both
Regular Session, as amerded, such Acts being effective September 6, 1955, and
Senate Bill 294, Chapter 269, Acts of the 55th Legislature, Regular Session, as
amended, such Act being effective August 22, 1957, known and cited as "The Securities
Act,"” and from such examination, | do further certify:

That, for the period from March 1, 2005 to the present, such records

reflect that BRUCE COLLINS has been registered with this Agency as an agent of Fox

Financial Management Corporation from February 11, 2008 through July 2, 2009.




z, such v=acords fail to

a5 been registered or has submitted 2 notice filing in the

S%mé:#f Texas at any time or in any capacity other than as specifivally stated above.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, i have hereunto
signed my name officially and caused to be
impressed hereon the Seal of the State
Securities Buard at my office in the City of
Austin, this

254 Guyof MMOL . 2010.

I
bl /@-MM

JOHN R. MORGAN
Deplity Securities Commissioner




STATE SECURITIES BOARD
AUSTIN, TEXAS

CERTIFICATE

I, JOMN R. MORGAN, Deputy Securities Commissioner of the'State of
Texas, do hereby certify that | have caused to be made a careful exarination of the
records of securities registered and permits issued as authorized urdar the provisions
of House Bill 521, Chapter 100, Acts of the 44th Legisiature, Regular Session, as
amended, such Act being effective May 23, 1935, Senate Ki! 149, Chapter 67, Acts of
the 54th Legislature, and House Bill 39, Chapter 384, Acts of the 54th Legislature, both
Regular Session, as ‘amended, such Acts beingveffective September 6, 1955, and
Senate Bill 294, Chapter 269, Acts of the 55( Legisiature, Regular Session, as
amended, such Act being effective August 221957, known and cited as "The Securities
Act,”" and from such examination, | do farther certify:

That, for the period from March 1, 2005 to the present, such records fail to
reflect that any securities issued by RETIREMENT VALUE, LLC have been registered
by Qualification, Notification ‘e¢ Coordination, and further fail to reflect that a permit has
been granted for the sale oi such securities in the State of Texas.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto
signed my name officially and caused to be
impressed hereon the Seal of the State

Securities Board at my office in the City of
Austin, this

248 day of el 2010
b K. Mirsop—

JOHNJR. MORGAN
Depupy Securities CommisSioner
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i) Texas Department of insurance

%.(#% General Counsel and Chief Clerk, Mail Code 113-2A

333 Guadalups ¢ P. O. Box 149104, Austin, Texas 78714-9104

STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
The Commissioner of Insurance, as the chief administrative and executive officer urc custodian of
records of the Texas Department of Insurance has delegated to the undersigned the auvthority teo certify
the authenticity of documents filed with or maintained by or within the custoalal autherity of the

Office of the Chief Clerk of the Texas Department of Insurance, excluding :écirds relevant to an
inquiry, if any, by the Texas Department of Insurance's Insurance Fraud Uxrit.

Therefore, I hereby certify that the attached document is a true and virrect copy of the document
described below. I further certify that the document described below is filed with or maintained by or
within the custodial authority of the Office of the Chief Clerk of the T7xAs Department of Insurance.

The certified document consists of a complete copy of:

Notice of Public Hearing
dated June 25,2409
consisting of seven(7) pages;

Subject considered:

In the Matter of Reid Hamiltvn Thorburn; Richard H. Gray;
Bruce Allan Barnard 2nd Bonegan Insurance Agency, Inc.
and Scott Mann Fischer
SOAA Ducket No. 454-09-4867.C
TDI Enforcement File Nos. 51862; 51430; 52375; and 55748

This certification does not include records relevant to an inquiry, if any, by the Texas Department of
Insurance's Insurance Fraud Unit which are confidential pursuant to Tex. Ins. Code art. §701.151,
§5(a) and an Op. Tex. Att’y Ge.od No. OR95-1536 (1995).

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and seal of office at Austin, Texas, this

2™ day of April ADD.__2010

MIKE GEESLIN
COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE

Bycm/(/(m

Angela Arizpe @
Executive Assistant
Texas Department of Insurance
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Reid Hdmilton Thorburn
1448 Long Creek Bivd.
New Braunfels, TX 78130

Richard H. Gray
PO Box 550
Seguin, TX 78156-0550

Scott Mann Fischer
318 Spring Hollow
New Braunfels, TX 78132

Bruce Allan Barnard

Donegan Insurance Agency, Inc.

PO Box 550

™V

Segquin, TX 78156

Donegan Insurance Agency, Inc.

Attn: Bruce Allan Barnard
PO Box 550
Seguin, TX 78156

Texas Department of Insurance

Enforcement Division, Mail Code 110-1A
333 Guadalupe » P. O. Box 149104, Austin, Texas 78714-9104
512-475-1821 telephane = www.idi.state.tx.us

June 25, 2009

CMRRR 7005 1820 ¢0u1 5616 2239

CMRRR 7005820 0001 5616 2248

CRIRBH 7005 1820 0001 5616 2253

CMRRR 7005 1820 0001 5616 2260

CMRRR 7005 1820 0001 5616 2277

RE: FILE NOS.: REID HAMILTON THORBURN - 51862; RICHARD H. GRAY - 51430;
BRUCE ALLAN BARNARL - 52375 AND SCOTT MANN FISCHER - 55748

NOTICE OF PUBL!C HEARING IN DOCKET NO 454-09-4867.C TO CONSIDER
WHETHER DISCIPLINARY ACTION SHOULD BE TAKEN AGAINST REID
HAMILTON THORBURN OF NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS; RICHARD H. GRAY OF
SEQUIN, TEXAS; BRUCE ALLAN BARNARD AND DONEGAN INSURANCE
AGENCY, INC. OF SEGUIN, TEXAS AND SCOTT MANN FISHCER OF NEW

BRAUNFELS, TEXAS.

Dear Mssrs. Tharburn, Gray, Fischer and Barnard:

Please consiaer this formal notice that a public hearing will be held before an Administrative
Law Juage at 9:00 a.m. on September 22, 2009, in the William P. Clements Building, 300 W.
156th Streat, 4th Floor, Austin, Texas, 78701. The hearing shall be conducted in accordance
witiv tria provisions of TEX. GOV'T CODE, Chapter 2001 and 1 TEX, ADMIN. CODE, Chapter

53, Unless otherwise directed by the Administrative Law Judge, the hearing shall continue

IR

from day to day in the offices of the State Office of Administrative Hearings until concluded.
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EACH OF YOU MUST FILE A WRITTEN RESPONSE TO THE NOTICE OF HEARING W.T¥H|
THE STATE OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS WITHIN 20 DAYS OF THE DATE
THE NOTICE OF HEARING WAS MAILED. FAILURE TO FILE A WRITTEN RESPCNSE BY
THIS DEADLINE SHALL ENTITLE TDI TO SEEK DISPOSITION BY DEFAULT PURSUANT
TO 1 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 155.501 AND 28 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 1.88 AND 1.88

IF YOU FAIL TO FILE A WRITTEN RESPONSE, THE SCHEDULED HEAFMG CAN BE
CANCELLED AND WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE TO YOU THE COMMISSIONER OF
INSURANCE CAN ISSUE AN ORDER IN WHICH THE ALLEGATIONS 1! THE NOTICE OF
HEARING ARE DEEMED ADMITTED AS TRUE AND THE RELIES 30UGHT IN THE
NOTICE OF HEARING, INCLUDING REVOCATION OF YOUR LICENSE, IS GRANTED BY
DEFAULT. '

iF YOU FILE A WRITTEN RESPONSE BUT THEN FAIL TO AFPEAR ON THE DAY AND
TIME SET FOR HEARING, WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE TG .YOU, THE COMMISSIONER
OF INSURANCE CAN ISSUE AN ORDER IN WHICH THF: ALLEGATIONS IN THE NOTICE
OF HEARING ARE DEEMED ADMITTED AS TRUE ANL-THE RELIEF SOUGHT IN THE
NOTICE OF HEARING, INCLUDING REVOCATION OF YOUR LICENSE, IS GRANTED BY

DEFAULT,

In accordance with the provisions of 28 TEX. ACiAIN. CODE §1.90(e) and 1 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE §§ 155.101 and 155.103, send copies of sty written response to:

(1)  Docketing Division
State Office of Administrative Hearings
300 West 15th Stree!
Room 504
P. O. Box 13025
Austin, Texas 7R711-3025;

(2)  Chief Clerk
Texas Depariment of Insurance, MC113-2A
P. 0. B0 149104
Austin, Texas 78714-3104; and

(3)  Pauick Quigley
“a&.as Department of Insurance
t:nrorcement Division, MC110-1A
P.O. Box 149104
Austin, Texas 78714-9104.

The Comrnissioner of Insurance has authority and jurisdiction pursuant to TEX. INS. CODE
ANN. §§ 82.051-82.055, 84.021-84.022, 101.001 et seq., 102.001 et seq., 3503.001 et seq.,
4001.202, 4005.101-4005.102, and 4054.051, and TEX. GOV'T CODE ANN. §§ 2001.051-

2001.178.

The allegations against Reid Hamilton Thorburn, Richard H. Gray, Bruce Allan Barnard,
L'onegan Insurance Agency, Inc. and Scott Mann Fischer include the following:
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10.

.

Respondents

Reid Hamilton Thorburn holds a General Life, Accident and Health License i¢sied by
the Department on December 22, 1997.

Richard H. Gray holds a General Life, Accident and Health License issuzd by the
Department on February 8, 2004.

Scott Mann Fischer holds a General Life, Accident and Health License issued by the
Department on February 19, 1988 and a General Property and Cacizlty License issued
by the Department on September 15, 1989.

Bruce Allan Barnard holds a General Property and Casuaiv License issued by the
Department on December 12, 1975, a General Life, Accidsnvand Health License issued
by the Department on November 26, 1973 and a Limiiag-Lines License issued by the
Department on March 6, 2002. Barnard is an office” an owner of Donegan Insurance

Agency, Inc. of Seguin, Texas.

Donegan Insurance Agency, Inc. ("DIA") holaz_'a General Property and Casualty
License issued by the Department on Decemter 11, 1970 and a General Life, Accident
and Health License issued by the Departmenton December 29, 1993.

Reid Hamilton Thorburn, Richard H. Gray; Scott Mann Fischer, Bruce Allan Barnard and
DIA are hereafter referred to as “Respondents.”

SELLING INVESTMENTS IN FRAUDULENT BONDED LIFE SETTLEMENTS
bunding Insurers |

Provident Capital Indemnity;.Ltd of Costa Rica has never held a certificate of authority
to act as an insurer or.suraty in Texas nor has Provident Capital Indemnity ever been
qualified as an eligible suplus lines insurer in Texas.

On November 6, 2006, TDI issued an Emergency Cease and Desist QOrder against
Provident Capitai Indemnity for engaging in the unauthorized business of insurance by
collecting pay:nents for and issuing bonds insuring risks in Texas.

On January. 17, 2008, Commissioner Denise Voight Crawford of the Texas State
Securities_i3oard issued an Emergency Cease and Desist Order against Provident
Capitai-Indemnity for selling investments in bonded life settlements which were deemed
to-bé wiregistered securities, and for engaging in securities fraud.

gL Gl Insurance Sdn Bhd (“BALGI") of Brunei Darussalam has never held a certificate
of authority to act as an insurer or surety in Texas nor has BALG! ever been qualified as
an eligible surplus lines insurer in Texas.

Sino Reinsurance, Pty, Ltd (“Sino-Re") of Melbourne, Australia has never held a
certificate of authority to act as an insurer or surety in Texas nor has Sino-Re ever been
qualified as an eligible surplus lines insurer in Texas.
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Secure Investment Services, Inc.

On August 22, 2007, the United States Attorney filed an indictment against Canald F.
Neuhaus (“Neuhaus”), Kimberly Snowden (*Snowden”) and several other individuals for
participating in a fraudulent investment scheme by selling investments in lifa setlements
with bogus or non-existent financial guarantee bonds.

On August 23, 2007, the United States Securities and Exchange Cemmission ("SEC")
filed a complaint against Secure Investment Services, Inc. (“SIS™),-Aamerican Financial
Services, Inc. (“AFS"), Lyndon Group, Inc. (“LGI"), Neuhaus and Snowden alleging
violation of the federal securities laws. On this same day, the SEC filed its application
for Temporary Restraining Order and Order to Show Cause.

On August 24, 2007, the Court entered the Order Appoiiing Receiver and Temporary
Restraining Crder and Order to Show Cause. As a result, all of the defendants’ assets
were frozen, and Michael J. Quilling was appointed *he Receiver for SIS, AFS and LGl
(“Receiver’). The temporary appointment was. converted to a permanent Order
Appointing Receiver on October 31, 2007.

According to the SEC, Snowden and NeGhaus used SIS, AFS and LGl to sell
fractionalized interests in approximately 52-lite’insurance policies to approximately 660
investors in over 20 states and obtained. $21.1 million in investor proceeds. Many of
these investments were sold with a tona whereby if the insured outlived the projected
life expectancy the bonding company would pay the investor an amount equal to the
share of the of the policy death benefit the investor would otherwise receive from the

insurance company upon the deatn.cf the insured.

The bogus or unauthorized bonds were an essential element in the fraudulent
investment schems.

According to the SEC, Snowden and Neuhaus business were operating a Ponzi
scheme, as funds fram new investors were used to pay obligations that were incurred

by previous invesicrs.

The Receiver kat informed investors that one of the insurers that issued the bond that
was includec i their investment is nothing more than a shell entity run by unethical
business rien who hide out in foreign countries with little or no fear of being sued in the

United States because of complicated legal issues.
Actions of Respondents

Reid Hamilton Thorburn, Richard H. Gray, Bruce Allan Barnard and DIA

A ha

in 2005, Reid Hamilton Thorburn and Richard H. Gray, on behalf of DIA, began selling
fraudulent investments in life settlements for SIS that were represented to be
guaranteed by an insurance bond. There was no valid insurance bond.
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20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

Reid Hamilton Thorburn and Richard H. Gray were not authorized to sell or issue tatias
as they have never heid a General Property and Casualty License.

From 2005 through 2007, Reid Hamilton Thorburn sold twenty allegedly bonded life
seftlement transactions to investors who invested approximately $£1,362,335.00.
Thorburn received commissions totaling approximately $193,567.00, and LiA received
override commissions on Reid Hamilton Thorburn's sales totaling $51,6¢2.00.

From 2005 through 2007, Richard H. Gray sold ninety-two zllegedly bonded life
settlement transactions to investors who invested approximately $3,094,017.00.
Richard H. Gray received commissions totaling approximateiy-3410,393.00, and DIA
received override commissions on Richard H. Gray’s sales.tctaling $114,024.00.

Scott Mann Fischer

In 2006, Scott Mann Fischer, while working at DIA ‘with Richard H. Gray, began selling
fraudulent investments in life settlements for. SIS that were represented to be
guaranteed by an insurance bond. There was nz vaid insurance bond.

From 2006 through 2007, Scott Mann Fischer sold two allegedly bonded life settlement

transactions to investors who invested aprroximately $422,407.00. Scott Mann Fischer

received commissions totaling approximately $76,245.00.

Reid Hamilton Thorburn, Richard H. Gray, Scet Mann Fisher, Bruce Allan Barnard and DIA

25.

28.

27.

28.

The total commission rate paid.to Reid Hamilton Thorburn, Richard H. Gray, Scott Mann
Fischer and DIA by SIS for mcnie’s secured from investors ranged from 16-20%.

Documentation provided {2 the investors contained statements that indicated that
inherent investments wer? supported by bonds issued by unauthorized insurers.

Current Status of the SIS Receivership

According to the Receiver's December 15, 2008 interim report, there were 44 policies in
which the receivership estate has or is believed to have an ownership interest. The
Receiver recurted that as of September 30, 2008, the Receivership had assets of
$88,462.92-and liabilities of $1,089,411.09, which represents a deficit of $1,000,948.16.

To date, the SIS Receiver has not pursued disgorgement of commissions from persons
who have assisted directly or indirectly in the procurement of the fraudulent investments

throdon SIS.

REID HAMILTON THORBURN DOING THE BUSINESS OF
INSURANCE THROQUGH AN UNLICENSED CORPORATION

Thorburn Financial Services, LLC was issued a General Life, Accident and Health
License Department on December 29, 1993; however, it was not renewed and therefore
terminated on June 14, 2005.
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30. Reid Hamilton Thorburn has been and is. currently. doing the business of insurance
under Thorburn Financial, LLC, an entity that does currently hoid a license iscued by

this Department.

The conduct above, if proven true, constitutes grounds for the revocation of the General Life,
Accident and Health License currently held by Reid Hamilton Thorburn; General Liie, Accident
and Health License currently held by Richard H. Gray; General Accident and Health License
and General Property and Casualty License held by Scott Mann Fischer; General Life,
Accident and Health License and the General Property and Casualty License held by Bruce

Allan Barnard; and the General Life, the Accident and Health Licarce and the General

Property and Casualty License currently held by DIA and becausa:

. Reid Hamilton Thorbum and Richard H. Gray have issied bonds without holding a
General Property and Casualty License, as required by T =X, INS. CODE ANN. Chapter
4051. : . : -

2. TEX. INS. CODE ANN. § 101.102 prohibits entities and persons who do not hold an
insurance license or other authorization issued by the Texas Department of Insurance
from directly and/or indirectly performing acis which constitute the business of
insurance, as that term is defined in TEX. INS. CODE ANN. § 101.051.

3. Reid Hamilton Thorburn, Richard H. Gray, Scott Mann Fischer, Bruce Allan Bamnard and

DIA’s sales of the SIS products were/n violation of TEX. INS. CODE ANN. § 101.102.

4, Pursuant to TEX. INS. CODE ANN..§ 101.201(a), a person who directly or indirectly
assisted in the procurement of an..nsurance contract entered into by an unauthorized
insurer is liable to the insured for the full amount of a claim or loss under the terms of
the contractif the unauthorized insurer fails to pay the claim or loss.

5. Reid Hamiiton Thorburn, ‘Richard H. Gray, Scott Mann Fischer, Bruce Allan Barnard and
DIA engaged in frauduiant or dishonest acts or practices, as contemplated by TEX. INS.

CODE ANN. § 4005 1C7(b)(5).

6. Reid Hamilton Thorburn, Hichard H. Gray, Scott Mann Fischer, Bruce Allan Bamard and
DIA have violated TEX. INS. CODE ANN. Ch. 541.

7. Reid Hawmitor Thorburn has conducted the business of insurance through an
unlicenseqcorparation, as contemplated in TEX. INS. CODE ANN. §§ 4001.101,

4001.105 and 4054.051.

If one 6z rmore of the above allegations is found to be true, the Commissioner of Insurance
could anter an order revoking the General Life, Accident and Health License currently held by
Rei Mamilton Thorburn; General Life, Accident and Health License currently held by Richard
H.‘Gray; General Accident and Health License and General Property and Casualty License
tield by Scott Mann Fischer; General Life, Accident and Health License and the General
Property and Casualty License held by Bruce Allan Barnard; and the General Life, the
Accident and Health License and the General Property and Casualty License currently held by
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DIA.  Additionally, the Commissioner could enter an order imposing any other sanction
provided by law pursuant to TEX. INS. CODE ANN. §§ 82.052-82.053 and/or § 4005.10z.

Reid Hamilton Thorburn, Richard H. Gray, Scott Mann Fischer, Bruce Allan Barnard and DIA
have the right to appear at this hearing and to be represented by and through-ari attorney or
any other duly authorized representative. Should there be any questions.concerning this
matter, please address correspondence to Patrick Quigley at the address or'‘zlephone shown

below.

IMPORTANT SECURITY NOTICE:

ALL VISITORS TO THE WILLIAM P. CLEMENTS BUILDING VITHOUT AN AGENCY OR
DPS ISSUED ID CARD MUST PROVIDE THE BUILDING SESURITY OFFICER WITH THE
STATE OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS DOCKET NUMBER AND RECEIVE A
VISITOR'S PASS IN ORDER TO BE ALLOWED ACCESS TO THE HEARING ROOM.
INDIVIDUALS SHOULD ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME 19 40 THROUGH THE SECURITY

PROCESS.

Sincerely, '

Patrick Quigley, Staff Attorney
State Bar No. 16430320
Enforcement Division, MC110-1A
Texas Department of Insurance
333 Guadalupe

Austin, Texas 78701

(512) 322-3574

(512) 475-1772 (Fax)

cc: Deea Western, Team eader, Enforcement Division MC-110-1A
Catherine Reyer, Associate Commissioner, Enforcement Division MC-110-1A
Administrative Review, MC 107-1A

cc: Patrick Tharanson CMRRR 7005 1820 0001 5616 2284
Graves, Daugherty & Moody
PO Bo:e98
Austin, TX 78767
Aitorney for Reid Hamilton Thorburn

vames Bettersworth CMRRR 7005 1820 0001 5616 2291
494 South Seguin Street

New Braunfels, TX 78130

Attorney for Richard H. Gray
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HELANE L. MORRISON (Cal. Bar No. 127752)
JOHN S. YUN (Cal. Bar No. 112260)
PATRICK T. MURPHY (Admitted in New York)
THOMAS J. EME (Admitted in Ulinois)
I harby certify that the anrexed

LLOYD A. FARNHAM (Cal. Bar No. 202231) netrumant 16 & trus gnd opy of
the originat on file in my «fice,

Attorneys for Plaintiff ATTEST. VICTORIA C/MINOR

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION o ot o Ca e

44 Montgomery Street, 26th Floor B % ' /Z"’j:’

San Francisco, California 94104 Deputy Clark
Telephone: (415) 705-2500 A owed T N

Facsimile: (415) 705-2501

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SACRAMENTO DIVESION

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, | Case No.

Plaintiff, COMPLAINT
\Z
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
SECURE INVESTMENT SERVICES, INC.,
AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC,,
LYNDON GROUP, INC., DONALD F. NEUHAUS,
and KIMBERLY A. SNOWDEN,

Defendants.

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission™) alleges:
SUMMARY OF THE ACTION
1. This civil enforcement action involves a fraudulent scheme whereby Defendants
sold fractional ownership interests in a particular life insurance policy to a specific group of
ipwesiors, and then failed - without warning or disclosure — to use those investors’ money to

cover the future premium payments on their specitic policy. Instead, those investors’ money was

y rapidly depleted to pay Defendants’ business and personal expenses and to cover the premiums

on ether insurance policics (owned by ditferent groups of investors) that would otherwise lapse

COMPLAINT
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for non-payment of premiums. Defendants are therefore operating a “ponzi” scheme whereby
every new investor is being defrauded to provide the cash needed to conceal Defendants’
misrepresentations to an earlier group of investors.

2. | Defendants Donald F. Neuhaus and Kimberly A. Snowden have operated this
scheme through at least one of their corporations -- Defendants Secure Investment Services, Inc.,
American Financial Services, Inc., and Lyndon Group, Inc. -- since at least.2001 and have raised
over $25 million from hundreds of investors in more than twenty states. A fter representing that
they will reserve investor funds to pay future premiums on the life inurance policy being sold,
Defendants commingle and spend the funds immediately. Conszquently, Defendants can meet
future premium obligations exceeding $3 million only by fauduiently raising funds from new
investors. As their scheme has been heading for collapse, Neuhaus and Snowden have
transferred at least $740,000 in investor funds to themseives.

3. Defendants also have concealed frorvinvestors significant risks relating to the
policy they are purchasing. The amount of fuinie premiums that must be reserved is tied to the
estimated future life expectancy of the person being insured. Those life expectancy estimates
have been consistently too low, andmany of them were provided by someone whom Defendants
learned to have falsely claimed to be a medical doctor. Additionally, Defendants represented
that bonding companies wou!d step in and pay investors their return if the insured lived beyond
the estimated life expectaacy: That representation was false and misleading because Defendants
knew or were reckless«in not knowing that the bonding companies were unlicensed, and had a
dubious reputaticn,

4, Cserating on nothing but borrowed time and misappropriated funds, Defendants’
scheme must be stopped to protect investors. The Commission brings this action to enjoin
Deferdants from further violations of the antifraud and registration provisions of the federal
securities laws. The Commission also asks that the Court appoint a receiver and grant other
=quitable relief to marshal and protect investor assets, and order the Defendants to disgorge their

ill-gotten gains and pay civil money penaltics.

[$S]
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1 JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2 5. The Commission brings this action pursuant to Sections 20(b) and 20(d) ofiti.a

3| Securities Act of 1933 (“Securities Act™) [15 U.S.C. §§ 77t(b) and 77t(d)] and Sections 2 1{d)

4 | and 21(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”) [15 U.S.C. §§ 78u/d) and

51 78u(e)].

6 6. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to Sections 20(d)(1) and

71 22(a) of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C':‘§§ 77t(d)(1) and 77v(a)] and Secticns 21(d)(3), 21(e), and
8 | 27 of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. §§ 78u(d)(3), 78u(e), and 78aa}. Defendants, directly or

9 | indirectly, have made use of the means and instrumentalities of irierstate commerce or of the

10 | mails in connection with the acts, transactions, practices, ahd courses of business alleged in this
11} complaint.

12 7. Venue is proper in this District pursuant 10 Section 22(a) of the Securities Act [15
131 U.S.C. § 77v] and Section 27 of the Exchange Act {15 U.S.C. § 78aa]. Neuhaus and Snowden
14 | reside in the District, and the principal place ¢t business of the remaining Defendants is located
15 ] in the District. Also, acts, practices, and courses of business alleged in the complaint occurred in
16 | the District. This action has been fitea in the Sacramento Division according to Local Rule 3-
17 | 120(d) because the case arises from acts, practices, and courses of business that occurred in

18 { Shasta County, California.

19 DEFENDANTS

20 8. Secrico Investment Services, Inc. (“SIS”), American Financial Services, Ine,
211 (“AFS”), and Lyndon Group, Inc. (“Lyndon Group”) (collectively “the corporate defendants™)
22 | are corporations.that Donald Neuhaus and Kimberly Snowden have used to operate the

23 | frauduleni scheme at various times. SIS and Lyndon Group were incorporated in Nevada and
24 | AFS was.incorporated in Wyoming. All have their principal places of business in Redding,

25 | Caliternia. Since approximately May 2005, the scheme has been primarily operated through

SIS,

[y
N

o

9. Donald F. Neuhaus (*“Neuhaus™), age 76, resides in Redding, California.

NS
~

28 | Neuhaus has served as an officer and/or director for each of the corporate defendants and

COMPLAINT

3

TSSB 090002



P - S N \¥ ]

Lo A T W O

controls them along with co-defendant Kimberly Snowden. Together with his wife, Neuhaus

wns the corporate defendants. Neuhaus is familiar with the flow of funds through the
investment program; he monitors corporate bank account balances and activity; and he
participates in managing business expenses.

10. Kimberly A. Snowden, age 42, resides in Redding, California, and is Neuhaus’s
daughter. She has served as an officer and/or director for each of the corporate defendants and
also as their Director of Operations and Controller. Snowden keeps SIS’y books and financial
statements, she has control over SIS’s bank accounts, and she writes the checks to pay premiums

on the life insurance policies.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS
A. Defendants Are Selling Securities to Eiderly Investors
11. Defendants offer and sell securities that wike the form of fractionalized interests in

life insurance policies, so-called “bonded life seftlements™ or “bonded senior settlements.” By
representing that investors will receive returie on these investments as high as 125 percent,
Defendants have sold over 40 policies to at least 500 investors in over 20 states including
California, Florida, and Texas, and have obtained over $25 million in investor proceeds.

12, Investors are typically solicited by a network of sales agents recruited by
Defendants, The sales agents wseinternet websites, advertisements, mailings, seminars, and
other means to solicit inveSiars. Investors have been encouraged to place their retirement
savings in Defendant:’ program and many have done so. Many investors are in their 50s, 60s,
and 70s.

13. Delendants obtain the life insurance policies from various policy brokers, paying
the brokersa iraction of the policy’s face amount. Upon selling a policy to investors, Defendants
record.tnia investors as beneficiaries and owners of the policy on the insurance company’s
records. As the investment is structured, when the insured on the policy dies, the insurance
company should pay each investor a pro rata share of the policy face amount that equals his or
her original investment plus the return.

14. For the insured on each policy, Defendants obtain a purported life expectancy

TSSB 090003 4 COMPLAINT



estimate, which includes information on the insured’s age and health status. These supposed
estimates typically project that the insured will die in three to six years and, by extension, ninject
when the investor will receive a return. Defendants provide the life expectancy estimates w0
investors, either directly or through sales agents. Many of the investments are suppasedly
“bonded” so that if the insured lives beyond the life expectancy, then, after a waitirg period, the
bonding company will purchase the policy from the investors, paying them tiz amount they
would otherwise receive from the insurance company upon the death of the insured. Defendants
provide copies of the purported bonds to investors either directly or through sales agents.

15.  After a policy is sold to investors, premiums on s policy must be paid to prevent
it from lapsing. The purchase agreements typically state that included in what investors pay is an
amount sufficient to pay policy premiums for the life expectancy of the insured plus the typical
bond waiting period (twelve months), and that Defendaiits will use this amount to pay the
premiums. The investors are therefore passive pariizipants, with their role limited to signing
purchase documents and paying for the invésinient.

B. Defendants Falsely Represent that Future Premiums are Covered

16.  As Defendants knows; when a policy is sold to investors, a portion of the investor
funds must be set aside in an amount sufficient to pay future premiums on the policy for the
period of the life expectancy,pins the bond waiting period. The investor purchase agreements
typically contain the folldy/ing representations by Defendants:

o “All of the foillowing costs associated with the purchase of an interest of [sic] a policy are
included in'the investment amount . .. A premium payment for a minimum of one year
beyond the projected life expectancy of the insured, or until the policy is purchased by
th2 bonding company, whichever comes first.”

o~ SIS may escrow funds for future premium payments for a minimum of twelve (12)
months beyond the projected life expectancy of the insured, or longer at SIS’s discretion .

e “Future premiums, for a minimum of the life expectancy of the insured plus twelve (12)

months, or longer at the SIS’s discretion, shall be paid by SIS .. .7

TSSB 090004 5 COMPLAINT



In other documents, Defendants have similarly represented to investors that they will “set aside™
or “escrow” investor money to cover future premiums.

17.  These representations are false. Future premium payments are “not included in
the investment amount” because Defendants do not “escrow,” “set aside,” or otherwise reserve
investor funds for payment of future premiums. Rather, since at least June 2005, Defendants
have secretly commingled investor funds immediately upon receiving them and used them to pay
premiums on any policy they previously sold, to purchase policies, to.pay sales commissions,
and to cover any other expense of the scheme. Defendants have not reserved sufficient funds to
pay future premiums on previously sold policies, meaning those premiums can be “paid by SIS”
only if Defendants raise new money from new investors in nevs policies.

18.  Asof June 30, 2007, even though Defendants were obligated to pay at least $3.1
million in premiums on policies they had already soid ii"the insured lives until the end of the
bond waiting period, the investor money for those policies had already been depleted. In
addition, as detailed below, as of June 30 Beiudants owed $1,000,000 in “self-insurance” to
investors in two policies. As of June 30, Detendants had approximately $162,000 in corporate
bank accounts, and as of July 31 theraceounts contained approximately $63,000. Defendants
cannot meet their premium and self-insurance obligations without raising money from new
investors. [f Defendants fail to.meet premium obligations, policies may lapse and cause
investors to lose their ent’rz investment.

19.  Lacking cash, Defendants at times use the cash value of the policies to cover
premiums. "Cash value" refers to funds that can accumulate within a policy and are held by the
insurance company. Cash value is an asset that belongs to the owners of the policy, and
generally Can be loaned to the owner or used to pay premiums in lieu of cash payments. The
purchase.agreements contemplate only cash payments of premiums, Detfendants have not
infored investors or potential investors that they deplete policy cash value to cover premiums,

20. From the amount that each investor pays for the investment, Defendants take as
much as 20% and use it pay commissions to the sales agent. The agents may spend a few hours

effecting an investment and thereby earn a 20% commission on $50,000, $100,000, $200,000 or
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more. Defendants have not disclosed the commissions to investors or potential investors nor
ensured that the sales agents disclose them.

21, Although Defendants lack money to cover their obligations, Neuhaus and
Snowden have transferred substantial funds from corporate bank accounts to themsalves. From
June 2005 to the present, Neuhaus has received at least $500,000 in investor funds from SIS’s
bank accounts. Snowden has received at least $240,000 in investor funds from the accounts
during the same time frame.

C. Defendants Are Not Providing “Self-insurance”

22, In September 2003, AFS purported to provide the'bond or “self-insurance” for
two policies that were to pay investors a combined return f $1,000,000. Defendants did not set
aside or segregate funds needed to perform on the “selfinsurance” if necessary, and today the
corporate defendants lack the funds to perform.

23.  InJune 2007, Neuhaus sent a letter+2lling investors in the policies that once they
submit certain paperwork giving up their cwaership in the policies, they will receive their share
of the $1,000,000 payout. As Defendants know but have not disclosed to investors, they do not
have $1,000,000 and can only obtein it.by fraudulently raising new money.

D. Defendants Have Failed to Disclose to Investors that Life Expectancy

Estimates are Yaisely Certified and Unreliable

24, In the inviseer purchase agreements, Defendants represent to investors: “All life
expectancies of insurad [sic] will be determined by an independent reviewing physician taking
into account the insured’s age, current medical history, and, where applicable, insurance industry
actuarial guidetines.” Most of the life expectancies Defendants have provided to investors are in
the form o1 written “certificates” bearing the name of AmScot Medical Labs, Inc. (“AmScot”) or
Midwest Medical Review LLC (“Midwest™), Many of the certificates under the AmScot name
bearthe name “George Kindness, M.D.” and many bear his signature.

25. Contrary to the purchase agreement and the certificates, George Kindness is not
an M.D. or physician. Furthermore, a federal grand jury indicted Kindness along with AmScot

in November 2003 on 21 counts involving conspiracy and fraud in the introduction of
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misbranded and adulterated drugs into commerce. The indictment includes an allegation that
Kindness falsely represented himself to be an M.D. In July 2005, both Kindness and AmScat
pled guilty to one count of the indictment, and in September 2006 both were convicted.

26. No later than September 20035, an investor informed Neuhaus that Kindiess is not
an M.D. and had been indicted. No later then mid-20035, Snowden leamed that €indness was
involved in adverse legal proceedings and she later learned that he had been vonvicted of a
crime.

27.  After Kindness was indicted, the certificates Defendants provided to investors
switched from bearing the AmScot name to bearing the bearing viiawest name, and Kindness’s
name no longer appeared on the certificates. Kindness coatro's both AmScot and Midwest and
continues to provide input on Midwest’s operations. AtaScot and Midwest certiticates exhibit
certain characteristics--including an “Amscot Midwest “tax header line, identical fax numbers,
the names of the same purported physicians, and similar formats--which Neuhaus and Snowden
observed and which made it obvious to theiithat Midwest is a continuation of AmScot’s
operation.

28. Defendants have notdisclosed to investors or potential investors that Kindness is
not a medical doctor, that he and AmScot have criminal records, and that Midwest is a
continuation of AmScot's operation. These undisclosed facts indicate that AmScot and Midwest
life expectancy estimates/aic.unreliable; that investors may have to wait longer for returns; and
that policies may lapse from lack of funds to make premium payments and investors will lose
their entire investment.

29, Cince 2003, Defendants have also obtained life expectancy estimates from an
entity nanied 21" Services. Some of the 21* Services estimates cover the same insured for which
AmSeator Midwest had earlier prepared a certificate that was provided to investors. Many of
these21* Services life expectancy estimates are years longer than the estimate in the AmScot or
Midwest certificate. After receiving consistently longer estimates from 21% Services, Defendants

continued to sell policies on the basis of AmScot or Midwest estimates only.
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30. At present, insureds on at least 20 policies sold by Defendants remain alive
beyond the end of the life expectancy estimate, some by two or three years. Defendants have not
disclosed to investors or potential investors that insureds are outliving life expectancies in this
manner.

E. Defendants Have Failed te Disclose Risks Associated With the Fonds

31.  Defendants’ purchase agreements typically state that that the 1avestment “shall
carry an insurance bond” that will pay the investor “the full face value.af their interest in the
policy, should for any reason, the policy not mature within the limits indicated in the agreement.”
A policy “matures” when the insured dies. The purchase agreeiints also typically state that
“included in the investment amount . . . [is] [t]he Bonding Company fee for the life of the
Agreement.”

32.  The purported bonds are, in fact, illusery because the bonding companies are
unlicensed and have adverse regulatory histories. Cne such bonding company is International
Fidelity & Surety Ltd. (“IFS™), purportedly based in the Pacific Island nation of Vanuatu. IFS -
has never been licensed to provide insurance in any state in the United States and has never been
an authorized “surplus line insurer’”in California. Since 2001, [FS has been the subject of state
regulatory actions in Florida and Texas variously involving fraud, unauthorized issuance of
insurance, and a “life settlement” investment program. Neuhaus, who previously worked in the
insurance industry, chose J£S as a bonding company with the knowledge that it was not licensed
to provide insurancé anywhere in the U.S. In September 2005, an investor wrote to Neuhaus
expressing concern that IFS was not licensed and headquartered in Vanuatu.

33. . Defendants have also used the following purported bonding companies:
Provident Capital and Indemnity Ltd. (“Provident™), purportedly based in Costa Rica; BALGI,
purpovtedly based in Brunei; and Sino Reinsurance (“Sino™) purportedly based in Australia.
None of these companies has ever been licensed to provide insurance in any state in the U.S,
None of the companies has ever been an authorized “surplus line insurer” in California, and
Provident specifically appears on California’s list of "unacceptable nonadmitted” insurance

companies. Since 1992, Provident has been the subject of state regulatory actions in California,
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Florida, and Texas variously involving fraud, unauthorized issuance of insurance, and a “life
settlement” investment program. Defendants have not disclosed the bonding companies™!ack of
licensure and adverse regulatory histories to investors.

F. Defendants Have Concealed Their Regulatory Problems

34.  In February 2003, the California Department of Corporations ord¢rzd Neuhaus
and AFS to cease selling investments of the type involved here. The order-#6und that in selling
the investments, Neuhaus and AFS made material misstatements and-emissions of fact involving
the bond, the return, liquidity, and licensing status. Defendants havznot disclosed the order to
investors or potential investors. |

35.  In April 2005, the Internal Revenue Servic: ex¢cuted search warrants at AFS’s
office and Neuhaus’s home. Soon after the search, AF5discontinued business operations and
closed its bank accounts, and SIS was created and spened its own accounts at a different bank.

G. Sales Agents Under Defendants’ Control Have Misrepresented the

Investment

36.  Many sales agents operate under written agreements with SIS. The agreements
require the agents to obtain approyal from SIS before using written promotional materials.
Promotional materials distributed by sales agents to investors have made the following claims:
(i) an independent escrow cemipany “handles all the money transactions” including paying policy
premiums; (i) policy prénitums will be paid because SIS “will have collected enough money to
support the term of thi= investment plus an extra year”; (iii) the bonding company agrees to bond
the investment cn the basis of “a consensus of three medical opinions”; and (iv) the investment is
“guaranteed” aivd has “little, if no, risk.” As shown above, these claims are false and misleading.

H, Defendants have not registered any offering

57.  Since at least 2001, Defendants have continuously offered for sale and sold their
konded life settlement investments as securities in public otferings to individual investors
through their network of sales agents. No registration statement was filed with the Commission

or was in effect with respect to these securities prior to the offer or sale of these securities.
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FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
Violations of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act

38.  The Commission hereby incorporates paragraphs | through 37 by reference.

39.  Defendants have, by engaging in the conduct set forth above, directly.or
indirectly, in the offer of;sale of securities, by the use of means or instruments.of fransportation
or communication in interstate commerce, or of the mails: (a) with scienters ¢mployed devices,
schemes, or artifices to defraud; (b) obtained money or property by mican: of untrue statements
of material fact or by omitting to state material facts necessary in verler to make statements made,
in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, hotmisleading; and (c) engaged in
transactions, practices, or courses of business which operated or would operate as a fraud or
deceit upon the purchasers of such securities.

40. By reason of the foregoing, Defendanic have directly or indirectly violated
Section 17(a) of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. 3 77q4(a)] and unless enjoined will continue to

violate Section 17(a) of the Securities Ac?.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Violations ¢t Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act
and Rule 10b-5 Thereunder

41.  The Commistion hereby incorporates Paragraphs | through 37 by reference.

42. Defendants, by engaging in the conduct set forth above, directly or indirectly, by
use of means or instrumentalities of interstate commerce, or of the mails, or of a facility of a
national security-=xchange, with scienter: (a) employed devices, schemes, or artifices to defraud;
(b) made uptnicstatements of material fact or omitted to state material facts necessary in order to
make the stitements made, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not
misl¢ading; and (c) engaged in acts, practices, or courses of business which operated or would

@perate as a fraud or deceit upon other persons, in connection with the purchase or sale of

| ssecurities.
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43. By reason of the foregoing, Defendants have directly or indirectly violated
Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)} and Rule 10b-5 [17 C.F.R. §§ 240.10b-5]
and unless enjoined will continue to violate Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Violations of Section 5(a) and 5(c) of the Securities Act

44,  The Commission hereby incorporates Paragraphs | througli3 7 by reference.

45. Detendants have, by éngaging in the conduct set forth abave, directly or
indirectly, through use of the means or instruments of transportatior ur communicﬁtion in
interstate comrﬁerce or of the mails, offered to sell or sold sectrities or carried or caused such
securities to be carried through the mails or in interstate comnierce, for the purpose of sale or
delivery after sale.

46,  No registration statement was filedwith the Commission or was in effect with
respect to the securities offered by Defendants prior to the offer or sale of these securities.

47. By reason of the foregoing, Detendants have directly or indirectly violated
Sections 5(a) and 5(c) of the Securities Act {15 U.S.C. §§ 77e(a) and 77e(c)], and unless
restrained and enjoined will contitue 10 violate these provisions.

RELIEF REQUESTED

WHEREFORE, the Commission respectfully requests that the Court:

L

Temporariiy, preliminarily, and permanently enjoin the Defendants, their agents, -
servants, employaas, attorneys and all persons in active concert or participation with them who
receive actual ndtice of the injunction by personal service or otherwise, and each of them, from
future vielations of Sections 5(a), 5(c) and 17(a) of the Securities Act, [15 U.S5.C. §§ 77e(a),
77elcand 77q(a)], and Section 10(b) the Exchange Act, [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Rule 10b-5 {17
C.ER. § 240.10b-5] thereunder.

18
Order Defendants to provide an accounting and disgorge their ill-gotten gains in an

amount according to proof, plus prejudgment interest thereon.
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HIL
Order Defendants to pay civil money penalties pursuant to Section 20(d)(1) of {ne
Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77t(d)(1)] and Section 21(d)(3) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. §
78u(d)(3)].
v,
Appoint a receiver over SIS, AFS, and Lyndon Group.
" V.
Enter an order freezing the assets of Defendants.
VL
Retain jurisdiction of this action in accordance wih the principles of equity and the
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure in order to implement aiid carry out the terms of all orders and
decrees that may be entered, or to entertain any suitatle application or motion for additional
relief within the jurisdiction of this Court.
VIL

Grant such other and further relief as this Court may deem just, equitable, and necessary.

Dated: August 23, 2007 Respectfully submitted,

/8/ Thomas J. Eme
THOMAS J. EME

HELANE L. MORRISON
JOHN S. YUN
PATRICK T. MURPHY
LLOYD A. FARNHAM

Attorneys for Plaintift
SECURITIES AND FXCHANGF COMMISSION
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4 1 Dated: August 23, 2007

28

TSSE 090013

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

The Commission hereby demands a jury trial.

Respectfully submitted,

/S/ Thomas J. Eme
THOMAS J. EME

HELANE L. MORRISON
JOHN S. YUN
PATRICK T. MURPH Y
LLOYD A. FARNHAM

Attorneys fcr PLuintitf
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
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@»ﬁ Texas Department of Insurance

5 General Counsel and Chief Clerk, Mail Code 113-2A
333 Guadalupe = P. O, Box 149104, Austin, Texas 78714-9104

STATE OF TEXAS

§
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

The Commissioner of Insurance, as the chief administrative and executive officer and custodian of
records of the Texas Department of Insurance has delegated to the undersigned the avihority to certify
the authenticity of documents filed with or maintained by or within the cuctodial authority of the
Office of the Chief Clerk of the Texas Department of Insurance, excluding records relevant to an
inquiry, if any, by the Texas Department of Insurance's Insurance Fraud Unit.

Therefore, I hereby certify that the attached document is a true ard correct copy of the document
described below. I further certify that the document described below is filed with or maintained by or
within the custodial autherity of the Office of the Chief Clerk of the Texas Department of Insurance.

The certified document consists of a complete copy of:
Official Order No. 06-1154 of the Comn.issioner of Insurance
of the State of Texas, dated Navember 6, 2006

consisting of twenty seven (27) pages;

Subject considered:

PROVIDENT CAPITAL INDEMNITY, LTD.
Dessarrollos Comerciales Ronim, S.A.
San Rafael-Heredia, Costa Rica

EMERSGENCY CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

This certification does not include records relevant to an inquiry, if any, by the Texas Department of
Insurance's Insurance ¥ aua Unit which are confidential pursuant to Tex. Ins. Code art. §701.151,
§5(a) and an Op. Tex. Att’y Gen. No. OR95-1536 (1995).

IN TESTIMONY WiTEREQF, witness my hand and seal of office at Austin, Texas, this

2™ day of April __ A.D. 2010

MIKE GEESLIN
COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE

Angela Arizpe
Executive Assistant
Texas Department of Insurance
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.06-1154

OFFICIAL ORDER
of the
COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE
of the
STATE OF TEXAS
AUSTIN, TEXAS

Date:_NOV_06 2006

Subjects Considered:

PROVIDENT CAPITAL INDEMNITY. L TD.
Dessarrollos Comerciales Roniin. 7.4,
San Rafael-Heredia, Cost4 Rica

EMERGENCY CEASE AND DZSIST ORDER

General remarks and official action taken:

On this day the Texas Department of Insurance (“TDU/Department™), through staff counsel for TDI,
Alyssa J. Long, Staff presented to the Commissioner of Insurance a verified application for an ex
parte Emergency Cease and Desist Orcer against Respondent, Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd.
TDI alleges that Respondent has becn committing unfair or deceptive acts or practices by selling,
issuing, or administering fraudulent, false, or misleading insurance and/or engaging in the
unauthorized business of insurance’in violation of TEX. INS, CODE ANN. arts. 7.19-1, 7.20, TEX.
INS. CODE ANN. §§ 101.051,1101.102, 541.003, 541.051, 541.061, and 28 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§§ 21.3-21.4 and 21.112. Regpondent has not filed any notice with the Commissioner of any claim
for exemption from TEX. INS/CODE ANN. § 101.102 with documents supporting such claim prior
to commencing operatisas, as required by TEX. INS. CODE ANN. §101.004(b).

The Department further alleges that unless Respondent is immediately ordered to cease and desist
from selling and/c* issuing fraudulent, false, or suspect insurance and/or engaging in the business of
insurance in an @nauthorized manner in the State of Texas in violation of TEX. INS. CODE ANN.
§§ 101.051 and 101.102 and 28 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 21.3 and 21.112. Respondent will
continue o commit such unfair or deceptive acts or practices and/or engage in the business of
insurance i rexas in an unauthorized manner.

Under TEX. INS. CODE ANN., § 83.051, the Commissioner of Insurance may issue an ex parte
em.ergency cease and desist order if an authorized person engaging in the business of insurance is
cotnmitting an unfair act or is in a hazardous condition or if an unauthorized person is engaging in
the business of insurance in violation of Chapter 101, if such conduct is fraudulent, hazardous,
creates an immediate danger to public safety, or is causing or can be reasonably expected to cause
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Provident Capital indemnity, Ltd.
Page 2 of 4

public injury that is likely to occur at any moment, is incapable of being repaired or recti‘ied, and
has or is likely to have influence or effect.

Citizens of this State hold surety bonds issued by or through Respondent. Because Respendent is not
authorized to do insurance business in this State nor qualified as an eligible surplus lines carrier, Texas
citizens who have purchased surety bonds from Respondent face serious risk of [nss. Further, the
Respondent may continue or is continuing to collect premiums from unsuspeciing <arollees, who have
not been advised that Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd. is not authorized to @4 insurance business in
this State nor is it qualified as an eligible $urplus lines carrier.

The Commissioner believes that Staff's Application meets the reairements of the TEX. INS.
CODE ANN. § 83.051 for the issuance of an emergency cease anu.desist order. Accordingly, the
Commissioner finds as foliows:

1. The Respondent does not hold a certificate of authoriyz10 act as an insurer or surety and has
not filed any notice with the Commissioner of aly claim for exemption from TEX. INS.
CODE ANN. §§ 101.102 or 801.051-801.053, vvith documents supporting such claim prior
to commencing operations, as required by TEX. iNS. CODE ANN. § 101.004.

2. Citizens of this State are currently insur>d by or through the Respondent. Because the
Respondent is not authorized to do thc-business of insuring risks in this State, those who
have purchased insurance or surety bonds from or through the Respondent face serious risk
of'loss.

3 The Respondent is engaging in the unauthorized business of insurance in violation of TEX.
INS. CODE ANN. arts. 7.19-1, 7.20, TEX. INS. CODE ANN. §§ 101.051, 101.102,
541.003, 541.051, 541.061 and 28 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 21.3-21.4 and 21.112. Such
conduct by the Respondeni.is fraudulent, illegal, hazardous, creates an immediate danger to
public safety, and is ~ausing or can be reasonably expected to cause public injury that is
likely to occur at any taoment, is incapable of being repaired or rectified, and has or is likely
to have influencs or effect. Further, such conduct, designed to evade the insurance laws of
the State of Texas, snould immediately be stopped and enjoined.

4. Unless the Kespendent is immediately ordered to cease and desist, it will continue to commit
such unfair ¢r deceptive acts or practices and engage in the business of insurance in and
from Texas'in an unauthorized, illegal, and hazardous manner.

5. The Commissioner of Insurance has authority and jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to
TEM. INS. CODE ANN. arts. 5.13, 5.13-2, 7.19-1, 7.20, TEX. INS. CODE ANN. §§ 83.051,
101.001-101.156, 541.003, 541.051, 541.061, 801.051-801.053, 28 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
1.901 ef seq., 21.3-21.4,21.112, and TEX. GOV'T CODE ANN. §§ 2001.051 - 2001.178.

Ul IS THEREFORE ORDERED that Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd., its agents, employees, or
other representatives, shall immediately cease and desist from doing the following:
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Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd.
Page 3of 4

L. Taking any actions concerning funds which have been directly or indirectly collected, received
or derived from Texas residents, or which have been commingled with funds coilected,
received, or derived from Texas residents, except as directed by the Texas Departiaent of
[nsurance;

2. Permitting any third party to take any actions concemning funds which have been directly or
indirectly collected, received or derived from Texas residents, or which have bé=n commingled
with funds collected, received, or derived from Texas residents, and whiciare contained in any
account on which Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd., or any of its officers or employees have
signature authority in Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd.’s name,.except as directed by the
Texas Department of Insurance;

3. The making of or proposing to make, as an insurer or surety,.an insurance or surety contract
without having first obtained a certificate of authority Fom the Texas Department of
[nsurance to conduct business as an insurer or surety,

4. The taking or receiving of any application for insurance or surety bond, other than by a
licensed insurance agent acting on behalf of an inzurer or surety possessing a certificate of
authority to do the business of insurance in Texas in compliance with all applicable statutes
and regulations;

The receiving or collection of any premiymi, commission, membership fees, assessinents,
dues or other consideration for any insurance or surety bond or any part thereof, without first
complying fully with the statutes and regulations of the State of Texas and the Texas

Department of [nsurance;

N

6. The issuance or delivery of contracts of insurance or surety bonds to residents of this State or
to persons authorized todo business in this State, without first complying fully with the
statutes and regulations of the State of Texas and the Texas Department of Insurance;

7. Directly or indirectly aciing as an agent for or otherwise representing or aiding on behalf of
any person or dnsurer in the solicitation, negotiation, procurement or effectuation of
insurance or surety bonds or renewals thereof or in the dissemination of information as to
coverage or raies; or forwarding of applications, or delivery of policies or contracts, or in any
other manncr_representing or assisting a person or insurer in the transaction of insurance
with resp=ct to subjects of insurance resident, located or to be performed in this State,
withou{_first complying fully with the statutes and regulations of the State of Texas and the
Texas Department of Insurance;

8. Muking, publishing, disseminating, circulating or placing before the public, or causing,
irectly or indirectly, to be made, published, disseminated, circulated, or placed before the
public, in a newspaper, magazine or other publication, or in the form of a notice, circular,
pamphlet, letter or poster, or over any radio or television station, or in any other way, an
advertisement, announcement or statement containing any assertion, representation or
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Provident Capital Indemnity, ltd.
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statement with respect to the business of insurance or surety or with respect to any persor.n
the conduct of his insurance or surety business, which is untrue, deceptive, or misleading,

9. The doing of any kind of business specifically recognized as constituting the doing of an
insurance business within the meaning of the statutes relating to insurance, without first
complying fully with the statutes and regulations of the State of Texas and the Texas
Department of Insurance; and

10. The doing or proposing to do any insurance business in substance equivalent to any of the
acts defined in TEX. INS. CODE ANN. § 101.051 as doing an_insurance business, in a
manner designed to evade the provisions of the statutes.

[T IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Order is effective immedizteiy and shall continue in force
and effect until further order of the Commissioner of Insurance. < 7This Order is binding on the
Respondent, its agents, employees, or other representatives.

PURSUANT TO TEX. INS, CODE ANN. § 83.053, ANV, PERSON AFFECTED BY THIS
ORDER AND WHO SEEKS TO CONTEST IT hAS THE RIGHT TO REQUEST A
HEARING BEFORE THE COMMISSIONER," OR HIS DULY APPOINTED
REPRESENTATIVE, TO SHOW CAUSE WhVY THIS ORDER SHOULD NOT BE
AFFIRMED. THE PERSON AFFECTED MUSYT MAKE THE REQUEST NOT LATER
THAN THE 30™ DAY AFTER THE DATZ GN WHICH THE PERSON RECEIVES THIS
ORDER. THE REQUEST MUST bE IN WRITING DIRECTED TO THE
COMMISSIONER AND MUST STATF. THE GROUNDS FOR THE REQUEST TO SET
ASIDE OR MODIFY THE ORDER. -Punding hearing, this Order shall continue in full force and
effect unless stayed by the Commissicner! Any such hearing shall be conducted according to the
procedures for contested cases under TEX. GOV'T CODE ANN. §§ 2001.051- 2001 .062.

IN THE EVENT THIS ORDER 15 VIOLATED, THE COMMISSIONER MAY IMPOSE A
CIVIL PENALTY OF $25,008 FOR EACH ACT OF VIOLATION, OR DIRECT THE
PERSON AGAINST WHAOM THE ORDER IS ISSUED TO MAKE COMPLETE
RESTITUTION, IN “1HE FORM AND AMOUNT AND WITHIN THE PERIOD
DETERMINED BY .THE COMMISSIONER, TO ALL TEXAS RESIDENTS, TEXAS
INSURERS, AND ERNTITIES OPERATING IN TEXAS HARMED BY THE VIOLATION
OR FAILURE TO. COMPLY, OR THE COMMISSIONER MAY IMPOSE BOTH THE

PENALTY ANL ORDER RESTITUTION.

B MIKE GEESLIN.
COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE
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IN THE MATTER OF BEFORE THE COMMISSIONER

§
' §
PROVIDENT CAPITAL INDEMNITY, LTD. § OF INSURANCE
§
§

OF THE STATE OF TEXAS

APPLICATION FOR EMERGENCY CEASE AND DESIST ORLER

COMES NOW the Texas Department of Insurance (“TDI/Departméni”), through Staff
Attorney, Alyssa J. Long, complaining of the Respondent, Provident Copital Indemnity, Ltd.
The Department alleges that the above Respondent is engaging in the unauthorized business
of insurance, that its conduct constitutes unfair acts, and that the cor.duct by the Respondent is
fraudulent, illegal, hazardous, creates an immediate dangcr to puunlic safety, and is causing or
can be reasonably expected to cause public injury that is likely to occur at any moment, is
incapable of being repaired or rectified, and has or is likely to-have influence or effect under
TEX. INS. CODE ANN. § 83.051.

I. RESPONDENTS AND SERVICE

Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd. does not holda certificate of authority to act as an insurer
or surety and has not filed any notice with the Cemmissioner of any claim for exemption from
TEX. INS. CODE ANN. § 101.102 with-auy documents supporting such claim prior to
commencing operations, as required by TEX, INS. CODE ANN. § 101.004(b). Pursuant to
TEX. INS. CODE ANN. § 83.052(b), service of the requested order may be obtained at
Provident Capital Indemnity’s last kiiown address, Dessarrollos Comerciales Ronim, S.A.,
San Rafael-Heredia, Costa Rica, by certitied mail, return receipt requested.

IL. JURISDICTION

The Commissioner of Insurance has authority and jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to
TEX. INS. CODE ANN. 2ns. 5.13, 5.13-2, 7.19-1, 7.20, TEX. INS. CODE ANN. §§ 83.051,
101.001-101.156, 541.003, 541.051, 541.061, 801.051-801.053, and 4001.101, 28 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 1.930! et seq., 21.3-21.4, 21.101-21.102, 21.112, and TEX. GOV'T CODE

ANN. §§ 2001.051.- 2001.178.
I1I. NATURE OF THIS ACTION

This application for an emergency cease and desist order is brought by the Enforcement
Division. of the Texas Department of Insurance for the purpose of obtaining an ex parte
emergency cease and desist order under the authority of TEX. INS. CODE ANN. § 83.051
and 28 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 1.901. If granted, the Respondent and all of its agents,
emiployees, and other representatives will be ordered to cease and desist from engaging in any
activity within this State for which they are not licensed or do not hold a certificate of
authority and from otherwise engaging in the unauthorized business of insurance in Texas.

TSSB 080040
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IV. ALLEGATIONS

The Enforcement Division of TDI alleges as follows:

1.

Respondent, Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd. is an unlicensed purported insurer and
surety doing business in Texas and said to be domiciled in San Rafaei-Heredia, Costa
Rica.

A&O Resource Management, Ltd., 770 S. Post Oak Lane, » ¢!, Houston, Texas
77056, is a Life Settlement Broker, registered with the Depacument on August 22,
2005.  According to Departmental records, the officers of A&O Resource
Management, Ltd. are Chris Allmendinger and Brent Onrale. Exhibit 1.

Houston Tanglewood Partners, LLC, 770 S. Post Ok Lane, # 610, Houston, Texas
77056, is a Limited Liability Company that is f .ot registered with the Department.
According to the Articles of Organization, filed with the Texas Secretary of State on
June 3, 2005, the managers of Houston Tanglewood Partners, LLC are Chris
Allmendinger and Brent Oncale. Exhibit 2.

Ideal Settlements, 3349 Highway 138 Eost, Wall, New Jersey 07719, is a Life
Settlement Company that is not registered with the Department to do a life settlement
business in Texas. According to j:ifoimation on the firm’s various Internet Websites

(www.ideal.bz, www.idealseitiements.net, www.idealsettlements.com,
www.viatical net, www.cancerviatical.com, www.lifesettlementusa.com,

www.viaticalsbyideal.com, _ v: ‘WK .prostatecancerviatical.com), Ideal Settlements
provides life settlements ir. various states including Texas, and the president of Ideal
Settlements is Carol Taurosa, Robert Taurosa is Senior Director, Michael Amato and
Dr. Victor Salvo, M.D), ir¢ rompany Directors.

Respondent, Provideiiial Capital Indemnity, Ltd. is engaged in the unauthorized
business of insuran“e in Texas by soliciting, selling, executing, issuing, and writing
surety bonds eiecuted for contracts in Texas.

Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd. does not hold a license, certificate, or authorization
to do the Lusiness of insurance in Texas.

Respondent is not subject to any exemption or exception to the requirements in the
Texasinsurance Code and the Texas Administrative Code that it have a certificate of
authority to conduct or engage in the business of insurance in Texas. The Respondent
las not presented or filed a notice of exemption from regulation under TEX. INS.
CODE ANN. § 101.004.

The Respondent issued a First Written Demand Financial Guarantee Bond (the
“Bond”), Number FWD 37 GFR 8584, GF or File Number CFL -

TSSB 090041
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10.

11

13.

14,

TSSB 080042

8584, in the amount of Five Million Dollars (35,000,000), on behalf of Houston:
Tanglewood Partners, LLC, Katalin Szaniszlo and Kevin Paul Wienkens, Investor: in
an A&O Resource Management, Ltd. Life Settlement Contract.

The purpose of the Bond was to indemnify and guarantee the investors for one
hundred percent (100%) of the face amount of the life insurance policy acquired by
the Investors under the Life Settlement Purchase Agreement, in the eveni.the insured
under the life policy outlives the Life Expectancy Termination date stated in the Bond
and represented to the Life Settlement Investor. According to the werms of the Bond,
the full amount of the Bond becomes payable upon demand by (he Investor within
ninety (90) days after the date of the stated Life Expectancy Termination and/or the
date the associated life policy is completely subrogated and signed over to the insurer
as full and legal beneficiary. Exhibit 3.

According to information provided by Ideal Settlemuntis; ‘petween April 20, 2005 and
May 5, 2006, the Respondent issued sixteen (16) Bonds with a total face amount of
Sixty-Million, Two Hundred and Fifty Thousand Luilars (860,250,000), representing
the face amount or death benefit of sixteen (16).life insurance policies, to Houston
Tanglewood Partners, LLC and Investors whe purchased life settlement contracts
under Life Settlement Purchase Agreemests between A&O Resource Management,
Ltd. and Ideal Settlements.

Under the terms of the Life Settlerient Purchase Agreements between A&QO Resource
Management, Ltd. and Ideal Setticients, Ideal Settlements agreed to assist A&O
Resource Management, Ltd. in obtaining a Bond from the Respondent on each of the
Life Settlement Purchase Agi=eraents and A&O Resource Management, Ltd. agreed
to be responsible for all pr:mivms due the Respondent for the Bonds.

According to informaticii provided by Ideal Settlements, premium on each Bond was
6% of the face ameunt. . A&O Resource Management, Ltd. paid the Respondent
approximately Three Million, Six Hundred and Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($3,615,000)
in premium for the sixteen (16) Bonds.

The conduct of the Respondent set forth in the above allegations constitutes an unfair
act and ictraudulent, illegal, hazardous, or creates an immediate danger to the public
safety; and is causing or can be reasonably expected to cause public injury. The above
conddct violates TEX. INS. CODE ANN. arts. 7.19-1, 7.20, TEX. INS. CODE ANN.
§8-101.051, 101.102, 541.003, 541.051, and 541.061, and 28 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§§ 21.3-21.4 and 21.112.

Unless the Respondent, its agents, employees, or other representatives are immediately
ordered to cease and desist from the commission of the acts herein alleged, the
Respondent will continue to commit the same and similar acts to the irreparable and
immediate injury of the public in violation of TEX. INS. CODE ANN. arts. 7.19-1,
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7.20, TEX. INS. CODE ANN. §§ 101.051 and 101.102, and 28 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§§ 21.3-21.4, and 21.112.

V. RELIEF REQUESTED

WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Enforcement Division of TDI requests that
the Commissioner of Insurance immediately, without notice or hearing, issie-a cease and
desist order under TEX. INS. CODE ANN. § 83.051 and 28 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 1.901
ordering Respondent, its agents, employees, or other representatives to ceise and desist from:

1.

TSSB 090043

Taking any actions concerning funds which have been directly or indirectly collected,
received or derived from Texas residents, or which have beei-commingled with funds
collected, received, or derived from Texas residents, except as directed by the Texas
Department of Insurance;

Permitting any third party to take any actions concerning funds which have been
directly or indirectly collected, received or derived from Texas residents, or which
have been commingled with funds collected,) received, or derived from Texas
residents, and which are contained in auy“account on which Provident Capital
Indemnity, Ltd., or any of its officers ‘or employees have signature authority in
Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd.’s nanie; »xcept as directed by the Texas Department
of Insurance;

The making of or proposing to make, as an insurer or surety, an insurance or surety
contract without having first_ obtained a certificate of authority from the Texas
Department of Insurance to conduct business as an insurer or surety;

The taking or receivingofany application for insurance or surety bond, other than by
a licensed insurance. agent acting on behalf of an insurer or surety possessing a
certificate of authority ‘o do the business of insurance in Texas in compliance with all
applicable statutes «nd regulations;

The receiving ‘or collection of any premium, commission, membership fees,
assessments, dues or other consideration for any insurance or surety bond or any part
thereof, without first complying fully with the statutes and regulations of the State of
Texas 2nd the Texas Department of Insurance;

The-issuance or delivery of contracts of insurance or surety bonds to residents of this
State or to persons authorized to do business in this State, without first complying
filly with the statutes and regulations of the State of Texas and the Texas Department
of Insurance;

Directly or indirectly acting as an agent for or otherwise representing or aiding on
behalf of any person or insurer in the solicitation, negotiation, procurement or
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10.

effectuation of insurance or surety bonds or renewals thereof or in the dissemination of'
information as to coverage or rates, or forwarding of applications, or delivery or
policies or contracts, or in any other manner representing or assisting a person or
insurer in the transaction of insurance with respect to subjects of insurance resiGent,
located or to be performed in this State, without first complying fully with the statutes
and regulations of the State of Texas and the Texas Department of Insurance,

Making, publishing, disseminating, circulating or placing before ‘he public, or
causing, directly or indirectly, to be made, published, disseminaied, circulated, or
placed before the public, in a newspaper, magazine or other public2don, or in the form
of a notice, circular, pamphlet, letter or poster, or over any radin or television station,
or in any other way, an advertisement, announcement or statement containing any
assertion, representation or statement with respect to the husiness of insurance or
surety or with respect to any person in the conduct of his iricurance or surety business,
which is untrue, deceptive, or misleading;

The doing of any kind of business specifically recogiiized as constituting the doing of
an insurance business within the meaning of the statutes relating to insurance, without
first complying fully with the statutes and Tegulations of the State of Texas and the
Texas Department of Insurance; and

The doing or propesing to do any insuraice business in substance equivalent to any of
the acts defined in TEX. INS. CODZ A KN. § 101.051 as doing an insurance business,
in a manner designed to evade the provisions of the statutes.

TDI, through the Enforcement Divisicn, requests any and such further relief, both at law and
in equity, to which it may be entitled.

Respectfully submitted this < 'i day of ZZQEQ_IL@_, 2006.

Texas Departinent of Insurance
333 Guadalspe Street
Austingl'exas 78701
Telephone: (512) 475-1825
Fax: (312)475-1772

SN: 24036983

TSSB 080044
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STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

The Commissioner of Insurance, as the chief administrative and executive officar and custodian of
records of the Texas Department of insurance has delegated to the undersigned the authority to certify the
authenticity of documents filed with or maintained by or within the custodial authority of the Life/Health

S |

Division of the Texas Depariment of Insurance.

Therefore, | hereby certify that the attached documents are true and coriact copies of the documents
described below. | further certify that the documents described below.ara filed with or maintained by or
within the custodial authority of the Life/Health Division of the Texas Depariment of Insurance.

Certificate of Registration for A&O Resource Manageinen', LTD.
This certification does not include records relevant to an inquivy, if any, by the Texas Department of
Insurance's Insurance Fraud Unit which are confidential purtuait to Tex. Ins. Code art. 1.10D, §5(a) and
an Op. Tex. Att'y Gen. No. OR95-1536 (1995).

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and seai of office at Austin, Texas, this 1ith day of
October, 2006.

MICHAEL S. GEESLIN
COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE

/)

irector, Life, Annuity and Credit
Life/Health Division

EXHIBIT

/

TSSB 090045
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Texas Department of insurance
333 Guadalupe PO Box 149104 Austin, TX 78714-9104
Certificate of Registration

D Number: Expires: This is to certity that the entity ‘naiied herein is
- registered to act as a Viatical and Lile Settlement
11836457 08/22/2007 provider for the registration porioa indicated and is
subject to the provisions se. 1orth in the Texas

Insurance Code.

A&D Resource Management, LTD
770 S. Post Oak Lane Suite 610
Houston, TX 77056

Registration Type Description ) Date of Issue
Viatical and Life Settlement Provider Certificate of Registration 08/22/2005

| certify that | am familiar with the provisions of the  Texas Insurance Code which govemn the Viatical and Life
Settiement Certificate of Registration issued to me as identilied herein. | further certify that | am knowledgeable of the
privileges and fimitations which this Certificate of Registration extends to me, and the penalties which the Texas
Insurance Code and Texas Penal Code provide forina misuse thereof,

> the registration period indicated subject to the provisions set forth in |

! the Texas Administrative Code and the Texas Insurance Coda.

Signature of Registrant
Title
' """ Texas Department of Insurance 7 Texas Department of Insurance ~ PO Box 146164~~~ 7777777 .
! Registration Card \ (512) 322-3406 Austin, TX 78714-3104 ,
¥ . 1] )
' ID Number; 11836457 ' '
' Expires on: 08/22,20¢7 ! ViaticalLite Settlement Provider :
A&Q Resource vanagement, LTD : E
¢ ] 1
3 X :' This s to certify that the entity named herain is regisiered to act for :

Tris card is to be clipped out, laminated (optional) and carried by the named registrant. (Individual only.}
fofam the upper portion for display or your own records.

TSSB 090046
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Texas Department of Insurance
333 Guadalupe ¢ P.O. Box 149104, Austin, Texas 78714-9104

License Number 1194287

BRENT PERRY ONCALE
55108 RICE AVE NO 625

HOUSTON TX 77081

BE IT KNOWN, the above named, Mm“ﬂedalmﬁmhrlwmuﬂwhmdhsuedﬁus.bw
Mbmhﬂnhﬁmdk&mhh%dﬁm‘aa

Licenss Type Expiration Date
General Lines Agent 08-26-2006

Qualification Type(s)
Lifs, Accident, Heaiths and HMO

AﬁoerseehddhgaGemralUnes-Ufe.Acddal. Health anu HMO license
may be appointad to skl or solicit any  ne authorizel by Trxas Inswance W
Code Article 21.07-1. inciuding artable contracts. A licermse holding 2 Zos Semtomayer

(4

GenaraLha-PropeﬂyandOasmny license may he appointed to sell or
Solicit any Ine authorirad under Texas nsurance wodu Article 21.14.

LHL239. Rev. 1102

Retain upper portion for displiy ¢ your own records.

RLE-OPN  TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE
?M 333 Quadakupe @ $.0. Box 149104

of  Austin, Texas ;. 714-9104 .

BRENT PERRY ONCALE is muthorized by the Commissioner of {
Insurance for the State of Texas to engage in the business of
insurance in the State of Texas as &

i

License Type: Expiration Date:  08-26-2006
General Lines Agent i
Qualification(s):
Life, Accident, Health and HMO j

L cewse Number: 1194287

! BRENT PERRY O CALE
- HOUSTON "TX 7708}

i
|
|
f
|
!
|

! .
X B |
- Signatul af Licensec LHL239.Rev. 1102 :

- L 1T TN e R R UL T T T R

The bottom portion may be cut out and carried by the nained licensee

TSSB 090047



Texas Department of Insurance
333 Guadalupe e P.O. Box 149104, Austin, Texas 78714-9104

Lcense Number 986837

CHRISTIAN MICHAEL ALLMENDINGER
2211 AUSTIN STREET
HOUSTON TX 77002

BEH'KNOWN.meabovemod.havingﬁnﬁuedaﬂmqukammtsiovucmmmda&nlawsofmesmeofnxas.ishereby
mﬂuizadber\gagehmbuskwo{hsumhmesmwotnxasasa

Licanse Type Expiration Date
General Lines Agent 03-17-2006
Quatification Type(s)

Life, Accident, Health and HMO

maybcappdr«dhaeﬂw:db&mhwnﬂbynxamm

Code Articks 21.07-1. inchuding varabie coniracte A bensee hokling &
WLm—ﬁmwamkm.“wwmwMu mmm

SolicR ny #ne suthorized under Texas Insura w8 Lode Article 21.14, Cormmias neurmnce

s

Akmhddmaﬁawd&u-ﬂe.mmmmm k
'

TEXAS DLYARTMENT OF INSURANCE CHRISTIAN MICHAEL ALEMENDINGER is suthorized by the

333 Guacati e @ P.O. Box 149104 Commissioner of Insurance for the State of Texas to engage in the
Austir,, 1oxas 78714-9104 business of insurance in the State of Texas as a
Livemse Number: 986832 License Type: Expiration Date: 02-17-2006
General Lines Agent
CHRISTIAN MICHAEL ALLMENDINGER B

HOUSTON TX 17002 Qualification(s):
Life, Accidens, Health and HMO

X
f Signature of Licensee LHL23% . Rev 1102
L

This bottom pontion may be cut out and carried by the named licensee.

TSSB 090048
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Texas Department of insurance \}X v
Life/Health Division - Lie, Annuity & Credit Section, Mail Code 106-1E ;
333 Guadalupa * P, O. Box 148104, Austin, Texas 78714-9104 />}

August 22, 2005

A&O Resource Management, LTD
770 8. Post Oak Lane Suite 610
Houston, TX 77056

Re: A&O Rescurce Managemeant, LTD
Viatical and Lite Settlement Certificate of Registration
TDI Number: 11836457

Dear Sir(s):
Enclosed please find the Certificate of Registration.

Upon Issuance of a viaticallife settlement certificete ot registration by the department, A&O
Resource Management, LTD must tile, for review or aporoval, any form you intend to use to effect
a viaticalllife settlement contract In Texas prior fo =ny use, lssuance, or defivery of the form.
Please note that forme must be flled In accordancz v ith 28 TAC §3.1706.

Pursuant to 28 TAC §3.1706(c), all forms filad shall be accompanied by a transmittal checklist. A
transmitial checklist can be obtained on our websi at www.tdi.state.tx.us/general/pdt/ihvsistr.pdf,

To assist viatical and life settlement proliders, provider representatives, brokers, TDI has developed
certain prototype forms which are nct required to be filed if the viatical and life settlement provider,
provider representatives, or broker cei'ifies that the prototype form(s) will be used. The prototype forms
are Life Setllement Consumer Disclosure form-LS APPL DISC: 02/2001; Viatical Settlement Consumer
Disclosure form-VS APPL DIS: (2/2301; Life Settlerment Consumer Acknowledgement form-LS-ACK
FORM 02/2001, and Viatical Sewlament Consumer Acknowledgement form-VS-ACK FORM: 02/2001.
The prototype forms tc-.be used can be obtained by viewing our website at

www. tdi. state tx. us/company indexin. htmi#l_h _ind.
You are required to be 'n compllance with 28 TAC §§3.1701 —~ 3.1717 of the rules.

The Viatical and Life Settlement Rules are posted on our website at www.idistate x.us. Please refer to
the Texas Administrauve Code, Title 28, Part |, Chapler 3, Subchapter R, If you have any questions, or
need further clarilicalion, please fee! free to contact me at (512) 322-3595.

Sincerely,

Mary F.Gase, FLMI, CLYJ, ACS, HIA
Trxas Departrnent of Insurance
mary.gase @idi.state.x.us

Encl.: Certificate of Registration

512-322-3406 « 512-322-3506 fax
www .tdi.state.tx.us

TSSB 090049
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Caorporations Section
P.0O.Box 13697
Austin, Texas 78711-3697

Roger Williams
Secretary of State

Office of the Secretary of State

The undersigned, as Secretary of State of Texas, does hereby certify that the attach=a'is a true and
correct copy of each document on file in this office as described below:

Houston Tanglewood Partners, LLC
Filing Number: 800501543

June 03, 2005

Articles of Organization

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto signed my name
officially ard caused to be impressed hereon the Seal of
State at my oilice in Austin, Texas on May 22, 2006.

Roger Williams
Secretary of State

EXHIBIT

Come visit us on the internet at http://www.sos.state.tx.us/
Phone: (512) 463-5555 Fax: (512) 463-5709 TTY: 7-1-1
Pregaredts z Document: 130164940002
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‘s’ento SLOAN&MOYEFI, 7186837183; Jun-21-us  BI20FM; Fﬁgo a/4

m p* 13 h nf‘ .
Sacratary i Strunof Texas
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION :
oF JUN © 32005
HOUSTON TANGLEWOOD PARTNERS, LLC
Corporations Section
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

: Tbomﬂamgned.acungadwwpmuohhmodkwﬂkymmmdumnxu
' Litnited Lishility Company Act (fhe *Act”), does hercby adopt the [ilswing Articles of
. Orgunization for Houston Tanglewood Pastrers, LLC.
. ARTICLE ONE
The same ofthe campany is Houston Tangiewood Partners, LIC.
ARTICLE TWO
Ths petiod of its peypoal.
ARTICLE THY &x

The purpose or purposes for which the corm iy 1s orgenized is the trenssotion of any or all
. lawfal businesy for which limited lisbility cotrdan: may be organized under (he Texas Limited
mb:htyCompmyM

AT ULE FOUR

< ‘The addzess of the registered ol%z4 of Houston Tanglcwood Pastners, LLC it 770 §. Post
| Oak Lans, Ste 610, Houston, TX 77056, The initial regiatered agent at such address is Chris

:Alhnmdmm
ARTICLE FIVE
The company +* to be maaged initially by mensgers whose names aad addresses ace 48
: followe:
. Name Addresa
" Chris Allmat'dis ger 790 S. Post Osk Lans, Ste 610
Houstom, TX 77036
| Broat Gacals 770 8. Post Ok Laoe, Ste 610

Houston, TX 77056

LR} s
TSSB 090051
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Life Settlements, Senior Settlements, Viatical Settlements
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€Q ideal
P settlements

why settle for less

¥ Life Settlements

¥ Senior Settlements

¥ Financial Advisors

¥ Viatical Settlements

* Settiement Process

¥ Do 1 Qualify?

b Key man Settlements

Home Affiliations Contact

> B
Zontact Us

Ideal Lite Sattlements is a nationwide viatical and life insurance
settlemeric company that has been a source for policy holders to get
maximum value‘out of their life insurance policy for years.

Financial Professionzisicok to Ideal Life Settlements to provide the
funding and resource: fo get their client maximum value.

If you would like to speak with one of our advisors right now, please
call Toll Free 1.732.600.5779.

You may also complete the form on our F.oame page to receive free
information about our services and industry:

Headquarters:
Address: 3349 HWY 138 Building C Wali, NJ 0771€

Mailing Address:
PO Box 670 Allenwood, NJ 08720

Phone:
1.732.600.5779

o Uwww . idealsettlements.com/contact. htm

Page 1 of 2

10/11/2006
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I.ife Settlements, Senior Settlements, Viatical Settlements

# Case Studies

P-Dtrer Options

¥ Frequent'y Asked
Question,

? Viatical Settlement
Tax Implications

¥ Ideal Privacy Policy

> Ideat Affiliate Program

¥ Articles & Press Releases

Download Application

Life Settiements provided for the following States:

Alabama, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Georgia,
Idaho, lllinais, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Louisiana, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan,
Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Okiahoma, Oregon,
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming

Regui:st More Information

Copyright © 2006 1deal Life Suttls ments, LLC.

, ;,_,,,,M{EE.Emm_moEana.B.ooB\ooin.EB

Page 2 of 2

10/11/2006
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FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BOND

GF or File Number: CM
Bond No.: FWD383 !

ISSUED ON BEHALF OF

Houston Tanglewood Partners, LLC.
Katalin Szanlszlo
Kevin Paul Wienkens

Providvent Capital Inbemmnity, L.

International Xnown as PCI
Your Flaxible Financlal Servicas Provider

Please i doress All Correspondence To Managers:
p. C. Ronhi, S.A.

Financial Services Division

oficnas Ejecutivas San Rafael

son Rafael, Heredla, Costa Rica

Tel: (506) 237-9478

Fax: (506) 238-0775

g-Mall: Info@providentinsurances.com

Web-Sita :www.providentinsurances.com

Please read this bond carfully and retain & copy for your tecords

EXHIBIT
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®) Provivent Capital Fndenmity, Ltd.

FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BOND
ISSUED ON BEHALF OF

Houston Tanglewood Partners, LLC.
___Katalin Szaniszlo
Kevin Paul Wiankens

GF or Fils Number: : |
This FIRST N 0 1AL GUARANTEE BOND Is made and entered into by and.
between PROVIDENT CAPITAL INDEMNITY, LTD., with Management Offices Located in 8an Joié,

Costa Rica (herainafter referred to as the “INSURER”, and jor “PCI) and Houston Tanglewgod:
Partners, LLC. with management offices located at: 770 Souti Post Dak Lane, Sulte 810 Houstgm
Texas 77086 Phone: 713-885-8538; Katalin Szanlazlo locatd at: 2423 Maple Grove Drive; Neenah, W,
84986; Kevin Paul Wienkens located at: 2883 Clrcle Shor Srive; Green Bay, Wi. 84302 herelnafter

refsrred to as the “INVESTOR(S)” andlor “POLICY OWNIR(S)". -

I. WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the INVESTOR desires INSURER ¢ act as INSURER at INVESTOR'S request for ifig
benefit of the INVESTOR for the amount of FACE VALUE of the LIFE POLICY described herein, nnd‘;{

WHEREAS, INSURER Js willing to act as INSURER for the beneflt of the INVESTOR, subject to thq

provislons hereof, and :

WHEREAS, the INVESTOR will purchaas and acquire certaln lifg Insurance policy hercinafter known
as Sun Life Pollcy ¥ (I for Rpudt “

NOW THEREFORE, FOR THE 7"RzMiUM AND CONSIDERATION RECEIVED, including the preml@gg .
and mutual covenants hereln vet forth, INSURER does hersby agree to indemnify the INVESTOR up

to the limit of labllity as sta'x< herein.

Il LET ALL MEN KiOW BY THESE PRESENTS

The INVESTOR Is fival:ing an INVESTMENT to purchase the life pollcy with a face value of Five
" Mitllon United 8t:te Doflars (US$5,000,000.00). S8uch investment Is used to purchase the iife pollcy -
as Indicated at a discounted amount of the face value and sufficlent funds to maintain such policy

_until the pol’cy vwner has disd or for the full calendar year as schaduled by the Sun Life Policy
“&;Mﬁumﬂtbm of premium payments up to the full
anonN\[c)omu i data following any call on this FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL GUARANTEE
8 . . .

Wae. e undersigned insurance company PROVIDENT CAPITAL INDEMNITY, LTD. hereby lasues this
uiconditional and lrevocable FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BOND for tha
FAGE VALUE of the LIFE POLICY that the INVESTOR and subsequent Investors further identifled by
& “CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE" riders under this insyfance pollcy will make according to the L B
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS which a copy s attached hereto and made & part of this FIR T
WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL QUARANTEE BOND by attachment or referral hereafter. '

TSSB 090056 ‘ INIT!ALS:@‘ Page 2 of B
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FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BOND
~_ISSUED ON BEHALF OF _ :

Houston Tangléwood P’g_rgn_g LLC.
Katalin Szanigzlo
Kevin Paul Wienkens __

GF or Fils Nustber: & S——

li.. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
LIFE POLICY: Is the pollcy of life Insurance sold to (e 'NVESTOR who has stiained the full
beneficial powers of Life Poilcy, either by full signatu-s or by general powser. v L
POLICY OWNER ls the Person/entity who purchasta/owns the LIFE POLICY and is listed as the
beneficlary to the policy. o ' .

INVESTOR: Is the party who purchases the LiFS pOLICY,
INSURER: PROVIDENT GAPITAL INDEKAIT/LTD.

LIFE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT: lo 16 agreement to purchase a LIFE POLIGY from the poligy:
owner together with all pertinen’ in‘o;mation as to the assignment of honeflclal intoreat, and:
agreemsnt 1o release medical fil's end other information as may be required by the INVESTOR

and INSURER.
CURRENT MEDICAL LIFE

EXECTANCY GERTIFICATE: s the detallad underwriting by the third:-
party evaluation team (Prawest Medical Roview, LLC,) dated 05 May, 2000, determining and:
cortifying the Life Expectinoy of 4 i  and (Midwest Medical Review, LLG:)
dated 07 July, 2008 ‘or indicated as the insured under Sun Life Pollcy oes =

for ' o
CURRENT MEDIAL RECORDS: All madical recorda of the insured which were used by the hird:
party evaluation leam (Midwest Medicel Review, LLC.) dated 05 May, 2008, determining and"

certifying tha i.ite Expactancy of and (Midwest Medical Review, LLG_@&}

dated 07 July, 2005 for ine the IHfe sxpactancy and subsequently lssulny:
the melcal iife expectancy cerlilicate. Such records are updated within 3 months of the Issuiq‘

Madica’ Life Expectancy.
B. CONDITIONS
INVESTOR and/or POLIOY OWNER shall provide INSURER upon compliation and recelpt, &
detallad list and supporting documentation of the life policy purchased by the INVESTOR. j
INSURER undertakes lrrevocably and unconditionally to Indemnify and guarantee tho
INVESTOR for one hundred percent (100%) of the face amount under the samo conditions

TSSB 090057 lNITIALS@‘ Page3 of 8
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¢ %’?, Probivent Capital thzmmty, Ltd.
i‘wj FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BOND

ISSUED ON BEHALE OF

Houston Tanqhwbod Partners, LLC.
Katalin Szanigzlo :
Kevin Paul Wienkens

GEe it Q— W
outlin Ln: '

INVESTOR under the LIFE sa*m.au T PURC
Such amount due nlue!l be paid upon demand by the I VESTOR w!tmn ninety (90) days after my

Life Expectancy Termination of 56 monthe ending JANU/RY 03, 2010 and/or the associated ufq;,
policy s compiuwy submnahd and :Iumd over to 'NSUR&R as full and legal beneficlary, .

Such :ubmaﬂon and payment af clalm shaul h. pcrfonnod by a clmulmous tramacthn
through an independent third party sscrow iccount by a qualified rated bank equal to:§
Standards and Poor’s rating BBB or better o any other facllity acceptable at the time of
subrogation by both Pollcy Owner/Invester L2 the Insurer.

No clalmt or demands shall be made ‘o ‘he INSURER or payable to the INVESTOR prior o
Twenty Four (24) months from the effective date of this FIRS'I' WRITTEN DEMAND FINANGIA&

GUARANTEE BOND.

mmmm b,,, tm

AGRE&.‘IENT. :

v ) 18 A true copy of Ttw UFE SETTLEHEHT AGREEHENT ;
2. A true copy of the current medical life expectancy cortificate, all supportlnaw
medical doii'mentation and release forms.
3. A true couy o/ the complete Life Pollcy and change of ownership.

4, Verifio.tion of policy Inforce
5. Signed ducument declaring the policy has no llens, loans, hypothecation or ar&y,

¢ encumbrances to the policy. ,
6. notarized statement indicating no loans, llans or sncumbrances have bem

m"a against the life policy indicated.

IV. DENIAL OF ISSUANCE |
PCt hel¢ny states that they havo the right to deny lssuance under the following conditions:

Cthas not received ail supporting documentation evidenced In the LIFE SETTLEMENT

PuRCHASE AGREEMENT:
1. Atrue copy of the Sun Life Policy 4l Rk ,
2, A true copy of a Certified Life Seftioment Corts i pte.

3. A trug copy of a current policy Hlustration detalling the pramium schedule and death

benefit amount for 8 years.

TS88 090058 MML&( I’age 40f8
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@ Probident Capital Indemnity, Lid.

oS FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BCND

- Houshon Tanglowood Partners, LLC.
« _ Katalin Szaniszlo
Kevin Paul Wisnkens

GF or File Nu E——— . .
4. PC! has the right to review and underwrite all medica’ vertificates and the Informatlolghg;

contalned In the medical certificate, for sufficlency an< aacutacy of the date contained |
the medical certificats. - : :
5. Maintenance for all policy premiums and policy isstvs are the full responsiblility of thg:
INVESTOR and/or POLICY OWNER, now and “znceforth as Indicated herein until
subrogation of lifs policy to the INSURER. If t.e policy at the time the INVESTOR and/gF’
POLICY OWNER demands payment from the [{URER and the pr lapgsad ang:
additional time by Sun Lite Polcy for § i s not
granted to pay such policy premtums 9y the IN and/or POLICY OWNER,
provisions of this bond are invalid and Jo Jlalm for payment of the bond can be made

PCL.
V. SUBROGATION

Prior to payment of any claim un<s: Uils FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL GUARANTEER
BOND the INSURER shall bs subiogeted to the INVESTOR's rights under the terms of the Lng-
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS. The INVESTOR shall execute and deliver at the request of the
INSURER all instruments and [\=gers and do whatover alse Is nacessary to transafer, assign and
secure such rights. At the fize of subrogation or any call on this FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND
FINANCIAL GUARANTEE GOND there exlst any outstanding loans, hypothecation of the g -
policy, pledges or delinqueiit policy premiums the INSURER shall deny any and all clalme I
respect to this FIRST 'WR'TTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BOND. !

Such subrogation and payment of clalm shall be performed by a simuitaneous transactiop
through an Indesendent third party escrow account by a qualified rated bank equal to 1
gtandards and Poor's rating BBB or better or any other facllity acceptable at the time of
subrogation bv Lot Pollcy Ownerfinvestor and the Insurer. :

VI. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

TRAMSIER OR ASSIGNMENT OF INTEREST: Transfor or assignment of the INVESTOR’s rights
ond increst In the LIFE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS and this FIRST DEMAND FINANCIAL
GUARANTEE BOND shall be permitted upon written approval of the INSURER, such approval

anall not be unreasonably denled.

REPORTS AND EXAMINATIONS OF RECORDS: The Insurer or the Investor may at any time call
upon the other for such reports as it may deem negessary and may Inspect any accounts of
racords that are applicable to the LIFE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS and this FIRST WRITTEN

DEMAND FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BOND. v
TSSB 090059
lNITlALSD_A Page 5 of B
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Provivent Capital Indemuity, Lty

FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BOND
_ ISSUED ON BEHALF OF |
Houston Tanglewood Partners, LLC.

Katalin Szaniszlo
Kovin Paul Wienkens

ACCOUNT REFERENCE:.

Bond No.: ' , '
G ov File Numbert '

The terms and conditions of this FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FiNANCIAL GUARANTEE BOND.‘&I.:

any, that are In conflict with the statutes of laws of the lwindiction wheress the Insurance g
of the laws and thg

8
NS
J

rformed are hareby amended to conform with the mintaum requirements
Courts of England statutes of law.

In the event of any lawsuit proceeding for breach of or to enforce any term or terms of thm
FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND. FINANCIAL GUARAMIZE BOND, the prevalling party In sucjt
proceadings shall be entitied to recover, In additon to any other recovery, its costs of sult arid

reasonable attomey’s foes.

Vil. PREMIUM AND CONSIDERATICN

The face amount of this FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BOND, covered by
the INSURER Is Five Milllon United Ctaves Dollars (U$$8,000.000.00) at the premium rate of Six
Percent (6%). The total Insurancc promium s Three Hundred Thousand United States Dollarg
1S$300,000.00) No othar premlunis of fses are due under this FIRST WRITTEN DEMAN

(
FINANGIAL GUARANTEE BON'.

Warranted the INVESTOR shall pay an jnsurance premium payment directly to the INSURER by
bank to bank wire transies in the amount of Three Hundred Thousand United Stafes Dollarg:
(US$300,000.00) prior t. the lssuance of this origingl “FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL:
GUARANTEE BOND". | o

1. The Insuran.e coverage provided by this FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL:
GUARANTEE SOND shall be aull and vold and without effact, unless such premium and - -
consldervtiun Is recelved directly by the INSURER as required. L

2. The premium and consideration ls fully eamed by the INSURER upon the execution and
roanance of this FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BOND and Is nofts

rerundable.

{1ll. CLAIMS PROCEDURE

1, Notify PCl within 30 days prior to making any glaim as to the status of Insured.

2, Bothﬂ pa\r,tles to agree on Third Party Escrow agent as stipulated under the Subrogation
section V.

TSSB 090060
. INITIALS/D'P‘ Page 6 of 8
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' 3Brumbent Capital i(nbemnitp, ?Itb

FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL GUARANTEE ECND
_ISSUED ON BEHALF OF
Houston Tanglewood Fartnars, LLC. |
Katalln Szanlgzio |

Viﬁ Pilllﬁﬁi T

Bond No.!

G¥ or Filo Number: w

3 Submﬁ ﬁ PCl & w ﬁ the t“ured’s Peing status through Sun Life Polfay

4 Provi ‘Pclwnhalmmmmmumhacyq
. In noodaundlncmdﬁmunwom! are pald up as

IX. WHERE NOTICE I8 GIVEN

AII noﬂcw, p!aadxnga, clalm:. rcquosu ’Ia.aands and other. communications requlred hﬁ
given by the parties. hereto shall be I wnting and shall be deemed to have Been glven: (8): %5
the date of asrvice, if served porsonally or by raadable electronlc means prior to-the close!

normal busiriess hours on 8 nonns! business day, (b) the opening of the next business dagg 13
sarved peraonally or by readable s'acironic means after the close of normal business houre ot

a normal: buslmu dav- (c) on ¢ ,}da ite of recalpt If by courler service.
NQT!GES TQ THE INSURE@ '\HALL BE ADQ&ESSED AS FOLLOWS. _

PROV!DENT CAPI":“ INDEMNITY, LTD. : '
{In care of its Manra ,omant and Administration ofﬂcoa located at)

D. C. Ronlm, £.A
Financlal Sevices Divislon .

Oficinas Efecutivas San Rafaal

San Rafac:, ‘aradia, Costa Rica

Tel: (sm §) 137-9475

Fax: (200, 238-0778

E-Maly: ‘afo@pmvldmﬂmurances.oom
Wal-fita 'www.prwldeutln:umnw.com

NOTICES TO THE INVESTOR S8HALL BE ADDRESSED AS FOLLOWS:

INSUREDS CONTACT ADDRESS:
Housfon Tanglewaod | 770 3. Post Oak Ln. #610;
LLC, Houston, Tx, 770
tialin 8zanlpzio 2423 Muple Grove Drivs;

MNeensh, Wi, 840858

Kevin Paul Wionkens | 2863 firols Shore Drive;
Grgen Bay. Wi, 84302

TSSB 080061 /DP‘
INITIALS_»° Page 7 of 8
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FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BOND
' ' ISSUED ON BEHALF OF

Houston Tanglewood Partners, LLC.
Katalin Szaniszlo
: - L Kevin Paul Wienkens _ ~ -
ACCOUNT REFERENGE: SIS f ’
Bond No: MMAMMIGRMOSROWP
GF or Fite Number: Siii00000s0ati:
X. VENUE -

This FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BOND shall be governed by m&&
construed In aif respacts In accordance with the iaws and the Courts of England. Any disputs:

under this FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BOND or arising out of it shall bf‘
decided undet and pursuant to the laws and the Courts of England. Venue of any action of-
proceeding hereunder shall be In London, Engisnd.. The INVESTOR agress that he, she or it will:-
submit to the genera! Jurisdicon of the coui¢ herein under this section and wilt compiy with ajl’
requirements necessary to give such ¢zt jurisdiction and that service of process in such suit

may be made upon the parties hersto t the names and addresses Hsted under the Notices:

Section contalned hereln. y
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, PROVIDENT CAPITAL. INDENINITY, LTD., HAS CAUSED THIS FIRS]:
WRITTEN DEMAND FINANGIAL GUARANTEE BOND INSURANCE POLICY TO BE EXECUTER:

AND 188UED THIS __ DAY OF FEERUARY 2006, BY A DULY AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY, BUT .
THIS FIRST WRITTEN DEMAND FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BOND SHALL NOT BECOME VALI[

UNTIL THE REQUIRED PRENIUAl AND CONSIDERATION i$ RECEIVED DIRECTLY BY PCI AND.
A TRUE COPY OF ALL LIFS 3ETTLEMENT AGREEMENT PURCHASE DOCUMENTS AND LIFE

INSURANGE POLICY 2% ATTACHED HERETO AND A TRUE COPY IS FURNISHED TQ
PROVIDENT CAPITAL (NLZMNITY, LTD. BY COURIER S8ERVICE OR BY HAND DELIVERY. |

PROVIDENT CAPITAL :\:}f NITY, LTD.

N
(Seal) /i\) ‘/y"‘

Mivid Aguliar
Vice President

TSSB 090062
INITTALS g \ Page 8 of 8
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STATE SECURITIES BOARD

AUSTIN, TEXAS

CERTIFICATE

| I, DENISE VOIGT CRAWFORD, Securities Ccmmissioner of the State of
Texas, do hereby certify that | have caused to be made a careful examination of the
records of the State Securities Board, which records are kept under my supervision and
control, under the provisions of House Bill 521, Chapter 100, Acts of the 44th
Legislature, Regular Session, as amended: such Act being effective May 23, 1935,
Senate Bill 149, Chapter 67, Acts of the'5<th Legislature, and House Bill 39, Chapter
384, Acts of the 54th Legislature, both Fegular Session, as amended, such Acts being
effective September 6, 1955, a2iid 3enate Bill 294, Chapter 269, Acts of the 55th
Legislature, Regular Session,.as’amended, such Act being effective August 22, 1957,
known and cited as "The.Sesurities Act,” and from such examination, | do further certify
that the attached five/pages constitute a true and correct record of information filed with
the Securities Commissioner.
IN\TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto signed my name officially

and causcd 1e.be impressed hereon the Seal of the State Securities Board at my office

4k P y
inthe Gity of Austin, this /5" day of _{p1cdy . 2010.

/
¢

-

(-" . N e ;’
Altige Ve Crqarond
DENISE VOIGT CRAWFORD

Securities Commidsioner




JACK D. LADD

DENISE VOIGT CRAWFORD CHAIRMAN

SECURITIES COMMISSIONER

BRYANK. BROWN
JOHN R. MORGAN MEMBF
DEPUTY SECURITIES COMMISSIONER oy aETH ANN 8NG00
MEMBER
Mait: P.O. BOX 13157 itieg Boary
qolak e BOXINE Texas State Secucities B A s
208 E, 10th Street. 3 Floor
Austin, Texas 78701-2407 Fu MARDESCUDERO
MEMBER

Phone: (512} 305-8300
Facsimle:(812) 305-8310 www.ssb state.bxus

IN THE MATTER OF §
PROVIDENT CAPITAL INDEMNITY, LTD;
HAROLD MARIDON; MINOR VARGAS CALVO:; §
DAVID AGUILAR; SECURE GROWTH LLC; § Order Mo, “ENF-08-CDO-1647
ROBERT P. MCGANN; PATRICIA JANICK; §
HAUSCHILD & KLEIN AND DANIEL KLEIN §
TO: Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd. Harold Maridon
Dessarrollos Comerciales Ronim, S.A.  Dessarrollos Comerciales Ronim, S.A.
San Rafael-Heredia, Costa Rica Can'Rafael-Heredia, Costa Rica
and 2nd
P. OBoxes 189-2000and 2000 F. OBoxes 183-2000 and 2000
San Jose, Costa Rica San Jose, Costa Rica
and. and
C/QMichael Bruney C/QMichael Bruney
Virgin Lane 12 VirginLane 12
Roseau, St. George Roseau, St. George
Dominica Dominica
Minor Vargas Calvo David Aguilar
Dessarrollos Comerriaics Ronim, S.A.  Dessarrollos Comerciales Ronim, S.A.
San Rafael-Heredia, (osta Rica San Rafael-Heredia, Costa Rica
and and
P. OBoxes 189-2000and 2000 P. O.Boxes 189-2000 and 2000
San Jose, Ccsta Rica San Jose, Costa Rica
and. and
C/Michaal Bruney C/CMichael Bruney
Virgin Lanz 12 Virgin Lane 12
Roseau, St. George Roseau, St. George
Caminica Dominica
Sccure Growth LLC Robert P. McGann
930 S. Bell Boulevard, Suite 204 930 S. Bell Boulevard, Suite 204
Cedar Park, Texas 78613 Cedar Park, Texas 78613

TSSB 090064



Patricia Janick Hauschild & Klein

830 S. Bell Boulevard, Suite 204 2111 Mid Lane #A5
Cedar Park, Texas 78613 . Houston, Texas 77027
Daniel Klein

2111 Mid Lane #A5
Houston, Taxas 77027

EMERGENCY CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

This is your OFFICIAL NOTICE of the issuance by the Securities Commissioner
of the State of Texas ("Securities Commissioner") of an EMERGENCY CEASE AND
DESIST ORDER pursuant to Section 23-2 of The Securities Act, TEX. REV. CIV. STAT.
ANN. art. 581-1 ¢t seq, (Vernon 1964 & Supp. 2007) ("Texas Securities Act").

The Staff of the Enforcement Division ("the Staff';.of (\he Texas State Securities
Board ("the Securities Board") has presented evidence sufficient for the Securities

Commissioner to find that:
FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd ("Respondent PCI") maintains last known
addresses at Dessarrollos Comerciaies Ronim, SA, San Rafael-Heredia, Costa
Rica and P.O. Boxes 189-2000and 2000, San Jose, Costa Rica, and
Respondent PClcan be contacted c/o Michael Bruney, Virgin Lane 12, Roseau,

St. George, Dominica.

2. Harold Maridon ("Respondent’ Maridon") maintains last known addresses at
Dessarrollos Comerciales Ronim, SA., San Rafael-Heredia, Costa Rica and
P.O. Boxes 188-2000 and 2000, San Jose, Costa Rica, and Respondent Maridon
can be contacted c/o Michael Bruney, Virgin Lane 12, Roseau, St. George,

Dominica.

3. Minor Vargas/Calvo ("Respondent Calvo") maintains last known addresses at
Dessarrollos  Comerciales Ronim, S.A., San Rafael-Heredia, Costa Rica and
P.O. Boxes-188-2000 and 2000, San Jose, Costa Rica, and Respondent Calvo
can be cortacied c/o Michael Bruney, Virgin Lane 12, Roseau, St. George,

Dominica.
4, David..Aguilar ("Respondent Aguilar') maintains last known addresses at
Decsarrollos Comerciales Ronim, SA, San Rafael-Heredia, Costa Rica and

P« Boxes 189-2000 and 2000, San Jose, Costa Rica, and Respondent Calvo
can be contacted c/o Michael Bruney, Virgin Lane 12, Roseau, St. George,

OJominica.

5 Secure Growth LLC ("Respondent SGL") maintains a last known address at 930
S. Bell Boulevard, Suite 204, Cedar Park, Texas 78613.

Emergency Cease and Desist Order/Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd., et al./Page 2
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10.

1.

12.

13.

14,

Robert P. McGann ("Respondent McGann") maintains a last known address ot
930 S. Bell Boulevard, Suite 204, Cedar Park, Texas 78613,

Patricia Janick ("Respondent Janick") maintains a last known address at 930 S,
Bell Boulevard, Suite 204, Cedar Park, Texas 78613.

Hauschild & Klein ("Respondent H & K") maintains a last known address at 2111
Mid Lane #A5, Houston, Texas 77027.

Daniel Klein ("Respondent Klein"} maintains a last known addiass at 2111 Mid
Lane #A5, Houston, Texas 77027.

Respondents are offering bonded life contracts, also refvrred to as line of credit
promissory notes with security agreements, and bond<’in Texas. Respondents
represent that these investments will return 15% per annum for a term of four fo
seven years. The bonded life contracts are purpertedly secured by a bond

issued through Respondent PCI.

The bonded life contracts and bonds have noi-been registered by qualification,
notification or coordination and no permii.has been granted for their sale in

Texas.

Respondents PCI, Maridon, Calve; SGL, McGann, and Janick have not been
registered with the Securities Conimissioner as dealers or agents at any time

material hereto.

In connection with the offer tor sale of the above-described bonded life contracts
and bonds, Respondents PCl.and Maridon are intentionally failing to disclose the

following material facts:

a. That Respondetit Maridon was convicted of conspiracy to commit mail and
wire fraud in!United States of America v. Harold Maridon, Cause No.

8:97CR-149-1; and

b. That the State of Florida obtained a receivership, injunction and other
relief_against Respondent PCl in State of Florida v. Provident Capital
Inaemniy, Case Number 93-4923, in the Second Judicial Circuit for Leon
Caunty, Florida, based in part upon findings that Respondent PC
urawfully engaged in insurance in Florida, and that a warrant was issued
for Respondent Maridon's arrest in connection therewith.

in connection with the offer for sale of the above-described bonded life contracts
and bonds, Respondents PCI, Maridon, Calvo and Aguilar are intentionally failing
to disclose the material fact that on November 6, 2006, Respondent PCl was
ordered by the Texas Department of Insurance in Order # 06-1154 to cease and
desist engaging in the unauthorized business of insurance in Texas in connection
with its issuance of bonds securing contracts similar to those now offered by

Respondents.

Emergency Cease and Desist Order/Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd., et al /Page 3
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15.  In connection with the offer for sale of the above-described bonded life contracts
and bonds, Respondents are intentionally failing to disclose the following material

facts:

a. Information regarding the names, background and experiencs of the
officers and directors of Respondent SGL;

b. Information regarding the operating history of Respotiaen. SGL and its
background and experience in offering such investments: and

C. The assets and liabilities of Respondent SGL.

16.  In connection with the offer for sale of the above-descinied bonded life contracts
and bonds, Respondents represent that Respondent FCI received a 5A rating by
Dunn & Bradstreet; that Respondent Maridon is the’ company underwriter; and
that Respondents are offering an "AAA ratad corporate bond,” which are
materially misleading or otherwise likely to deceive the public in light of the above
alleged undisclosed facts,

CONCLUSIONS G LAW
1. The above-described bonded life/contracts and bonds are "securities” as that

term is defined by Section 4.A of the Texas Securities Act.

2. Respondents are violating Section 7 of the Texas Securities Act by offering
securities for sale in Texas at a time when the securities are not registered with

the Securities Commissioner;

3. Respondents PCI, Maridon, Calvo, SGL, McGann and Janick are violating
Section 12 of the Texas Securities Act by offering securities for sale in Texas
without being registsred pursuant to the provisions of Section 12 of the Texas

Securities Act.

4, Respondents are engaging in fraud in connection with the offer for sale of
securities.

5. Resporiuants have made an offer containing a statement that is materially
misleading or otherwise likely to deceive the public.

8. Respondents' conduct, acts, and practices threaten immediate and irreparable
ruvlic harm.

7. The foregoing violations constitute bases for the issuance of an Emergency

Cease and Desist Order pursuant to Section 23-2 of the Texas Securities Act.

Emergency Cease and Desist Order/Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd., et al /Page 4

TSSB 090067



QRDER

1. it is therefore ORDERED that Respondents immediately CEASE AND DESIST
from offering for sale any security in Texas until the security is registered with the
Securities Commissioner or is offered for sale pursuant to an exemntion from
registration under the Texas Securities Act.

2, It is further ORDERED that Respondents PCl, Maridon, Calve,-S3GL, McGann
and Janick immediately CEASE AND DESIST from acting as sccurities dealers
or agents in Texas until Respondents are registered “witn the Securities
Commissioner or are acting pursuant to an exemption from registration under the

Texas Securities Act.

3. It is further ORDERED that Respondents immediately CFASE AND DESIST from
engaging in any fraud in connection with the offer tor sale of any security in

Texas.

4. It is further ORDERED that Respondents immediately CEASE AND DESIST from
offering securities in Texas through an c¢fei containing a statement that is
materially misleading or otherwise likely to Uaceive the public.

NOT!CE

Pursuant to Section 23-2 of the Texas Securities Act, you may request a hearing
before the 31st day after the date you were served with this Order. The request for a
hearing must be in writing, directed tu the Securities Commissioner, and state the
grounds for the request to set aside or modify the Order. Failure to request a hearing
will result in the Order becoming firial'and non-appealable.

You are advised under -Gection 29.D of the Texas Securities Act that any
knowing violation of an.nider issued by the Securities Commissioner under the
authority of Section 23-2 51 the Texas Securities Act is a criminal offense punishable by
a fine of not more thar £5,000, or imprisonmentin the penitentiary for not more than two
years, or by both sucrifine and imprisonment.

SIGNED./AIND'ENTERED by the Securities Commissioner this /’7#‘ day of

. 2008.
Ao Garepd

g
v

DENISE VOIGTWCRAWFCORD

Securities Commissioner

Emergency Cease and Desist Order/Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd., et al./Page 5
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AUSTIN, TEXAS

CERTIFICATE

OHN R. MORGAN, Deputy Securities~Cemmissioner of the State of

exas, do herey certify that | have caused to be 'made a careful examination of the

!

records of the State Securities Board, which records are kept under my supervision and
control, under the provisions of House Bill\521, Chapter 100, Acts of the 44th
Legislature, Regular Session, as amendid, such Act being effective May 23, 1935,
Senate Bill 149, Chapter 67, Acts of the 54th Legislature, and House Bill 39, Chapter
384, Acts of the 54th Legislature, boih/Regular Session, as amended, such Acts being
effective September 6, 1955, and Senate Bill 294, Chapter 269, Acts of the 55th
Legislature, Regular Sessior., as amended, such Act being effective August 22, 1957,
known and cited as "The Ssourities Act,” and from such examination, | do further certify
that the attached three.ihages constitute a true and correct record of fnformation filed
with the Securities <Cormmissioner.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQF, | have hereunto signed my name officially
and caused-to Lz impressed hereon the Seal of the State Securities Board at my office

in the Ci'y of Austin, this fifth day of April, 2010.

JOHN R, MORGAN YQ
Deputy Securities Cofimissioner

/

EXHIBIT |
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FENISE VOIGT CRAWFORD BETH ANN BLACKWOOD
SECURITIES COMMISSIONER CHAIR
BRYAN K, BROVN
JOHN R MORGAN ) 2 MEMBER
DEPUTY SECURITIES COMMISSIONER ==
N EDWARD ECCUDERO
Mah3IER
Mail: P.O. BOX 13187 I
AUSTIN. TEXAS 78711-3187 QEEXRK State %E[Ill‘lfltﬁ 330&[’1! DERRK';‘E)'\MWE'EI'CHELL
MEMBER
i 208 E. 10th Strest, 5th Floor
Phone: (512) 3058300 Austin, Texas 78701-2407 E. WALLY KINNEY
Facsimile: (512) 305-8310 WWW. 55D Stale. . ug MEMBER
IN THE MATTER OF §
HILL COUNTRY FUNDING, LLC; §

RICHARD H. GRAY §

TC:  Hiil Couniry Fuinding, LLC
5945 Broadway Street
San Antonio, Texas 78209

Richard H. Gray

5945 Broadway Street
San Antonio, Texas 78209

UNDERTAKING FILED WITH THE SECYRITIES COMMISSIONER OF TEXAS

Comes now, Hill Country Funding, '.LC (a Nevada LLC), by and through Richard
H. Gray, in his capacity as Managirg Member of Hill Country Funding, LLC and Richard
H. Gray, individually, (collectively “F esr ondents"), who enterinto the following Undertaking
with the Securities Commissioner of the State of Texas (the “Securities Commissioner”)
and make the following represeniaiions:

1. Respondents agree wvittun 15 days of the execution of this Undertaking to notify any
persons who have made loans or any form of investment with Hill Country Funding,
LLC that relate= to-any form of bond or reinsurance to be procured through
Provident Capital indemnity Ltd and advise them of the existance nf tha Texas
Department ot Insurance and Texas State Securities Board emergency cease and
desist ordeis regarding Provident Capital Indemnity, Ltd and any other material
informatizn vagarding their loan/investment.

2. Responcents undertake and agree, in connection with the notification of such
persans above specified, to offer to rescind any transactions with them and return
their iunds, should such investors elect to do so.

3. Respondents agree that they will not offer or make available to potential
investors/lenders any program obligating Hill Country Funding, LLC to make periodic
payments to such investors/lenders unless there is compliance with all applicable
provisions of the Texas Securities Act, including, but not limited to disclosure, in
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connection with the offer of any such loan/investment, the assets and liabilities at
Hill Country Funding, LLC, as well as compliance with all applicable securitiez and
dealer registration requirements, and in connection with the sale of any bonded life
sattlements or similar such investments, that they will comply with all applicable
provisions of the Texas Securities Act.

Respondents agree that it will notify the Texas State Securities Board #uiin ten (10)
days when it has completed the notification of investors/lenders witi a copy of the
letter/communication to such persons.

Respondents agree to comply with all provisions of the Texas Securities Act and
to cooperate with any future inquiries by the Texas State Securities Board.

Respondents execute and file this document with the Seeurities Commissioner with
the understanding that knowingly, making or causing tu ke made, in any document
filed with the Commissioner, any statement whick; is, at the time and in the light of
the circumstances under which it was made, false-or misleading in any material
respect, may subject Respondents to criminal penalties pursuant to Section 29.E of
The Texas Securities Act.

il Country Funding, LL

\"ius CAMDERIVAKING |9 [IEIAG
5
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TE NG STRTE SECORINES Richard H. Gray, Managing Member
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT

. Before me, the undersigned authority, on thasg day @a&%ﬁg&g
2008, appeared Hill Country Funding, LLC, by and through its Managing Member, Richard

H. Gray, who personally appeared before me and voluntarily executed the foregoing
Undertaking forthe purposes described therein, and Richard H. Gray did duly 2«knowledge
to me that he was authorized to execute the same on behalf of Hill Country.Funiding, LLC.

CELINDA SINGLEY

v b,
%% Notary Public, State of Texas q
¥ My Commission Expires
W Dacember 5, 2010 u\
= —— Notary Public i and for 6
the State of Te2yas

[affix notary seal here]
My cominission expires: e\ ()10
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—_— S F'/l7L=YD BY

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ﬂ/
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE v
WESTERN DIVISION

Robert B Dj Trolic, 1
U.s. oisy 919 erk

03- 204355y

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

CR.NO.
PLAINTIFF,
Vs, 18U.8.C.,§ 2
18 U.5.C,, § 371

GEORGE KINDNESS, 21 U.8.C.,§322()

— — T e S et St N S i St e “as? ot

AND , 21 U.S.C.. § 333(a)(2)
AMSCOT MEDICAL LABS, INC.
(A CORPORATION)
DEFENDANTS. y
i
Q
INDICTMENT §O’ g
W 3
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES Eg 5
W o5
COUNTA: é
S %

INTRODUCTION

The Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act

1. The United States.Food and Drug Administration (hereinafter "FDA") is
the federal agency within the Wnited States Department of Health and Human Services
(hereinafter "DHHS") charged with the responsibility for protecting the health and safety
of the American pubiic by ensuring that drugs are safe and effective for their intended
uses before thels mmay be legally marketed in interstate commerce. In order to legally
market a crug in interstate commerce, the drug's manufacturer must comply with all
applicabil= provisions of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (hereinafter "the
Actt, 21 U.5.C. § 321, et éeq., and its implementing regulations.

2. The Act prohibits causing the introduction or delivery for introduction into

TSSB 090073
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vm.terstate commerce of misbranded drugs and introducing or delivering for introduction
into interstate commerce misbranded drugs. 21 U.S.C. § 331(a).

3. The Act defines drugs to include articles intended for use in the cure,
mitigation, treatment, or prevention of disease in man or other animals or intenaead ‘o
affect the structure or any function of the human body and components of such'articles.
21 U.8.C. § 321(g). Theterm “drug” includes “articles intended for use as &
component” of the drug. 21 U.5.C. § 321(g)(1}(D). “Components” are turther defined
to include “any ingredient intended for use in the manufacture ot a drug product." 21

C.F.R. § 210.3(b)(3).
4. Certain autologous vaccines manufactured by Defendant AMSCOT MEDICAL

LABS, INC., commonly known as Gene Activated Therapy (GAT) and Theracine,
(hereinafter one or more of these substances are sometimes referred to generically as
"Defendant AMSCOT's autologous vaccinez”) yvere intended for use in the cure,
mitigation, treatment, or prevention of discase in man and were drugs within the
meanihg of the Act, 21 U.S.C. §§ 324g)(1)(B);

5. Under the Act, a drug-is deemed to be misbranded for any one of a
number of reasons. Relevani o this indictment, a drug is misbranded if it fails to bear
adequate directions foi inc.use, 21 U.S5.C. § 352(f)(1).

6. Adrug is“adulterated” if: 1) if it has been prepared, packed, or held under
unsanitary cond'tions whereby it may have been contaminated with filth or whereby it
may have 2een rendered injurious to health; or 2) if the methods used in, or the
facilities ‘or controls used for, its manufacture, processing, packing, or holding do not
corfonm to or are not operated or administered in conformity with current good

2
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manufacturing practice to assure that such drug meets the requirements of the Act as
to safety and has the identity and strength, and meets the quality and purity
characteristics, which it purports or is represented to possess. 21 U.S.C. § 351(a)(2)(2)
and (C).

The Defendants

7. Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS, currently a resident of Midd!stown, Ohio,
was president and part-owner of Defendant AMSCOT MEDICAL LABS, INC., from
January 2,1992, to the date of this indictment. Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS has
also been the lab director of Defendant AMSCOT from January 2, 1992, to present and

active in the day-to-day operation of the business.

8. From on and after January 2, 1992, to th& aate of this indictment, Defendant
AMSCOT MEDICAL LARBS, INC. was an Ohio yor-profit corporation part-owned and
operated by Defendant GEORGE KINDNECZS, with its principal place of business

initially in Hamilton, OH and later in Cinzinnati, OH.

The Conspiracy Charge

9. From in or about Saptember 1997, through in or about April 2001 in the
Westemrn District of Tepinessee, and elsewhere, defendants did knowingly and
intentionally combine,\conspire, confederate and agree together and with diverse other
persons both knewitand unknown to the Grand Jury to violate laws of the United
States, to wit, “introducing and delivering and causing the introduction and delivery into
interstate ¢cmmerce of misbranded and adulterated drugs with the intent to defraud or

mislead-in violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 331(a) and 333(a)(2).
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10. On or about April 12 — 13, 1999, FDA conducted an inspection of Defendant
AMSCOT, located at 11365 Williamson Road., Cincinnati, Ohio, pursuant to its
regulatory authority, 21 U.S.C. 374. The FDA discovered that Defendant AMSCOT hau
been and was currently manufacturing autologous vaccines from cancer patients'.cwn
tumor tissue and blood samples. The vaccines were intended as a treatment ior
cancer. The patients were administered these vaccines. The vaccine vias being
administered to patients as part of a study known as the Gene Activated Therapy (GAT)
study.

11. Unnamed co-conspirator 1 was the clinical investigator for the GAT study
and had an office located in Memphis, Tennessee.

12. The FDA inspection revealed that unnarned co-conspirator 1 would
prescribe the vaccine for the cancer patients.. Urinamed co-conspirator 1 would extract
or cause to be extracted a blood and/or tumar fissue sample from the patients and
subsequently ship the samples in interstaiz commerce to Defendant AMSCOT.
Defendant AMSCOT, under the direciion of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS, wouid
process the blood and tumor sainoies into a finished vaccine. The vaccine was then
shipped in interstate commercs from Defendant AMSCOT in Cincinnati to either
unnamed co-conspirator 1+in Memphis or directly to patients and/or others in states
other than Tennessce. Defendant AMSCOT and Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS were
informed by FDA.investigators during the inspection that the GAT study required an
Investigational New Drug Application (IND) to be in effect. Defendant GEORGE
KINDNESS was informed by FDA investigators that conducting the GAT study without

an D 'in effect was a violation of the Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act.

4
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13. On or about April 15, 19989, Defendant AMSCOT submitted an IND
application for the GAT study to the FDA. Defendant AMSCOT was listed as the study
sponsor and vaccine production site in the IND application. The IND for the GAT study
was never approved by FDA.

14. On or about May 14, 1999, FDA placed the IND for the GAT study un clinical
hold. A clinical hold requires that all clinical work requested under an !N is either
delayed or suspended until the IND is épproved. (See 21 CFR 312.42(a)).

15. On or about December 7 — 9, 1999, the FDA inspectad unnamed co-
conspirator 1's office in Memphis. The FDA learned that after the IND for the GAT
study was placed on hold, unnamed co-conspirator 1 cortinued to treat patients taking
part in the GAT study with the same autologous turaorvaccine manufactured by
Defendant AMSCOT. The FDA also leamned thatunnamed co-conspirator 1 had
treated patients with an almost identical vaceire called Theracine. Like the GAT study
vaccine, the Theracine was also manuiaciured by Defendant AMSCOT. The FDA had
neither received, evaluated nor approved an IND application for the study of the
Theracine vaccine. .

16. On or about May'2 — 10, 2000, the FDA inspected Defendant AMSCOT and
found evidence that since June 1999 Defendant AMSCOT had been manufacturing
Theracine. Defentdant GEORGE KINDNESS acknowledged in a sworn statement to
FDA investigators on May 10, 2000, that an IND for Theracine had not been submitted
to the FDA “The inspection also revealed that 63 Theracine vaccines had been
processad since November 14, 1‘999, all of which were shipped to unnamed co-
cénspirator 1 and others prior to performing sterility, endotoxin and mycoplasma testing.

5
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OBJECTS OF THE CONSPIRACY

17. It was the object of the conspiracy: (A) to produce and distribute in interctate
commerce to health care professionals and consumers misbranded drugs, i.e..one or
more autologous vaccines, with the intent to deceive or defraud, and (2) to preduce
and distribute in interstate commerce to health care professionals and consumers
adulterated drugs, i.e. one or more of autologous vaccines, with the-intent to deceive or
defraud, in violation of 21 U.S.C., Section 331(a) and 333(a)(2)

OVERT ACTS

18. In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect the objects thereof, defendants
-and others known and unknown to the Grand Jury committed and caused to be
bommitted the following overt acts, among others, in the Western District of Tennessee,
and elsewhere:

A. On or about April 12, 1999 and during the course of FDA's inspection
at Defendant AMSCOT, Defendant SEORGE KINDNESS falsely represented to FDA
investigators that he had an M.D(irgeneral medicine.

B. On or about january 5, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 of Memphis,
Tennessee, sent a bloed sample and tumor biopsy drawn from patient GN to
Defendant AMSCOT 1ar the purpose of manufacturing an injectable biologic to be
administered to patiznt GN for the treatment of cancer.

C._On or about Januéry 12, 2000, certain employees at Defendant
AMSCOT at the direction of Defendant AMSCOT owner Defendant GEORGE

KINDNESS, processed the blood and tumor of patient GN into an injectable biologic
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called Theracine.

D. On or about January 12, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS
caused to be transported via United Parcel Service (“UPS”) the Theracine biologic
manufactured from the blood and tumor of patient GN to unnamed co-conspirator4in
Memphis for the purpose of administering it to patient GN for the treatment of cancer.

E. On or about January 6, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 4 o Memphis,
Tennessee, sent a blood sample and tumor biopsy drawn from patient KS to Defendant
AMSCOT for the purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be administered to patient KS
for the treatment of cancer.

F. On or about January 13, 2000, certain ernployees at Defendant
AMSCOT at the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS, processed the blood and
turmor of patient KS into the injectable biologic Treracine.

G. On or about January 17, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS caused
to be transported via UPS the Theracin® raanufactured from the blood and tumor of
patient KS to unnamed co-conspiratoi 1 in Memphis for the purpose of administering it
to patient KS for the treatmentoi=ancer.

H. On or about Fesruary 4, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 of Memphis,
Tennessee, sent a blood sample and tumor biopsy from patient KN to Defendant
AMSCOT for the purnose of manufacturing Theracine to be administered to patient KN
for the treatmeni.cf cancer. |

i On or about February 11, 2000, certain empioyees at Defendant
AMSCOT at the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS, processed the blood and

timor of patient KN into the injectable biologic Theracine.

7
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J. On or about February 14, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS caused
to be transported via UPS the Theracine orocessed from the blood and tumor samples
of patient KN to unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis for the purpose of treating
patient KN for cancer.

K. On or about February 8, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1in Nlemphis,
Tennessee, caused to be transported to Defendant AMSCOT a blood s¢riple and
tumor biopsy from patient SW for the purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be
administered to patient SW for the treatment of cancer.

L. On or about February 16, 2000, certain employzes at Defendant
AMSCOT at the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDI(!ESS processed the blood and
tumor sample of patient SW into the injectable biolcgic Theracine.

M. On or about February 16, 2000, Sefendant GEORGE KINDNESS
caused to be transported via UPS the Theracine processed from the blood and tumor
samples of patient SW to unnamed co- ~onspirator 1 in Memphis, Tennessee, for the
purpose of administering the Theracitie to patient SW for the treatment of cancer.

N. On or about February 21, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis
caused a blood sample and ‘umor biopsy from patient YJ to be transported to
Defendant AMSCOT for trie purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be administered to
patient YJ for the freatment of cancer.

O.-Cw or about February 26, 2000, certain employees at Defende;nt
AMSCOT.atthe direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS processed the blood and
tumorsample of patient YJ into the injectable biologic Theracine.

P On or about February 29, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS

8
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caused to be transported via UPS the Theracine processed from the blood and tumor
samples of patient YJ to unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis for the purpose of
administering the Theracine to patient YJ for the treatment of cancer.

Q. On or about February 21, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Meripiis
caused a blood sample and tumor biopsy from patient RL to be transported v
Defendant AMSCOT for the purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be auministered to
patient RL for the treatment of cancer.

R. On or about February 27, 2000, certaih employeeys.at Defendant
AMSCOT at the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS. processed the blood and
tumor sample of patient RL into the injectable biologic T heracine.

S. On or about February'29, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS
caused to be transported via UPS the Theracine-processed from the blood and tumor
samples of patient RL to unnamed co-conspira.or 1 in Memphis for the purpose of
administering the Theracine to patient FIL for the treatment of cancer.

T. On or about February 23, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis
caused a blood sample and tumcr biopsy from patient DP to be transported to
Defendant AMSCOT for the puipose of manufacturing Theracine to be administered to
patient DP for the treatment of cancer.

U. On erapput March 8, 2000, certain employees at Defendant AMSCOT
at the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS processed the blood and tumor
sample of patient DP into the injectable biologic Theracine.

V. On or about March 8, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS caused to

be fransported via UPS the Theracine processed from the blood and tumor samples of

9
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patient DP to unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis for the purpose of administering
the Theracine to patient DP for the treatment of cancer.

W. On or about March 23, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis
caused to be transported to Defendant AMSCOT a blood sample and tumor biopay
from patient SD for the purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be administereu to
patient SD for the treatment of cancer.

X. On or about March 31, 2000, certain employees at Defendant AMSCOT at
the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS processed the uinod and tumor
sample of patient SD into the injectable biologic Theracine:.

Y. On or about April 3, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS caused to
be transported via UPS the Theracine processed fromithe blood and tumor samples of
patient SD to unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Meniznis for the purpose of administering
the Theracine to patient SD for the treatmernit.ol cancer.

Z. On or about March 28, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis
caused to be transported to DefendaniAMSCOT a blood sample and tumor biopsy
from patient VM for the purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be administered to
patient VM for the treatment 41 cancer.

AA. On or about April 5, 2000, certain employees at Defendant AMSCOT at
the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS processed the biood and tumor
sample of patient VM into the injectable biclogic Theracine.

£R. On or about April §, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS caused to
be transperted via UPS the Theracine processed from the blood and tumor samples of
paticnt VM to unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis for the purpose of administering

10
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the Theracine to patient VM for the treatment of cancer.

CC. On br about March 29, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis
sent a blood sample and tumor biopsy from patient EP to Defendant AMSCOT for the
purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be administered to patient EP for the treaiment
of cancer.

DD. On or about April 8, 2000, certain employees at Defeadant AMSCOT at
the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS processed the.blood and tumor
sample of patient EP into the injectable biologic Theracine.

EE. On or about April 8, 2000, Defendant GEORSE KINDNESS caused to
be transported via UPS the Theracine processed from-tric blood and tumor samples of
patient EP to unnamed co-conspirator 1 in'Memphis for the purpose of administering
the Theracine to patient EP for the treatment of ¢ancer.

FF. On or about June 7, 2000, uniamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis
caused to be transported a blood samp'e and tumor biopsy from patient GN to
Defendant AMSCOT for the purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be administered to
patient GN for the treatment of cancer.

GG. Onorabgut./lune 19, 2000, certain employees at Defendant AMSCOT
at the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS processed the biood and tumor
sample of patient Gi' inlo the injectable biologic Theracine.

HH.. &1 or about June 27, 2000, Defendant AMSCOT transported via UPS
the Theraciri= from the blood and tumor samples of patient GN to unnamed co-
conspirator 1 in Memphis to be administered té patient GN for the treatment of cancer.

H. On or about June 13, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis

11
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caused a blood sample and tumor biopsy from patient GK to be transported to
Defendant AMSCOT for the purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be administered to
patient GK for the treatment of cancer.

JJ. On or about June 21, 2000, certain employees at Defendant AMSCOT
at the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS processed the blocd-and tumor
sample of patient GK into the injectable biologic Theracine.

KK. On or about June 28,' 2000, Defendant GEORGE: KINDNESS shipped
Theracine processed from the blood and tumer samples of patient GK to unnamed co-
conspirator 1 in Memphis for the purpose of administerir g it'to patient GK for the
treatment of cancer.

LL. On or about June 286, 2000, and .iuly 5, 2000, Defendant GEORGE
KINDNESS caused a Defendant AMSCOT emiployee to ship Theracine via UPS to
unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis.

MM. On or about June 20,2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 caused to be
transported a blood sample and tumor biopsy from patient RB to Defendant AMSCOT
for the purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be administered to patient RB for the
treatment of cancer.

NN. On or about July 10, 2000, certain employees at Defendant AMSCOT
at the direction of efendant GEORGE KINDNESS processed the blood and tumor
sample of patieiitRB into the injectable biologic Theracine.

Q0. On or about June 30, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis
transpurted a blood sample and tumor biopsy from patient CH to Defendant AMSCOT
fer the purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be administered to patient CH for the

12
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freatment of cancer.

PP. On or about July 10, 2000, certain employees at Defendant AMSCGT
at the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS processed the blood and tumor
sample of patient CH into the injectable biologic Theracine.

QQ. On or about July 14, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in-Mamphis
transported a blood sample and tumor biopsy from patient JM to Defénéant AMSCOT
for the purpose of manufacturing Therécine to be administered toipatient JM for the
treatment of cancer.

RR. On or about July 25, 2000, certain empldyees at Defendant AMSCOT
at the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS processed the blood and tumor
sample of patient JM into the injectable biologic Theracine.

SS. On or about July 26, 2000, Deterdant GEORGE KINDNESS provided
the Theracine processed from the blood and-tumor samples of patient JM to unnamed
co-conspirator 1 in Memphis for the puinose of having it administered to patient JM for
the treatment of cancer.

TT. On or about July 20, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis
transported a blood samplz ¢rd tumor biopsy from patient JS to Defendant AMSCOT
for the purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be administered to patient JS for the
treatment of cancer.

UU_. O or about July 31, 2000, certain employees at Defendant AMSCOT
at the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS processed the blood and tumor
sample-of patient JS into the injectable biologic Theracine.

VV. On or about August 7, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS caused

13
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to be provided the Theracine processed from the blood and tumor samples of patient
JS to unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis for the purpose of administering it to
patient JS for the treatment of cancer.

WW. On or about August 2, 2000, unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis
transported a blood sample and tumor biopsy from patient AF to Defendant AMSCOT
for the purpose of manufacturing Theracine to be administered to paiienii AF for the
treatment of cancer. |

XX. On or about August 11, 2000, certain emplovees at Defendant
AMSCOT at the direction of Defendant GEORGE KINDINES3 processed the blood and
tumor sample of patient AF into the injectable biologic 1ieracine.

YY. On or about August 18, 2000, Deiendant GEORGE KINDNESS caused
to be provided the Theracine processed from-tne biood and tumor samples of patient
AF to unnamed co-conspirator 1 in Memphis-for the purpose of administering it to
patient JS or the treatment of cancer

ZZ. On or about Auguist 3, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS caused
to be shipped via UPS Theracine processed from the blood and tumor tissue of patient
RL to unnamed co-conspiraizr 1 in Memphis for the purpose of administering the
Theracine to patient RL for the treatment of cancer.

AAA. Or 0! about November 3, 2000, and during the course of an FDA
inspection of Refcndant AMSCOT, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS falsely stated to
FDA investigators that he had only manufactured Theracine for previous Theracine

patients and that he did not maintain certain records documenting the manufacture of

Theracine batches after approximately May 10, 2000,

14
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BBB. During the course of the FDA inspection of Defendant AMSCOT from on
or about Qctober 29 to November 3, 2000, Defendant GEORGE KINDNESS instrucuzd
a Defendant AMSCOT employee to conceal vaccine log pages documenting the
manufacture of Theracine from after May 19, 2000, from the FDA investigatars. The
vaccine logs were not inspected by the FDA during the inspection.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371

COUNTS 2 THROUGH 11

19. The allegations as set forth in paragraphs.1 through 8 and 10 through
16 in Count 1 of this Indictment are incorporated by refererce as if fully rewritten
herein.

20, Onor about the following dates as set forth for each count, within the
Western District of Tennessee, and elsewheie, Defendant AMSCOT and Defendant
GEORGE KINDNESS, being aided and abeited by others, known and unknown to the
grand jury, did, with the intent to defiaud and mislead, introduce and deliver for
introduction into interstate commerce and cause to be introduced and delivered for
introduction into interstate conxmerce, a drug that was misbranded within the meaning

of 21 U.S.C. § 352(f)(1),n tiat its labeling did not bear adequate directions for use:

Count Number Date of Violation
2 . January 12, 2000
3 | January 17, 2000
4 February 14, 2000
5 | February 16, 2000
15
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6 February 29, 2000

7 March 8, 2000
8 April 3, 2000

9 Aprit 5, 2000
i0 April 8, 2000
11 : August 3, 2000

All in violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 331(a) and 333(a)(2) and18 U.S.C. § 2.

COUNTS 12 THROUGH 21

21. The allegations as set forth above in this Indictment in paragraphs 1 through
8 and 10 through 16 in Count 1 of this indictment are liicorporated by reference as if fully
rewritten herein.

22. On or about the following dates'as set forth for each count, within the Western
District of Tennessee, and elsewhere ~Defendant AMSCOT and Defendant GEORGE
KINDNESS, being aided and abetted. by persons known and unknown to the grand jury,
did, with the intent to defraud.anZ misiead, introduce and deliver for introduction into
interstate commerce and Cuuse to be introduced and delivered for introduction into
interstate commerce,/adrug that was adulterated within the meaning of 21 U.S.C. §
351(a)(2)(B), in thai-the methods used in, and the facilities and controls used for, its
manufacture, processing, packing and holding did not conform tvo and were not operated
and administered in conformity with then current good manufacturing practicés to assure

that such drug met the requirements of the Act as to safety and had the identity and

16
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.

strength, and met the quality and purity characteristics, which it was purported anf

represented to possess:

Count Number

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

Date of Violation

January 12, 2000
January 17, 2000
February 14, 2000
February 16, 20C0

February 29, 2000

March 8, 2000

April &, 2000
Anrnird, 2000
April 6, 2000

August 3, 2000

All'in violation of 21 U.8.C. §§ 321(a) and 333(a)(2) and 18 U.S.C. § 2.

TSSB 090088
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o FILED IN OPEN COURT
DATE_ 1/t [05

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT TIME: {'is-' ori
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE ) L e

WESTERN DIVISION INITIALS: M,‘

*
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

PLAINTIFF,

vs. CR. NO. 03-20432-B

GEORGE KINDNESS
2ND *
AMSCOT MEDICAL LABS, INC.,

OULD.

DEFENDANTS .

%
CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

PLEA AGREEMENT

The United States of America ("United States”) and George
Kindness (“Kindness”) and Bmscot Medizal Labs, Inc., (“Amscot”) the
defendants in this action, herehy agree to the following terms,
conditions and understandings;:

1. Defendant Kindness agrees to enter a plea of guilty to
Count 11 of the indictmer®, to wit, being aided and abetted in the
introduction of a misbtanded drug into interstate commerce with the
intent to mislead/ the drug being misbranded within the meaning of
21 U.8.C. § 3524f) (1) in that its labeling did not bear adeguate
directicns for Juse, in violation of 21 U.S5.C. §§ 2331(a) and
333(a) {2).( The United States and defendant Kindness stipulate and
agree that the factual basis for the guilty plea in this instance
is contained in the Stipulation of Facts, which has been signed by

petiwparties and is specifically incorporated herelin as Exhibit A.

TSSB 090091



2. Defendant Amscot agrees to enter a plea of guilty to Count
11 of the indictment, to wit, being aided and abetted in the
introduction of a misbranded drug into interstate commerce with the
intent to mislead, the drug being misbranded within the mearning of
21 U.3.C. § 352(f) (1) in that its labeling did not bear, ‘2dequate
directions for use, in violation of 21 U.s.C. §§ .531(a) and
333(a) (2). The United Statés and defendant Amscot-stipulate and
agree that the factual basis for the guilty plea wur this instance
is contained in the Stipulation of Facts, whichibas been signed by
both parties and is specifically incorpoiated nerein as Exhibit A.

3. As to defendant Kindness, thg parties agree that the
maximum penalty for a violation af 21 U.S.C. §§ 331(a) and
333(a) (2) is imprisonment for no more /than three (3) years, see 21

U.S.C. § 333(a)(2), a fine of nu/more than $250,000.00, see 18

U.s.C. § 3571 (b) (4), a peribd of supervised release of no more
than one (1) year, see 18 U.S.C. § 3583 (b) (3), and a mandatory
special assessment of S100.00, see 18 U.S.C. § 3013(a) (2) (A).

4. As to defendails Amscot, the parties agree that the maximum

penalty for a vioration of 21 U.S.C. §§ 331 (a) and 333(a)(2) is

21 U.s.C. §

(D

imprisonment fer. no more than three ({3) years, se

U

333{a) (2), a~fine of no more than $500,000.00, ee 18 U.S5.C. §
3571 (c) (3) jwa period of supervised release of no more than one (1)
yvear,. gee 18 U.5.C. 5 3583(p) (3), and a mandatory specilal

aegessnent of $400.00, see 18 U.S.C. § 3013(a) (2) (B).
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5. As to defendants Kindness and mmscot, the United States
agrees that it will recommend the dismissal of counts 1 through 10
and 12 through 21 of the indictment, pursuant to Fed. R. Crim. 2.
11 (c) (1) (A), following sentencing in this case.

6. pursuant to Fed. R. Crim. P. 11(c) (1) (B}, the United
States agrees that it will recommend that defendant Xindness be
sentenced to the low end of‘the applicable guidelire sentencing
range. The United 3tates and Kindness further-agree that this
provision of the plea agreement shall not p¢ 'binding upon the

istrict court.

7. The United States agrees thai iI the defendants admit

their guilt and comply with the wravisions of United States

Sentencing Guidelines § 3EL1.1, it will not oppose the defendants

receiving an appropriate reductiornfor acceptance of responsibility

ursuant to United States Sertencing Guidelines § 3ELl.1l.
p

B. The parties hereto agree that the conduct described in
raragraph 8 of the Stiphlation of Facts, which is attached hereto
as Exhibit A, and which’is attributable to defendant Kindness, does

not constitute opbstruction of justice as defined by United States

Sentencing Guids.ines § 3CLl.1 in that the described conduct did not

obstruct or(impede the administration of justice during the course

of the dnvestigation and prosecution of this case.

o

9. The parties hereto agree tha this agreement constitutes

)

rhewparties’ entire agreement and that this agreement may only be

TSSB 090093



amended in a writing signed by all the parties hereto.

The undersigned parties do h

ereby consent and agree to the

terms herein this 6th day of July, 2005.

MGW\ ;

seon C. Murphy, Jr!
A351stant U.S. Attorney

H. a{@ud SY‘\W % et /)ﬂm.ﬂ‘cﬁ

H. Louis Sirkin, Esqg.
Attorney for Defendants
George Kindness and Amscut Medical Labs,

(W@uw

Candace C. Crouse, Isq.
Attorney for Defindants
George Kindnesg.-and Amscot Medical Labs, Inc.

Inc.

(7 i 58 %W)»@

ge Findhess
Defendant

& g [ tctel h

Adf?ﬁrlz@d Agent of Amscot Medical Labs, Inc.

N \JMurphy\Kindiess, G\plead.wpd
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
WESTERN DIVISION

o,
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
*
PLAINTIFF,
*
vs. CR. NO. D3-20425:B
*

GEORGE KINDNESS
AND *
AMSCOT MEDICAL LABS, INC.,

DEFENDANTS .

STIPULATION OF FACLZ

The United States of America ("United States") and George
Kindness (“Kindness”) and Rmscot Medical Labs, Inc., (“Amscot”)
the defendants in this action, nersby stipulate to the following
facts:

1. Dpefendant Kindness. is currently the president and part-
owner of defendant Amstot.Medical Labs, Inc., and has held the
position of president)or the corporation and been part-owner of
the corporation sgince January, 1992. Kindess has been the lab
director for Amscot and has been active in the day-to-day
operation of.tlhe pusiness since January, 1992.

2. Hmscot is an Ohio corporation engaged in the business of
perforrnyng laboratory medical tests of various types and kinds.
It.hbstalso engaged in the business of producing certain
“adeines” as further described herein. Amscot L1s incorporated

i the State of been

TSSB 090095




located in the Cincinnati, Ohio area at all times relevant to
this case.

3. On April 12 and 13, 1999, the Food and Drug (“FDA")
Administration conducted a regulatory inspection of defendant
Amscot’s lab facility, which was then located at 11365 Willlaamson
Road, Cincinnati, Ohio. = During the inspection FDA ingpectors
discovered that Amscot was pioducing autologous vatgines from
plood and tumor samples provided to Amscot by a mcdical doctor
practicing in Memphis, Tennessee. The vaccine was internded to
treat cancer, and the blood and tumor samplos/were processed by
Bmscot intoc a vaccine which was specificias to each patient.

Once the production process was compleve, the vaccine was shipped
from Cincinnati, Ohio, to Memphis, «lelinessee, via interstate
common carrier. Upon arrival in i<mphis, the vaccine was
delivered to a medical doctorland administered to patients.

4, The vaccine described in Paragraph 3, above, was part of
a study known as the Gene Activated Therapy study or “GAT.”
During the FDA inspecdtion of the Amscot facility in Cincinnati,
Ohic, FDA inspectobs informed defendants Kindness and Amscot that
FDA rules and regulations required that an Investigatory New Drug
Application Mea to be filed with the FDA in order for the GAT
study to continue. Defendant Kindness was also advised by the
FDA imspéctors that conducting the GAT study without an IND was

in effect a vioclation of the Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act.
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5. On or about April 15, 1999, defendant Amscot submitted
an IND application to the FDA for the GAT study. The IND listed
defendant Amscot as a sponsor and vaccine producer for the study.
The IND was never approved by the FDA and the FDA placed a
clinical hold on the GAT study. A clinical hold requires(that
all clinical work requested under the IND is either delayed or
suspended until the IND 1is a?proved.

6. On December 7, 1999, through December 9,°.1999, the FDA
inspected the medical o¢ffice of the medical WYockor in Memphis,
Tennessee, who had been receiving the GAT vacCines and
administering them to his patients. During the inspection the

FDA inspectors discovered that the madical doctor in Memphis,

Tennessee, had treated some patients~with Theracine, a vaccine

[aY]

produced by Amscot and which was «lmost identical to the GAT
vaccine. The Theracine vaccine, just like the GAT vaccine, was
manufactured from blood and tumor samples from a patient, and
then injected into the petient. The FDA had never received or
approved an IND for {he Theracine vaccine. Kindness, through the
employees of Amscot, directed the developmeﬁt and preduction of

the Theracine vaccine at the Amscot lab.
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7. Title 21, United States Code, § 352(f) (1) provides that
a drug is “misbranded” if it fails to bear adequate directions
for its use. Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 201
requires, among other things, that the label on each bottle ww
vial containing an investigatory new drug include information
identifying the drug, directions for use and the dosage.

8. On ¢r about August 5, 2000, defendants Kindiess and
Amscot caused a container centaining Theracine to.be shipped from
Ciﬁcinﬁati;“@hio, to‘Memphis,*Tennessee,fvia Divited Parcel
Service. The shipment was delivered to a United Parcel Service
facility by an Amscot employee and the employee paid for the
shipping out of employee’s personal Yunds. Once the FDA had
discovered that Amscot was continuing to produce a second
autologous vaccine for which an ItiD had not been filed, Amscot
began shipment of the vaccines outside the normal course of their
pusiness. Prior to the FDA's discovery of the shipment of the
new vaccine, Amscot had chipped the vaccine directly from their
offices using a company account. The Theracine vaccine had been
produced by Amscot “from blood and tumor samples provided by the
medical doctor in Memphis, Tennessee, and was intended to be used
to treat carcer: The label on the container of the Theracine
vaccine.dia“not include the identity of the drug, directions for

use or the dosage.
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The undersigned parties do hereby stipulate to the facts set

forth herein this 6th day of July, 2005,

Challo ey £,

g@ﬁephvc. Murphy, Jr. VR,
sistant U.S. Attorney

/Jr Feun s S, rboin LL ecc &[/ P Lt

H. Louis Sirkin, ES#
Attorney for Defendants
George Kindness and Amscot Medical Labs, Inc.

e elo Uil

andace C., Crouse, Esg,
Attorney for Defendanis
George Kindness ana“Amscot Medical Labs, Inc.

Lt L fplone sl
Gedrfe Kirdnass
Defendant

e WA@%

Au:rz%ﬂzed:ﬁgnnt of Amscot Medical Labs, Inc.

N:\JMurphy\Kindness, G\StipofFact3.wpd

TSSB 090098



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Case No. CR03-20433BV

Plaintiff,

v.

GEORGE KINDNESS and AMSCOT
MEDICAT LABS, INC.

Defendants.

WAIVER OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
OF AMSCOT MEDICAL LABS, ;NC,

The undersigned, the President and the secretary of ‘A niscot Medical Labs, Inc. (“Amscot™),
hereby advise the Court that Amscot has been infor:eg st it has the right to be represented by
counse! independent of any obligations owed by the law firm of Sirkin, Pinales & Scwartz, LLP to
Defendant, George Kindness, and while Amscot does not believe that a confliet of interest exists,
Amscot hereby specifically waives ils rinat to be represented by separate counsel in these

proceedings.

GE@RGE KINDNESS,
President of Amscot Medical Labs, Inc.

Date: e / LS .
Mﬁ[j»% @g/éﬂx

SANDRA KINDNESS,
Secretary/Treasurer of Amscot Medical Labs, Inc.

Date: ?[ 5{@6

GAHLSKIM N 785 caafinevrd wpd

BT |

EX#

A

SE e
D PENCAD Bayonns, K. 4.
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AUUD L/llU FAA DLY 1ZL UBCtY SPY  ATTURNEYS

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Case No. CR03-20433BV
Plaintiff,

v.

GEORGE KINDNESS and AMSCOT
MEDICAL LABS, INC.

Defendants.

‘WAIVER OF CONFLICT OF ITEREST
OF GEORGE KINDN&SS

R

@003

I, George Kindness, Defendant in the above<capiioned criminal action, hereby advise the

Court that ] have been informed that1 have the vipht 1o bcrcprcséntcd by counsel independent of any

obligations owed by the law firm of Sirkin, Pinales & Scwartz, LLP to Defendant, Amscot Medical

Labs, Inc., and while T do not believe that 2 conflict of interest exists, T hereby specifically waive

my right to be represented by sepatat= counse! in these proceedings.

TEHE e i

GE®RGE KINDNESS

Date: »\/[f Z «/éz éq(%’ s

GAF LK 'NDNE SS\conflowwr? wpd
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RESOLUTION AND DECLARATION
AMSCOT MED?(];AL LABS, INC.
Theundersigned, the President and the Secretary/Treasurer of Amscot Medical Labs, Inc. (the
~ “Company”™), in accordance with the laws of the State of Ohio, hereby take the following actions and
adopt the following recitals and resolutions, effective as of the daie hereof.
DECLARATION OF GOOD STANDING
‘WHEREAS, the Company is in good standing inthe State of Ohio snd shall take all steps

necessary to maintain good standing in the State of Ohio.

WRITTEN'CONSENT AND RESOLUTION

‘WHEREAS, the Company desires to plead guilty to Cotat 11 of the Indictment in the matter
entitled United Stares of America v. George Kindness and Amscot Medical Labs, Inc., Case No. 03-
20433-B.

FURTHER, the Company authorizes Gerige Kindness to execute any documents necessary
to enter into the plea of guilty as stated above.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLYED, the Company shall consent to the plea of guilty
to Count 11 of the Indictment in the /natter entitled Unifed States of America v. George Kindness
and Amscot Medical Labs, Inc., Case No. (3-20433-B, and authorizes Georgs Kindness to represent

the Company and to execure andocuments necessary to enter into the plea of guilty as stated above.

Dated:_>"F l/u&/ 2ey M p i

7 G ndness, President

.

Dated: 7’/ = 1106 /;7% gy JZ/%

Sandra Kindness, Secretary/Treasurer

GAHLSYTINL VLSS \resol ution. wpd
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YNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT - WESTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

Notice of Distribution
This notice confirms a copy of the document docketed as number 64 in

case 2:03-CR-20433 was distributed by fax, mail, or direcenrinting on
July 7, 2005 to the parties listed.

US Marshals
Memphis, TN

US Pretrial Office
Memphis, TN

US Probation Office
Memphis, TN

Honorable J. Breen
US DISTRICT COURT

TSSB 080103
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FILED BY - Do
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE ) e
WESTERN DIVISION B5JUL -7 MM 8:55

THOMAS . GOULS

FaBain TN N RS e s ma Ve < I YAT]

¥[a ] s/\DU,Q. BN tal )]

W OF THLAPHS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

)
)
)
Plaintiff, )
)
VS. ) CR. NO. 08-204353-B %
3 fat
GEORGE KINDNESS, ) w3
AMSCOT MEDICAL LABS, ) i
) o
Defendants. ) ‘;‘T‘.
{ e
BE &
ORDER ON CHANGE OF FLEA

AND SETTING

This cause came to be heard on July 6, 2005, the United States Attorney for this district,
Joe Murphy, appearing for the Government and the-dafendant, George Kindness, appearing in person

on his own behalf and as representative for Amscot Medical Labs, and with counsel, Candace Crouse,
who represented the defendants.

With leave of the Court, the defendantwithdrew the not guilty plea heretofore entered and entered
a plea of guilty to Count 11 of the Indictment.

Plea colloquy was held and tiie Court accepted the guilty plea.

SENTENCING in thic cass is SET for THURSDAY, OCTOBER 86, 2005, at"1:30 P.M,,
in Courtroom No. 1, on the 11" fioor before Judge J. Daniel Breen.

Defendant is aiiowed to remain released on present bond.

\ QA
ENTERED this the &_ day of July, 2005.

/

J. DANIEL BREEN
UNATED BTATES DISTRICT JUDGE

TSSB 090104




J NITED STATES DISTRICT COURT - WESTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

] . p » L p ; ‘.
Notice of Distribution
This notice confirms a copy of the document docketed as number 62.in.

case 2:03-CR-20433 was distributed by fax, mail, or direct printing on
July 7, 2005 to the parties listed.

Joseph C. Murphy

U.S. ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
167 N. Main St.

Ste. 800

Memphis, TN 38103

H. Lewis Sirkin

SIRKIN PINALES MEZIBOV & SCHWARTZ
105 W. 4th Street

Ste. 920

Cincinnati, OH 45202

Candace C. Crouse

105 West Fourth Street
Suite 920

Cincinnati, OH 45202--277

Martin S. Pinales

105 West Fourth Street
Ste. 920

Cincinnati, OH 45202

Honorable J. Breen
US DISTRICT COURT

TSSB 090108



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
MEMPHIS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V= 2:03CR20433-01-B % x
W

GEORGE KINDESS W
H. Louis Sirkin, Retained EBYE
Defense Attorney a u
920 4" & Race Towel, 105 W, 4™ &
Street E X
Cincinnati, OH 35202-2776 OF @

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
(For Offenses Committed On or After Novemher 1, 1987)

The defendant pleaded guilty to Count 11 of the Indictmernton July 06, 2006. Accordingly,
the court has adjudicated that the defendant is guilty oi\tha following offense:

Date Count
Title & Section Nature of Offensc Offense Number
Concluded

21 U.S.C. §§ 331 (a)and Aiding and Abetting.Int'oduction and 08/03/2000
333 (a)}(2) and Delivery for Introduction Into Interstate
18U.8.C.§2 Commerce a Micbranded Drug with

Intent to Misiead.-ihe Food and Drug
Administrasion

11

The defendant is sentenced as provided in the following pages of this judgment. The

sentence is imposed pursuant 1o the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984 and the Mandatory
Victims Restitution Act of 19683,

Counts 1-10 and 12-21 are.disiissed on the motion of the United States.

IT1S FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district

within 30 days of any.change of name, residence, or mailing address untit all fines, restitution, costs
and special assessmernis imposed by this judgment are fully paid.

Date of Imposition of Sentence:
September 28, 2006

S/ J. Daniel Breen
J. DANIEL BREEN
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

September 29, 2008

TSSB 090106



Case No: 2:03CR20433-01-B Defendant Name: George KINDNESS

Defendant’s Date of Birth: 3/1/1947
Defendant's Soc. Sec. No.  291-82-8832
Deft's U.S. Marshal No.: none

Defendant’s Mailing Address:

7207 Stonebrook Court
Middletown, OH 45044

TSSB 090107
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Case No: 2:03CR20433-01-8 Defendant Name: George KINDNESS Page 3 of 5

PROBATION

The defendant is hereby placed on probation for a term of 1 Year.

While on probation, the defendant shall not commit another federal, state, or local
crime and shall not illegally possess a firearm, ammunition, destructive device, o/ dangerous
weapons. The defendant shall also comply with the standard conditions that have been
adopted by this court (set forth below). If this judgment imposes a fine cr a restitution
obligation, it shall be a condition of probation that the defendant pay any such file or
restitution. :

The defendant shall refrain from any unlawful use of a contaried substance. The
defendant shall submit to one drug test within 15 days of reizase from placement on
probation and at least two periodic drug tests thereafter, as diteciod by the probation officer.

The defendant shall comply with the following standaid conditions that have been
adopted by this court.

STANDARD CONDITIONS CF SUPERVISION

-

The defendant shall not leave the judicial districtwiwionit the permission of the court or probation officer;

2. The defendant shall report to the probation oificer as directed by the court or probation officer and shall
submit a truthful and complete written report witnin the first five days of each month;

3. The defendant shall answer truthful ali (nquiries by the probation officer and follow the instructions of
the probation officer;

4, The defendant shall work reguladly at a lawful occupation unless excused by the probation officer for
schooling, training, or other acceptuble reasons,

5. The defendant shall notifv-iae probation officer ten(10) days prior to any change in residence or
employment;
6. The defendant shaiiwefrain from the excessive use of alcohol and shall not purchase, possess, use,

distribute, or administer any narcotic or other controtled substance, or any paraphemnalia related to such
substances, excejt as prescribed by a physician, and shall submit to periodic urinalysis tests as directed
by the probaticn Giicer to determine the use of any controlled substance;

7. The defendart shall not frequent places where controlled substances are illegally sold, used, distributed,
or admiristerad; The defendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in criminal activity, and
shall not.associate with any person convicted of a felony unless granted permission to do so by the
prouation officer;

8. Thecefendant shall permit a probation officer to visit him or her at any time at home or elsewhere and
shall permit confiscation of any contraband observed in plain view by the probation officer,

'} The defendant shall notify the probation officer within 72 hours of being arrested or questionad by a law
enforcement officer;

1. The defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer or a special agent of a faw

TSSH 090108



Case No: 2:03CR20433-01-B Defendant Name: George KINDNESS Page 4 of 5

11

12.

W

enforcement agency without the permission of the court;

As directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third parties of risks that may be
occasioned by the defendant’s criminal record or personal history or characteristics, and shall permit
the probation officer fo make such notifications and to confirm the defendant's compliance with such
notification requirement.

If this judgment imposes a fine or a restitution obligation, it shall be a condition of supervised release

that the defendant pay any such fine or restitution in accordance with the Schedule ¢t Payments set
forth in the Criminal Monetary Penalties sheet of this judgment.

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF PROBATICH

The defendant shall also comply with the following additional canditions of probation:

Cooperate with DNA collection as directed by the Probatica Officer.
Provide the Probation Officer with access to any requesied financial information.
Defendant shall not represent himself as a medical docier

CRIMINAL MONETARY FENALTIES

The defendant shall pay the following tztaicriminal monetary penalties in accordance

with the schedule of payments set forth in tii2 Schedule of Payments. The defendant shall
pay interest on any fine or restitution of more than $2,500, unless the fine or restitution is
paid in full before the fifteenth day aftzithe date of judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §
3612(f). All of the payment options in'the Schedule of Payments may be subject to penalties
for default and delinquency pursuanitc 18 U.S.C. § 3612(g).

Total Assessment Total Fine Total Restitution

$100.00 $1000.00
The Special Assessment shall be due immediately.
FINE
A Fine in the amount of $ 1000.00 is imposed.
RESTITUTION

No Restitution was ordered.

TSSB 090109



Case No: 2:03CR20433-01-B Defendant Name: George KINDNESS Page 5of §

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Having assessed the defendant’s ability to pay, payment of the total criminal monetary nenalties
shall be due as follows:

E. Special instructions regarding the payment of criminal monetary.oenaities:

Fine shall be payable through the U.S. Probation Office.
Unless the court has expressly ordered otherwise in the special instructions above, if this judgment
imposes a period of imprisonment, payment of criminal morietary penalt<sshall be due during the
period of imprisonment. All criminal monetary penaities, except those Layments made through the
Federal Bureau of Prisons' Inmate Financial Responsibility Progran/are made to the clerk of the
court, uniess otherwise directed by the court, the probation offiser, or the United States attorney.

The defendant shall receive credit for all payments previous!v made toward any criminal monetary
penalties imposed.

TSSB 090110



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
MEMPHIS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

2:03CR20433-01-B

e
(Redacted Version) g
GEORGE KINDESS | £
H. Louis Sirkin, Retained 2
Defense Attorney E
920 4™ & Race Tower, “05 W, 4" WE

Street
Cincinnati, OH 35202-2776

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
(For Offenses Committed On or After Novamber 1, 1987)

The defendant pleaded guilty to Count 11 of the Indictment.on July 06, 2006. Accordingly,
the court has adjudicated that the defendant is guilty cf the following offense:

Date Count
Title & Section Nature of Offonsa Offense Number
Concluded
21 U.S.C. §§ 331 (a)and Aiding and Abettirig In.roduction and (08/03/2000 11
333 (a)(2) and Delivery for Introduction Into Interstate
18U.8.C. §2 Commerce a Misbranded Drug with

Intent to Mislead the Food and Drug
Administration

The defendant is sentenced as provided in the following pages of this judgment. The
sentence is imposed pursuant o the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984 and the Mandatory

Victims Restitution Act of 1924,
Counts 1-10 and 12-21 zia dismissed on the motion of the United States.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district
within 30 days of any-change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs
and special assessmaints imposed by this judgment are fully paid.

Date of Imposition of Sentence:
September 28, 2006

S/ J. Daniel Breen
J. DANIEL BREEN
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

September 29, 2006

TSSB 090111



Case No: 2:03CR20433-01-B Defendant Name: George KINDNESS Page 20f 5

Defendant’s Date of Birth: 1947
Defendant’s Soc. Sec. No.  x0x-xx-8932
Deft's U.S. Marshal No.: none
Defendant’s Mailing Address:

Middietown, OH

TSSB 090112



Case No: 2:03CR20433-01-B Defendant Name: George KINDNESS Page 3 of £

PROBATION

The defendant is hereby placed on probation for a term of 1 Year.

While on probation, the defendant shall not commit another federal, steta. or local
crime and shall notillegally possess a firearm, ammunition, destructive device, ¢r dungerous
weapons. The defendant shall also comply with the standard conditions that have been
adopted by this court (set forth below). If this judgment imposes a finz or a restitution
obligation, it shail be a condition of probation that the defendant pay, any such file or
restitution.

The defendant shall refrain from any unlawful use of a ccatralled substance. The
defendant shall submit to one drug test within 15 days of reélzase from placement on
probation and at least two periodic drug tests thereafter, as divected by the probation officer.

The defendant shall comply with the following standard conditions that have been
adopted by this court.

STANDARD CONDITIONS Or SUPERVISION

1. The defendant shall not leave the judicial district withcut the permission of the court or probation officer;

2. The defendant shall report to the probation officar as directed by the court or probation officer and shall
submit a truthful and complete written report within the first five days of each month;

3. The defendant shall answer truthful/all ingairies by the probation officer and follow the instructions of
the probation officer;

4. The defendant shall work reguldriyat a lawful occupation unless excused by the probation officer for
schooling, training, or other aceepiable reasons;

5. The defendant shall notify *he probation officer ten{10) days prior to any change in residence or
employment;
6. The defendant shall rei-ain from the excessive use of alcohol and shall not purchase, possess, use,

distribute, or administer any narcotic or other controlled substance, or any paraphernalia related to such
substances, excep as prescribed by a physician, and shall submitto periodic urinalysis tests as directed
by the prabation pfficer to determine the use of any controlled substance;

7. The defencar: shall not frequent places where controlled substances are ilegally sold, used, distributed,
or administzred: The defendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in criminal activity, and
sha!l not associate with any person convicted of a felony unless granted permission to do so by the
preagavon officer;

8. Ttia defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit him or her at any time at home or elsewhere and
<hall permit confiscation of any contraband observed in plain view by the probation officer,

[la

The defendant shall notify the probation officer within 72 hours of being arrested or questioned by a law
enforcement officer;

10. The defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer or a special agent of a law
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11.

12.

W=

enforcement agency without the permission of the court;

As directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third parties of risks that may be
occasioned by the defendant's criminal record or personal history or characteristics, and shall permit
the probation officer to make such nofifications and to confirm the defendant's compliance with such
natification requirement,

If this judgment imposes a fine or a restitution obligation, it shall be a condition of supervised release

that the defendant pay any such fine or restitution in accordance with the Scheaule o Payments set
forth in the Criminal Monetary Penalties sheet of this judgment.

The defendant shall also comply with the following additional <onditions of probation:
Cooperate with DNA collection as directed by the Probativn Cificer.

Provide the Probation Officer with access to any requested:financial information.
Defendant shall not represent himself as a medical doctur

CRIMINAL MONETARY FENALTIES

The defendant shall pay the following tGiai criminal monetary penalties in accordance

with the schedule of payments set forth in the Schedule of Payments. The defendant shall
pay interest on any fine or restitution of more than $2,500, unless the fine or restitution is
paid in full before the fifteenth day aftar the date of judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §
3612(f). All of the payment options iri the Schedule of Payments may be subject to penalties
for default and delinquency pursuanitz 18 U.S.C. § 3612(g).

Total Assessment Total Fine Total Restitution
$100.00 $1000.00

The Special Assessment shall be due immediately.

FINE
A Fine in the amount of $ 1000.00 is imposed.
RESTITUTION

No Restitution was ordered,
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SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Having assessed the defendant’s ability to pay, payment of the total criminal monetary penalties
shall be due as follows:

E. Special instructions regarding the paymeht of criminal monetary penaltes:

Fine shall be payable through the U.S. Probation Office.
Unless the court has expressly ordered otherwise in the special instructions anove, if this judgment
imposes a period of imprisonment, payment of criminal monetary penaities shali be due during the
period of imprisonment. All criminal monetary penaities, except those e vments made through the
Federal Bureau of Prisons’ Inmate Financial Responsibility Program. are made to the clerk of the
court, unless otherwise directed by the court, the probation officer or the United States attorney.

The defendant shall receive credit for all payments previously made toward any criminal monetary
penalties imposed.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

MEMPHIS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Ve 2:03CR20433-02-B
(Redacted Version)

AMSCOT MEDICAL LABS, INC.,
A CORPORATION
H. Louis Sirkin , Retainva
Defense Attorney
920 4" & Race Tower, 105 4" Street
Cincinnati, OH 3£202-2776

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASC
(For Offenses Committed On or After Novemboar 1, 1987)

The defendant pleaded guilty to Count 11 of the Indictmarit-on July 06, 2005. Accordingly,
the court has adjudicated that the defendant is guilty oithe following offense:

Date Count
Title & Section Nature of Offensg Offense Number
Concluded
21 U.8.C. §§ 331 (a) and  Aiding and Abetting Infroduction and 08/03/2000 11
333 (a}(2) and Delivery for Introduction Into Interstate
18U.8.C. §2 Commerce a Mishranded Drug with

Intent to Misiead the Food and Drug
Administration

The defendant is sentenced as.provided in the following pages of this judgment. The
sentence is imposed pursuant 12 the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984 and the Mandatory
Victims Restitution Act of 18yl

Counts 1-10 and 12-21 aledismissed on the motion of the United States.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district
within 30 days of any'Change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs
and special assessmerts imposed by this judgment are fully paid.

Date of Imposition of Sentence:
September 28, 2006

S/ J. Daniel Breen
J. DANIEL BREEN
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

September 29, 2006

TSS8 080116
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Defendant's Mailing Address:

Cincinnati, OH
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PROBATION

The defendant is hereby placed on probation for a term of 1 Year.

While on probation, the defendant shall not commit another federal, stats, or local

crime and shall notillegally possess a firearm, ammunition, destructive device, or dangerous
weapons. The defendant shall also comply with the standard conditions.thiat. have been
adopted by this court (set forth below). If this judgment imposes a finz o a restitution
obligation, it shall be a condition of probation that the defendant pay ary such file or
restitution.

The defendant shall comply with the following standard crinitions that have been

adopted by this court.

10.

.

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUFERVISION

The defendant shall not leave the judicial district without the penvission of the court or probation officer,

The defendant shall report to the probation officer as dir4cted by the court or probation officer and shall
submit a truthful and complete written report within tha first five days of each month;

The defendant shall answer truthfui aii inquiries kv tha probation officer and follow the instructions of
the probation officer;

The defendant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation unless excused by the probation officer for
schooling, training, or other acceptable rzasons;

The defendant shall notify the prokatior officer ten(10) days prior to any change in residence or
employment;

The defendant shall refrain from th< excessive use of alcohoi and shall not purchase, possess, use,
distribute, or administer any na:coiic or other controlled substance, or any paraphernalia related to such
substances, except as prescribed by a physician, and shall submit to periodic urinalysis tests as directed
by the probation officer to celermine the use of any controlled substance;

The defendant shall'novfrequent places where controlled substances are illegally sold, used, distributed,
or administered; The defendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in criminal aclivity, and
shall not associata with any person convicted of a felony unless granted permission to do so by the
probation officer,

The defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit him or her at any time at home or elsewhere and
shall pernit confiscation of any contraband cbserved in plain view by the probation officer;

The defandant shall notify the probation officer within 72 hours of being arrested or questioned by a law
enfarceiment officer;

Th2 defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer or a special agent of a law
enforcement agency without the permission of the court;

As directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third parties of risks that may be
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12.

—

occasioned by the defendant’s criminal record or personal history or characteristics, and shall permi
the probatlon offlcer to make such notifications and to confirm the defendant's compliance with'such
notification requirement.

If this judgment imposes a fine or a restitution obligation, it shall be a condition of supervised release

that the defendant pay any such fine or restitution in accordance with the Schedule of Payments set
forth in the Criminal Monetary Penalties sheet of this judgment.

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF PROBATION

The defendant shall also comply with the following additional condition: of probation:

Make full financial disclosure to the Probation Officer.

Be prohibited from incurring any new credit charges or openiiig additional lines of credit
without the prior approval of the Probation Officer unless the défandant is in compliance with
the payment schedule.

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant shall pay the following total criniinal monetary penalties in accordance

with the schedule of payments set forth in the Schedule of Payments. The defendant shall
pay interest on any fine or restitution of meie ttan $2,500, unless the fine or restitution is
paid in full before the fifteenth day after the date of judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §
3612(f). All of the payment options in the Schedule of Payments may be subject to penalties
for defauit and delinquency pursuantto18 U.S.C. § 3612(g).

Total Assessment Total Fine Total Restitution

$100.00 $388,498.00

The Sgacial Assessment shall be due immediately.

FINE
AFine in the amount of $ 388,498.00 is imposed.
RESTITUTION

No Restitution was ordered.
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SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Having assessed the defendant’s ability to pay, payment of the total criminal monetary penalties
shall be due as follows:

E. Special instructions regarding the payment of criminal monetary penaltios:

Defendant shall pay restitution in regular monthly instaliments of not lesz.tiian 10%
of gross monthly income. Interest requirement is waived. Defendant chailootify the
U.S. Attorney and the Court of any material change in economic circumstances that
may affect defendant’s ability to pay restitution.

Unless the court has expressly ordered otherwise in the special instrucians above, if this judgment
imposes a period of imprisonment, payment of criminal monetary nenaliies shall be due during the
period of imprisonment. All criminal monetary penalties, exceptiiose payments made through the
Federal Bureau of Prisons’ Inmate Financial Responsibility Prcararn, are made to the clerk of the
court, unless otherwise directed by the court, the probation officer, or the United States attorney.

The defendant shall receive credit for all payments previcus'y made toward any criminal monetary
penalties imposed.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
MEMPHIS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
-V 2:03CR20433-02-B

AMSCOT MEDICAL LABS, INC,,

A CORPORATION
H. Louis Sirkin , Retained

Defense Attorney
920 4" & Race Towcr, 105 4™ Street
Cincinnati, OH 35202-2776

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
(For Offenses Committed On or After Novi*mbar 1, 1987)

The defendant pleaded guilty to Count 11 of the Indictment on July 06, 2005. Accordingly,
the court has adjudicated that the defendant is guilty of ttie following offense:

Date Count
Title & Section Nature of Offcnsy Offense Number
Concluded
21 U.S.C. §§ 331 (a)and Aiding and Abetting. Inf-oduction and 08/03/2000 11
333 (a)(2) and Delivery for Introduction Into Interstate
18U.8C. §2 Commerce a Micbianded Drug with

Intent to Misiead the Food and Drug
Administretion

The defendant is sentenced as provided in the following pages of this judgment. The
sentence is imposed pursuant ‘o ithe Sentencing Reform Act of 1984 and the Mandatory
Victims Restitution Act of 19385,

Counts 1-10 and 12-21 a/a.dismissed on the motion of the United States.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district
within 30 days of any-char ge of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs
and special assessnients imposed by this judgment are fully paid.

Date of Imposition of Sentence:
September 28, 2006

S/ J. Daniel Breen
J. DANIEL BREEN
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

September 29, 2006

AdOD 37HL AAIKID
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Defendant’s Mailing Address:
11258 Corell Park Drive

Suite 600
Cincinnati, OH 45242
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Case No: 2:03CR20433-02-B Defendant Name: Amscot Medical Labs, Inc., a Corporation Page 3 of 5

PROBATION

The defendant is hereby placed on probation for a term of 1 Year.

While on probation, the defendant shall not commit another federal, state_or iocal
crime and shall notillegally possess a firearm, ammunition, destructive device, ordangerous
weapons. The defendant shall also comply with the standard conditions that.nave been
adopted by this court (set forth below). If this judgment imposes a fine r a restitution
obligation, it shall be a condition of probation that the defendant pay.any such file or
restitution.

The defendant shall comply with the following standard coridiions that have been
adopted by this court.

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPL:RVISION

1. The defendant shall not leave the judicial district without the permission of the court or probation officer;

2. The defendant shall report to the probation officer as diretited by the court or probation officer and shall
submit a truthful and complete written report within the first five days of each month;

3. The defendant shall answer truthful all inquiries by: the’probation officer and follow the instructions of
the probation officer;

4. The defandant shall work regutarly at a lawful occupation unless excused by the probation officer for
schooling, training, or other acceptable reavons;

5. The defendant shall notify the probation officer ten{10) days prior to any change in residence or
employment;

6. The defendant shall refrain froriuthd excessive use of alcohol and shall not purchase, possess, use,

distribute, or administer any narcotic or other controlled substance, or any paraphernalia related to such
substances, except as prescithed by a physician, and shall submit to periodic urinalysis tests as directed
by the probation officer to dztarmine the use of any controfled substance;

7. The defendant shall not izequent places where controlled substances are illegally sold, used, distributed,
or administered; The defendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in criminal activity, and
shall not associatc.vith any person convicted of a felony unless granted permission to do so by the
probation officer;

8. The defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit him or her at any time at home or elsewhere and
shall pernit sonfiscation of any contraband observed in plain view by the probation officer;

9. The #aiendant shall notify the probation officer within 72 hours of being arrested or questioned by a law
enfolczment officer;

10. TH: defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer or a special agent of a law
anforcement agency without the permission of the court,

1. As directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third parties of risks that may be
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Case No: 2:03CR20433-02-B Defendant Name: Amscot Medical Labs, Inc., a Corporation Page 4 of &

occasioned by the defendant’s criminal record or personal history or characteristics, and shall permit
the probation officer to make such notifications and to confirm the defendant's compliance with suct
notification requirement.

12. If this judgment imposes a fine or a restitution obligation, it shall be a condition of supervised 2lease
that the defendant pay any such fine or restitution in accordance with the Schedule of Payments set
forth in the Criminal Monetary Penalties sheet of this judgment.

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF PROBATION

The defendant shall also comply with the following additional conditioris «f probation:

1. Make full financial disclosure to the Probation Officer.

2. Be prohibited from incurring any new credit charges or opening additional lines of credit
without the prior approval of the Probation Officer unless the defenuant is in compliance with
the payment schedule.

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant shall pay the following total ¢riminal monetary penalties in accordance
with the schedule of payments set forth in the-Schedule of Payments. The defendant shall
pay interest on any fine or restitution of morethan $2,500, uniess the fine or restitution is
paid in full before the fifteenth day after the date of judgment, pursuant to 18 US.C. §
3612(f). All of the payment options inthe Schedule of Payments may be subject to penalties
for default and delinquency pursuan to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(g).

Total Assessment Total Fine Total Restitution

B A LA A2 e T A S e

$100.00 $388,498.00

The'Snecial Assessment shall be due immediately.
FINE
& Fine in the amount of $ 388,498.00 is imposed.
RESTITUTION

No Restitution was ordered.
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Case No: 2:03CR20433-02-B  Defendant Name: Amscot Medical Labs, Inc., a Corporation Page 5of £
SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Having assessed the defendant's ability to pay, payment of the total criminal monetary penalties
shall be due as follows:

E. Special instructions regarding the payment of criminal monetary pencltes:

Defendant shall pay restitution in regular monthly installments of not less than 10%
of gross monthly income. Interest requirement is waived. Defendant chai notify the
U.S. Attorney and the Court of any material change in economic circumstances that
may affect defendant’s ability to pay restitution.

Unless the court has expressly ordered otherwise in the special instructions above, if this judgment
imposes a period of imprisonment, payment of criminal monetary penalties shall be due during the
period of imprisonment. All criminal monetary penalties, except.toze payments made through the
Federal Bureau of Prisons’ Inmate Financial Responsibility Pregrain, are made to the clerk of the
court, unless otherwise directed by the court, the probation officer, or the United States attorney.

The defendant shall receive credit for all payments previaucly made toward any criminal monetary
penalties imposed.

TSSB 090125



v& 010T/TU/E /W00 DN[BATUDWIAIIAI MMM /A1y
9$0090 9SS1

SB [[oM S®

PHEIA
[eIdURUL]

ANOA MOID)

SN LOVINOD STVINOWILSAL ovia STVLIA FJIT ATVS-TH + SN 1LNogv HFNWOH

BNjBA 1UoWIBI0Y
JHOW NYV3IT -

£Jo [ o8eg T ONBA TUSWDINIY



oSN\NQm . \Eoo.0355588:8.333\\”95
m}% 1¥D090 9SSL

SNOLLIGNGD ONV SW¥31] ADVARIA | ONILOVNINOD INIOV : paaIasay SIUBIY IV 1 0T ONIBA JUaWINSY 1007 O

£Jo zs8eg DT ON[BA JUSWAINSY



w Q10T/TTUE /W0 aN[RAJUIWDINAL MM/ dny

8¥0090 9SS

€ Jo g 98eg DT ‘onieA JuswaInSy



m ogom\mm\m mwm%ﬁwiwaaot\ﬁoo.mﬁmiﬁquEB.333\\“85
6¥0090 8SSL

LUBN 18IA Ul NP pIal PaIRIo0ap JO SYILOW ¢ pepnjoul uoym ‘ureideys e se AINp sanoe Auly g Jo sieak oy

paja|dwos Appnosd ¥21(] -2981eD SSBUISNG SIY JO LEYS 8Y) 0} Jolid pue - sa16ap AlUIAIG 1O JoISBIN B pue 20uBIos |eonyod u) 8aibap ‘g v
ue Bulutes Jayy "awes a1 Suiop Ut syuslpd snosswnu Bunsisse uaym Agipaid siy ssoJojual Buluue(d Juswaimas umo siy 1oy sarod
ddueInsUl 8| Bjes-a) sw-ur uonedidied [euU0SIad "siesk g1 JaA0 Joj Jusbe soueINsul pasusd) e usaq sey pue sieak gg 1s8d sy

10} sewiy [BroUBUY pIeyY Ul SUOISIoap Asuow asim axew susiid padiay sey yoiq “Jasuoid padisy sy [epow Aotjod soueinsu oy oles-al
Arejsudoid ay) Jo uonejussald oignd suy AupinG ur aanoe AI9A suiBLWS) pue dn-pejs Auedwoo sauls suonisod assy) piay sey Reioy "

03D/ HCG.U_wmhn_ / Jopuno4 - >m‘~mV pieyory

SN IDVINOD STVINOWILSAL ovi STIVLIAQ FA1T ATVS-T4 <S80 1Lnogv JWOH

INALNS FFHBILE ¥ OL AIY BHDA

BNJBA U UM
JHOW NYVI 4

7Jo193eg T ‘onjE A ULWSINSY



S

0102/
050090 9SSL

SNOILIONGOD ONY SWXI31 | ADVAING | ONILOVHINOGD INTOY

SO
@ “-ajqupesE weiSoad
anad 2vurvansuy a5 spes-aa yuased

1|0 34T pUy Hew nod ST R A WAy 1V

dppoy ume

7Joz93eg

%m.\Aﬁwlgmaoﬂ\:uou.oEmZﬁuEmEB.333\\”93

EC I FigeH .
TR ANMA JUMUDIIE Aq proao s10d
FULINSUL 23] A[ES-24 2w spand Juprow payesspduios
Au® 30 1nogw s;3ns < v age Kt aday |

“SIIHPOLT 2AISNIIXTY

: PaAIBSaN SIUBNINY - DT ‘enjeA JuUsWBINeN 6007 &

& siow USIL

TPIIURMY PIeY U1 REOTEID AT IS4 INEUW S
112 diay o sey PURISIP . B w sieorssyyoad
30 dnoad v g pausog sy g npoy PUEIHEEVEL Y

oy A A

DT IN[BA JusWRIRSY



010¢/Tee mmm.m.SwEJchmB\an.oEmZSEoEE.g\\”Qﬁz
‘]

150090 €SS1L

JNORIGNOD ONY SWH3L T ADYADS | OMLOYHINGD INIDY * PaAlesay Sy i1y © DT eMBA JUSWSMIaY BOOZ B

5.
LHR0N Flm IYNE SR
1IIpUT By s{EBOsEazeld
36 dnosf ¥ {g paniaey s 7))y PRy pamamay

PV 241 O g

[OE D o & #row

“ageye e wersdesd
Trod aveeanenr aj opes-os jusaedres; Hrorsyi IIUXFEHY
1 Y1 Uy A AR T NI A JURAINIY Y

~dppoy LvIg

BIC 4 IBIWI gAY T PIuo 5IN0C
iLRN u

¥

‘uoReRSIUILIDY SSBUISNY JO SIRISEN e Pol Jed SBY OS[e ays pue ‘uoneg absoD ~ AJISIDAIUN WRY SBXS] |8 pauIes Sem ssauisnquby
ui “5°g s.Apuap “aousuedxa SI[ES AJII0 2198-01 JO SIBBA [BI1OABS WM setisnpul Bupiueq pue ‘Buiuueld epusuy ‘soueinsy; oy

Ut 801195 JO SIBBA (] SOUIGLIOD BYS SN YIM QISUC 4Ba1 SSaUISNG Buidjsnes e jo) papesu uoBULIOU B 0} SXIR Sjusld PUE S8aSUBDY
40§ 53008 Bul-uo Ajsul Buipimoid anym ‘Aoeaid weyn seinsse pue sejeisusb sIno 31} UOREIBA0 UB UCKEBINWINGOE BIBD SAISSEWL

alp sebeuew Apuapy “spaau ABojouyos) uoneue: 4 fue JendiuoD |18 SSIBUIPIOOD OSIE aYs ‘S[euSiew 1nd pue Bunayew e jo
uonejuawaidun pue ubisep ‘tuswdopasp sy} 0} Ajjeuosiad S gpyinuco sjym Juswiedac] sao1Aag JusiD o sasiasadns 31560y “siNy

S80IAI8S pUB URLBISIUILPY ‘JUSPISald BOIA - S1960y Apusp

SO AIDVINGCD STVINOWILSAL Ooviy STVLAQ TATITVS-A™ 48N L1088V JRO"¢

FUMALNY SDRINL 7 1 LEX BAsA

BNjRA JUSWIBIION
FHOW NYv3T

3o 1 9deg DT “On[BA JUSWDINSY



010T/2T/S mma.mE:ootooE@\Eoo.uEchoEuEE.333\\” duy

S

750080 9SS1

S NOILIONGD ONY SWHEL I ADVAIG | ONILOYHINGD INIOV : PRAISERY BB Y | 31 SONIRA JURWIBIAGY BDOZ 12
@ ~sygsire s wreond £ e @ s 0w -
A e 3YEY 0N A3 HES-21 Jedsdigs v LYY FITRLRSY: 4
16U Pul) i w0 Y 1 AT A MUY 1Y 40 INIBGE S0 adR A[PEAE A0 10 dnosd v Jq pawaoy s 3y canpe s Jurmasnay
....A.&\—Q«N MVIQ SInpodg PAISHIOXTY ALY A O1f 4

- 0711 "enjeA
uBLIBIGBY B $SA30NS pue YIMmoIb BAISOIr k3.1 JO Yonw 0s Jo isusoids remueuy syl e wiy Buperd ‘X1 ‘suield puslo w sepisal
SUHIO) "IN "BUISUsDN £ pue ‘g ‘zg $e11ag B SLInY ATusing 8y ‘ssmiAfor pisy, e 10) uonnosxe Buguswsidun pue ‘sucisioep Buiiew
-Aoiod ‘uonEenSIULPE DISUBDIT |12 SSBUIDICOD SUINO7; "4y “Aueduwos Jayioue yim aul 1onpord Jno 10§ 19keyd 1oAsi-doy pue sasuson
JPISBIN B SB ANSNpUL JUSWISINGSS 3y / 81es-a5 N0 uiim Ssaoons JueASIBI-AI0B1IP JO SIEBA BAY JBAO pue ‘dal palaysiBal B Se YoM
Butpniout 'Ansnpul $901U9S [B1OUBLY 1212USH AU U JUBWBASIUDY. DR $5300NS 40 s1e34 Auew uomisod jeond sy o) sBulg sueg N

19010 Bunesado JouD - suljon sanug

SNLIVYINOGD STYINOWILSHL Ovi STIVLIG HAVT TVS-3Y < S LNoYgV FNCA

PUNLNY IVATIE V OL AV BNOL

SNjEA JUSUWD.NION
AUOW NYYIT

[jo 138 DT ON[EA UDWAINSY



0102/TTUE
o

£50090 8SS.1

SMOLLANOD ONY SWHIAL I ADYAINA | ONLOVMINDGD INIOY

& i
e “HQEEe AR wridnsd
L R3RSEE 33} HWS-a 0 183 edsu i Sgdnosog

Coniaug | vy O TY AHE L JuIWARY )Y

~dAopoy rvig

WPV SEX3 | W01 UORENSIUIIPY ssaussng jolio1ys

B wrow

T anie g yumang
AIURINGNY N3 IFR-A Quri spamd

SIINPOLT DAISNINT

dse-Aajsuoy aney /U0 aN[eATUSWSINAT Mmm /s diny

PBArasey By 1Y 1T CANRA JUBWSINEY §00Z &

Uy

FEIMPEHY DAY 0F SBOIOIP 30010 B INTE UMD
LR AR ™ WOy BURI DL Bgn ypruemeagoad

30 davss © ig pausang K 371y B y 10302y

rady 2. OY ¢

@ sion

“BIASBUIN-AISIBAIUN

2§ B Spioy sney "A1sjemnode pue Apuspiye suuopsd sus sannp ay) jo may e 1snl

aje asau) -- 1@nbnoq ayy uo paoeld aq oy samod /aau SUNUBLILIDSI 138(9s SJUsiD) oA saioljod dyoads ayy uo spuny Jueys Bueyd
‘SelydIesely SIES JO Juswdolansp BurBLIPIooD LT by MDIOST aupy 0 sluswARd UOISSILUILLOD 1B §O BUIIOAUI PUB SUOISSRULLIOD e
J0 uvonensiuupe BuloBud 0T ‘anfe A JuaWaIMaY 1 Sisnel: UCLSSIULLICT 93SUSILT B J0) 10B1U00 Jo Juted Atewsd auy st AsjsusH 'sipy

SN LOVINOGD

FHOW NyvaT

1301 98eq

STVINOWILSAL

8oUBUI JO J0J081I( — AB|SUSH aned

ovia

STHVLAQ 1417 ITVS-TH

480 1108y ANOH

FEMAAS JUADIE ¥ OL AW UADA

SNJBA JUSLUBIION

DT onie A USWRINSY



S)

010¢/TL/E
50090 9SS

SNC LLITNGD ONY SWEIL T ADVAI | SNILDYHINGD INFDY

g e
£ agegear msord

sprs-22 wasudsn
LNk s BTN

~Avpoy 1vig

ol 330 asu
JETT R ST

dseAv13 Aworol/woo anfeAluswamar mmm 7-duy

: pandesay SIubng iy 1D "amen Juswsmay 5007 5

P owrony X @ srew .
T AME Y 1933y ¢ PAVLHO SaDeil 3 AIUOHS Mtm yTU 1)
2V £ A PPUR 47 W AEBOICERjE ]
AUE 30 IDOYE RIS o1 34w (¥ dsay ), 30 dnead v 3 paneing st 4y ey JUIWLIOIY
USIORPOAS DAISRIIXY ALY 3 AL O 4

'SiBlled sourmMSy a1elr dirtde syl o pred aq o) Jusby Mmos3 ino yBnosyy sjuowied wniussd syl saoioaul

pue Aoijod 4oRa 10} SISLUIED BSBY) UM SOURINSY, 101207 8} 1002 0) sjuswied wnweid sayenobsau Alenunuod s “sumo Apusuno
NIBA JUSWRINSY 1BY) Sa00d PONSS] SABY JBU} S73Li/ed SOURINSUL 311 JIE )M UOREDIUNLLILIOD JUBISUCD sulBiuIeLd OSje 84 "D d

‘8314 @ Bunsaiy 1suod ‘Buiisary pue sanddns Aoyod No usew a0/ OBIUCD Jojutod ay st pue uomisinboe A91j0d f1e ssteupIoos Ae1gy sy

S LDVINOD

JHOW NuvID

1Jo 1 93ed

uctensiuiwpy Aoljod Jo J01oaig — Aeio) Awsisp

STVINOWILLSIL Ovd STIVLIQ 3A1T ATVS-3Y <81 LNogyv FWOT

BUAIAI IBATET ¥ B1 ABY BADA

anjea JuUsuBIISN

‘DT N[ A JusWaINey



01027/t Qmm.mgoﬂsoqmao@\ag.uENBEEUEE.BBB\\:EE
550090 BSSL

SNC LT 00 ONY SWHELTADVYAING | DRILOVHINGS INSOV I PRAIESSY SGIY Y DT RNIRA IUBWeMAN 5002 &
P amuw @ miow @ 3o . eanm
~Eprsy meidosd TN Hawe ma, PRSHTTY PRy Ul Su6p0a0 300 Wik MFWw AR

B AU 3i7F TY-2J Judredsires IIWEISUY Y 1191 diay B) wog purnLrpEn oyw S UGS} 0 sl

04 7)Y ey ABE 30 RO SILIEA O A4E Y[ Sy 30 dnosd v {a pasiseg sy 1y angey 10 I300Y

....A.@\MQ.M HDIS sionpodd DAISHIIX Ay 24 014

‘uonebur ssusja(y asuBINSY| Ul AIElRI03G 12637 B SB

pue josiaiadng Buissanoid PIO € se 110G 'Sexs] ‘unsny swiy mel ysalire; oM} 9y} Wi pray 1eB3] BU) Lt 20usLadXa O SIESA § J1BAT
M wes) mno pautol sima "SIy “spuny pagiend e 1oj UFpIsT0) perdsfes aul pue sby mo10s3 'saasuadr sy (v suoneondde e
JO Moy By STIRUIPIcOD BYS Wuaby mosT ay) Ag sn o) Juas Miomiaded Jualp punog-ul e .Sqnuos, ye1s Buipuedxa say pue siman say

5901/U88 JUsl|D) jo Jsbeuepy — sIMaT suuya(Q

SN 1JVINGD STVINOWLLSAL Ovd STMVLIAA AL T ITVS-0AH 450 LNogv WO
PUBAAS FBBIICG V 0L 43D DOOL
: anjeA juswBIney
IHOW NYVIT

1Jo | 98eg YT ONEA USWaMmMoYy



%Q 010/2Z/€ %m.ﬂEocx&:f@?mmtﬁou03§Em8o€8A333\\”BE
950090 8SS1

"LL6L Ul unog sweudng *g ' ay) Aq ,jebal, paiepap sem aaubisse ue 0 Aoijod 8ouBINSUL Bl

B uiyitaauag yieap, sy Buljss aouis Jaas pazieas useq SABY S9SED Yons ut peaids, sy woj s{aas] noud 853y "soueINSUI BlY| 1O}
18Rl Alepunoas sy w s194eld ojessjoum, / teuonnysut Aq 1o Auyyieam A1aa auy Ajuo Aq sepeosp Jof pazijeas Aisnoiasud sureb ybiy
Auenoeoads awes sy Aofus o} siqe usaq SABY SISXBW-UOISIOBP [RIOUBUY [BNPIAIPUL JO [IB}DY, SiEaA Aluam] jsouwie oy '1nd fidwg

issa| Buiyjou ‘ssow BuiyioN “premiojjubiens 1eyl isnf sy eap
plo-sapedsp siy | ‘siseq ejes-cud e uo ajedioied noA yoym ug - painsu; sy} jo Buissed ayy uodn suieb eoyiubis satessuab spuny ino
jo BuiBesansy Jo peasds, sy Juncue 898}, 1IN} 8U} Woy Junodsip-daap e je Aoljod soueinsul sy e j01usuaq yieap sy Ang apn o1
‘anjep JUSWSIIOY Ag PaUMO SoNLd saueInsul 9yl sjes-a1 ypm sued Butaow pejeondwos Aue 1o INoge saualsAw ou sie Ajeal asey |

siiejeq ey sjeg-oy

SO LOVINOOD STVINOWILSAL ovd STIVLHEQ 417 ATVS-3d ¢S LNnodv FNWOH

BNIBA JLSUIBITON
IHOW NNV )

£301938eg DT “ON[BA JUSWDINDY



< orovTue

dse's[1e1op 9J1] 3[ESaI/UI00 aN[RAIUSIAINAL MM AL /r-dny
80090 §SSL

310w ajow
% ~oaqueae weadoud @
KLoyod svuransog aje afes-21 ywasmdsunny Jydneaoy

ISOW U1 PUy JM 0oL )T INME A JUIWAYY 1Y

“Avpoy 1iv1g

"SI
. F10W . ¢
YT e A JuawaInsyg {q pause sapyod @ ITIURUY PIRY O1 SUGISIIAP VoW 281 MYTW SluMpd
IeAnSAY 330 dfes-31 Yirm syded Fuwsow pawayduies

1943 dipg 03 moy purissapun oYM spevorssapoad
SUE 40 10GY SAINSAW ou 25T Lfeay a3y

10 00018 e g prusaoy sty Ty tanEa MIWIHIIY
“SINPOLT 2AISHIIXTY ALY I O Y

‘ureb peyabie) auj-aseq JnoA snid junowe uoneddiped {euibuUo INOA AQ pauiliBlLp S1 Ajumew j8 aAIeDal

noA yunowe ayoads sy “Aojjod sy} papasu Jo pajuem 1aBuoj ou oym sajuedwoo io sienpialpur AQ pIos U9 eaey a1edionied noA
yoIym ut seolod jiy “eusq Ulesp ayl Jo uonnguisip eyes-oid B BAI2081 NOA ‘paunsu] 8y} Jo Yieap sy o} anp Adtod sypjo Aunyew uodn
‘A1e191J2uag-02 8|qeI0ASLI] UB SY °,SSLIBIO|SUSG-02 9|qedoAsul, s1e welboud Aoljod aoueinsul a4 sjes-a1 N0 uj swedonied-usyny

£Jo g adeq T ONRA JUSWBINSY



ﬁxﬂv 0107/TTE _ %m.mmﬁocdé1232\88.ozaaﬁagsa\EEE\“BE
8500580 85SL \

SNOILIONOD ONY SWHIL] ADVAINA | ONILOVHINGD INIOY * paasesay sIUBIY [ 1 DT “enieA wsweIney 64,075
i : ! e

£ Jo ¢ 53vg DT ‘onE A JUSWBINSY



u\w 0107/7TE %a.mEEoEcmB\Eoo.oEn&ﬂoEvEE.g\\“a:s

650090 8SS1L
S7OILIONOD ONY SWY3L! ADVARIH | ONILOVHINOGD IN3OY T PAAIBSRY SIUBRY 1Y 1 DT 'aNteA wawaney 6007 o
atr 210w Y TSy
@ ot “aqeress meadosd @ a0 Y ORI A 30NA3NY {q pIuso saijod @ aiow 1EUERY PIRY ) $U01S0ap (30Ut ISIm INEIN STUDYD
Snod sxueansuy 3311 ars-a2 yvandsury {q3nosoq IFURINSHL I H1ES-24 girn spaed Foraow poreoydaed 2oy dioy 61 wor TIRONAN oy siruossayoad
ot oul puy Hrs wnod 1] NGRS IWaInay 1y Nuw 20 moqe sapaars i on am Kjwds Ay 30 dnoidt n {q pawaog sy )17 Inge A Judwsanay
dADpoy pmg SIORPOLF 2AISH)IXTY ALY 34 OY 44

ucog Bujuron

S|eluownISa |

SN LOVINOD STVINOWILSAL Ovd . STIVLAQ AT XTVS-T9 ¢S LRogyv AWOH

IWRINS BPADIIE / ¢ L ATB WaCA

SNjeA JUILLIIDN
IHOW NYVIT

1301 98eg DT OB A JUSWSINGY



TP or0T/Te
090090 9SS1L

%m.ommcuomlmaoﬁgm@\&oo.uamZzoEoEE.333 /7:dny

W8ININY 81ND3S B 0] A8y unoA,, St snjep Juswainey ‘Sjusid 1Nok o)

1onpoud abps Bumno e Lejic-0y Bunyoo; [euoissajoud jetoueuy e aie Jo wesboid Jno u juedionied e swoosq 0y Bunjoo) ase noA 18UIBUAA

jlenbe ou st assy ]
"s1eymAue ajgeyeae weiboid Asion stueinsut sy sjes-al jusiedsues; Alybnoloyy 1sow sy pul M noA ‘0T ‘enjga awamey v

99SUI2I7 B swo0o8yg

SN LOVINGO STVINOWLISAL ovd STIVLAQ FATT ATVS-AN » SN LOoYVv AWOH

FUNEN: PR I8 ¥ O ATY YNOA
INieA JlollausaN
FHOW NHvY3T

7101 owdm DT enjeA JUSUISITISY



VN 010Z/TT/E %m.u%aoom\mlméooun\ﬁoo.uEmEﬁoEvEE.g\\“ats
190090 §SSL

SNOLLIONOD ONV SHY3L | ADVAIMd | ONILOVHINOD INTOY T p3aIni 8y SIBIY IV 1 DT ‘ONIBA JUBWaINeY 6007 B

@ orow " D sroaw . @ sinw LI
eajqeirRae wesdoad UYL CANIE A IR RN AG patao sdidgoed IRBRNCY DORY 6 suoIOn LU0 S YW SIEH

.?:c& XIS ) Aws-2d Judsedsueny «mzwnouo.: IDUTAUS 31| 3pe5-3 Y spard Suranw pyesdwos BAY T3 O MO4 PURISIIPUN Olpn spruossaoad

FSOU A) Prgy {1 NOLC YT AN A JUINAIIY 1Y {ur 10 moge saasiw ou daw K[pEaa g 19 dnosceiig paviiag st YT anje 4 waInay

“dppoJ Uiy “SPNPOIS IAISHIIXT Y 24 OYA

7 3o 7 o8eg T ON[BA USWOINSY



v\v 010T/7T/¢ %m.mBomEoo\Eou'oEmE:mEoEoHBBB\\”&E

290090 9SSL
. 0E18Z XL ‘siejunerg man
Z029-609 (0£8) SNUSAY JNUIBM YLION 20/ .
X4 S821A19G Jual|) O "anjeA Juswainay
. :Ssaippe |esishAuyd
2005-609 (0€8) |
:Xe4q uiepy LEL8. X1 'sisjuneig map
; GE90L¢ xog Od
WOSBNEAUSLIE 33IDAS 8588-¥29 (0¢8) 077 ‘enjep wiswisey
jews fq :suoyd Ag ‘e Ag
iAepo] sn joeju0n
SHIDVINOD  STVINOWILSAL OV  STVIAA AT ATVS-TW ) SA LOOEY  HWOH
BURMINS BVH* 23X V O AFE WNADA
anjBA HowWwalay
FJHOW Nyv3a1 .

£Jo | a8»g , . T ON[BA JUSWAINY



w Q 010Z/2TS mmm.mE%.Eoo\Eoo.wEmﬁ:mEoEB,333\\”&E

€90090 9SS1
@ Diou » . ) asous 35041 e nilis)
. Spquiiean argadosd Y MR A JuSwaIaY AQ pauae sapyod @ TRI3URGY prey Ul SUBISAP ADBOW SS1A IRIL !:u:,u
Aojpod sxuvansay 3y .:Ammﬁ juaredsue.s Apyduoaoy IIUTANEIL I WS- yiiw spred Jutaow pamagdwod 1341 thag 61 moy pavysiapun a_..ﬁ :«,:Sﬁdo“a
1D YL PO i N0 YT I0[R A JUSWIAY 1Y AU¥ 10 Inoge $35a9358W oU 2IE Sjraa SRR R 10 dnoad v Lq panweg st )7 ange A ::m.w.l_:uz
890 eBOgY ) )
Anpoy 1vig SIINPOAF dAISHIIXTY

AUV 241 01 A

150 urdg o) ure g
Acpu4 - Aepuopy,
B | 1UOIJR3¢I( 1O SINOH .

£Jo 7 93eq T ‘OnfeA JUSWSMaY



VQ 010T/TT/e dse"sToeju0d /U0 aNeATUI WAL mam /ANy
90090 9SSL

SNOLLIGNOD ONV SWHILT ADVAING | ORLLOVYINGD INISY : paAIasaY SIUBIY 11V T "D ‘ONeA wBWwamBY 6107 &

£Jo ¢ 93eq DT ‘SnfEA TUSWIINSY



Digital Recording 1

Rani Sabban (“Cody Walker”): Retirement Value LLC ~ Bruce Collins
- 03-11-10

0:00
M: Good morning Retirement Value, this is Michelle

RS: Hi Michelle | got a flyer and | was calling to uh hear a littlz acout what
ya'll have,

M: Yes, do ya...uh...who did you get the flyer from do-vou know?

RS: Justa ahh... | met some guy on the golf course 2nd he gave me like a
two page flyer.

M: Yeah

RS: and he said he was ahh...that it was a preity good investment for him
and | want to call and hear a little bit ahout it.

M: Absoiutely...what was his name?

RS: ahhh? | didn’t ... you know on the golf course... his name was Brian
but | didn’t....

M: Brian Spavenka (Spelling ?) V' bet... Well that is cool. Golf courses are the
best place to do business...laughs

RS: (Laughs)

M: (Laughs) but I'm a0ing to direct your call to Bruce Collins he’s our Chief
Operating Officer and he will be able to help you out.

RS: Okay

1:05
(TRAMNEFERS CALL)

BC: This is Bruce may | help you?

TSSB 030000
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RS:

BC:
RS:
BC:

RS:

BC:
RS:
BC:
RS:

2:0
BC
RS
BC

RS

BC:

RS

Hi Bruce | got a flyer uh actually from a guy on the golf course and it's
just a little two page flyer talking about a investment program ya’'ll are
offering and | wanted to see if could hear a little about it?

: Yeah sure, sure are you...are you ahhh in the...in the...in the area?
¢ Yeah, | live up in Pflugerville,
: Okay, Hold on just a second... you got a two page flyer?
: Yeah...
(laughs)

Maybe | didn’t get the whole thing?

It ahhh...It has a section where it says ysuriocal...ahhhh retirement
value license.

Okay

But it's blank, so...

Okay, okay that’s fine. Give me your name?
Uh...Cody Walker

4

: Cody what’s your address?

:Um...2705

: Okay

: Kickapoo Drive - K-I-C-K-A-P-0-0

: You ever get any jokes about that? No, don’t I'm just kidding...
~Man...all the time!

: (Laughs) In Pflugerville...ump there’s a good one tco...spell that for me
man.
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RS: uhhh..P-F...sometimes | have to... P-F-U...Pflugerville...l have to write
it down usually...

BC: Take your time...

RS: (Laughs) Uh...P-F-U-L....Pflugerville...Uh | don’t have it in front.of me
man...

BC: [ can find....Texas?

RS: Yeah, yeah... Its PF...everything in Pflugerville is PF

BC: Right everything is PF...(laughs)...What’s your zip code?
RS: 78660

BC: 7-8-6-6-0 and ahh give me your ah telephon» niimber please?
RS: um... (512)...

BC: Okay

RS: 391-

BC: Okay

RS: 1787

BC: 87... and your email address?

3:03

RS: It’s ah... codvwalker49@yahoo.com

BC: And Cody what...can | call you Cody is that okay?

RS: Yeah, Yoan

BC: Whait kinda work do you do?

RS: Um'l do a little bit of you know consulting type stuff for ah DELL
BC: Okay, okay we got some Dell people.... Do ya..do ya have an

understanding of what the product is or how it works? Or sorta go
over that with ya?
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RS: You know... you know like | said a guy gave it to me on a golf coursa
and it sounded like he made an investment and he was happy...but
you know he said something about uh...he kinda explained tome a
little bit what a life settlement type thing is, but you know | really nave
no idea...ahhhh...you know | don’t know very much.

3:47

BC: Let me....let me do this...let me email you a couple of things...let me
drop a priority mail package in the mail to you with a brochure that will
give you all the information you will need and cpce you’ve looked it
over I'll call you like on Monday or Tuesday '¥i!! talk about it some
more and if you want to get together that’s cer.ainly fine. As it turns
out you're talking to the Chief Operating Officer of the company so,
you got to the top right away.

RS: WOW...

BC: (Laughing)

RS: What is your name again?

BC: My name is Bruce Collins. i'! put a card in there for ya...

RS: Okay great.

BC: Alright good... ahht. [ think that’s it for now...let me get that in today’s
mail and we’ll tzir. next week.

RS: Okay, did you say you were going to send me an email as well?

BC: | will, ’'m gonna send you some stuff about the asset class in general
RS: Okay

BC: Alrignt?

RS: Airight sounds good.

BC: Thanks

RS: Very Good, Bye.
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Digital Recording 2

Rani Sabban (“Cody Walker”): Retirement Value LLC ~ Michelle
03-12-10 :

00:00
M: Good morning Retirement Value this is Michelle

RS: Hi Michelle | was calling for Bruce.

M: He is unavailable, is there something | can help you with
RS: Sure he just sent me a little package in the mail. My name is Cody
M: Yes sir

R: and uh I was just giving him a call back...hs uh...

M: Okay perfect, uh a good way to reach hiin today would be on his cell
phone. Did...do you have his card ercicsed?

RS: No actuaily um...

M: Okay

RS: it didn’t enclose his card...
M: That's fine.

RS: it was somebody els?’s,

M: Oh okay that’s fine...l can go ahead and give you Bruce’s cell phone
number...or waz there...did you need to talk about something else?

RS: No, he hagjust emailed me and ub...

M: Okay

RS: Wanted me to call him after | got this.

1:00

M. Okay absolutely, here is his number (214) 732-5422.

RS: Okay

TSSB 030008



M: Okay

RS: Alright, Thank you very much.

M: Uh-huh bye-bye
RS: Bye

1:21
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Digital Recording 3

Rani Sabban (“Cody Walker”): Retirement Value LLC ~ Bruce Collins
03-15-10

00:00
BC: This is Bruce Good Morning

RS: Hey Bruce this is ahh Cody you sent me a package over *he weekend

kept on ringing so, | didn’t know if | had the right number

BC: How are you? | actually called you this morning and you: phone just

RS: Ohh really?

BC: Yes, yes

RS: Oh I'm sorry

BC: that’s okay

RS: Weii i just caiied the office and thov said to call you at this number so,
uh, you know | kinda looked throug¢h the package and ahhh... | had a lot of
questions and my wife had a lot of questions and ummm | really just

realized that i have no idea what-the hell I'm looking at...so...

BC: Okay, Let me...Let me ack you this did you read the material that | sent
you by the way of E-mail?

RS: Um really the main tiing that | looked at you know ahh...l read a little
bit...ahh but the mair %:ing that | was looking at is what looks to be a
power point?

BC: Okay

RS: and | locked at that and | actually printed that cut and have it in front of
me.

BC: Ckay
RS so you know | guess the main thing that my wife kept asking me is
what do you know about this company and that sorta thing and um, | guess

it you could tell me a little bit about it and um....

BC: Sure.... (pause) You want me to go right now? Are you there?
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RS: Yeah...Yeah sure

BC: Sure, Sure, Sure... | mean Retirement Value was formed about eighwzn
months ago and it was actually based on another company up in Waco
called Life Partners and all it is...is just a fractionalized life insuranca
policy that we get and from a source of variety of independent peoole who
sell them. The important thing to remember about the asset class and the
product it self is that your partner in the transaction is going ‘o % the
insurance company and the escrow agent. If you read all the material you'll
find out that everything is actually sent to the escrow agem ti.¢y are the
fractional beneficiary of the product and the policy and once it is actually
completed, the transaction is completed Retirement Valie is not really
involved at ail we are just sorta like you could say the real-estate company
REMAX ..uh we do the deal and it is...it is all pushed over to somecone else
once the transaction is completed and you just waii for the maturity of the
policy and are actually paid by the escrow agen.

RS: Okay...so like ahh you know my investment{ think the minimum was
what like twenty-five thousand?

BC: Five thousand dollars

RS: and so what exactly would | b¢ investing in and what's my return and
that sorta thing?

BC: you are actually investing iti-the fractional portion of a death benefit of
a life insurance policy which has been sold into the investment market.

RS: Okay

BC: the amount of mariey that you will receive is known in advance, but the
actual yield on it orthe return expressed as the percentage is not known
until the person passes away. You know how much money you’re gonna
make which is commonly cailed a spread. Which is the difference of the
acquisition costand the fractional portion of the death benefit.

RS: Okay, so...Okay...So, | would you know kinda make an investment with
you, with Retirement Value and ya’ll hold this policy? Is that...

BC: xiant. We are the owner of the policy, but the beneficiary is the escrow
agent.

R3: Okay

TSSB 030008



BC: So, let’s say for example you have twenty-five thousand doilars that
you wanted to invest you would buy five fractions of people who have sc'd
their death benefits to someone and when they pass away that’s when you
get the money, but they are all old and they’re all sick you just have to take
a look at what is available. For an example, the last one we did the
gentleman was Eighty-Eight years old and has a thirty-three monutl iife
expectancy. We escrow for life expectancy plus two years. When the
person passes away you just get the amount of money...the amnount of
money is predetermined in advance.

RS: Okay

BC: Because we know what you bought the policy for, we know how much
it's gonna pay we just don’t know precisely wher:it'z gonna pay and that’s
how the opportunity for the yield exists because of the variable of the life
expectancy.

5:00
RS: Right

BC: if there was no variable it would just be a CD and it would pay at a
point and half or whatever a CD is paying

RS: Right

BC: But by any objective rirasure it is an extremely safe investment. They
are all A+ rated life insurance carriers and (inaudible), | mean John
Hancock is going to payv the claim. I’'ve been doing this a long, long time
I've gota significant ¢rasunt of money and it’s been an institutional
investment for mzn;. many years it’s just that someone came up with the
idea of fractionatizing to allow someone to be able to participate with
smaller amounts of money. | sorta describe it as like as owning a condo but
not owning the Luilding.

RS: Right

BC: Yau have all the rights and privileges of your individual fraction and
justhink...have you ever invested in a Mutual Fund?

R&: Yes, yeah

BC: Well think of it that way. You are a fractional owner of a very, very large
Mutual Fund same, same basic idea.
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RS: So, | guess you know, um how do ya’ll pick these...these....these...
these insurance policies? Cause, basically I'm depending on them to pass
away...That kinda sounds bad...(inaudible) | kinda listen to myself saying
that, but um how do | know that they’'re gonna.... they’re gonna actuaily die
within this period of time? | mean...

BC: They, They may not die in that period of time however, hsre is what
happens no matter how much you bracket in a life expectancy eventually

at...I'll send you this since | have your email address.. I'll send you what’s
called a current bouquet of policies. We always have tan that are available
at any time. They go from life expectancy from Sixty nionths all the way
down into like the thirty to thirty-five month rang2 and depending on the
length of the life expectancy is how much the discount is to say, the longer
the life expectancy the greater the spread.

RS: Right

BC: Because everything is based on a {ime value of money, but it was
expiained to me one time the insurancs industry is based on a iaw of iarge
numbers not the law of tech numbars. My wife is... | actually work out of
the house... My wife is an MBA and sne told me a couple of weeks ago she
said “Bruce looking at this thing; this guy is Eighty — Eight years old he’s
5’9 and weights two hundred and thirty pounds for every dollar in a dollar
forty five out, buy some of that.” (laughs)

RS: (forces Laughy})

BC: | mean and that’s ically what it’s based on, so the way that you
ameliorate that actuanal is not if you’re gonna get paid precisely when it’s
by buying multiple fractions. So, a couple may have passed away sooner or
a couple may not and if they pass away sooner you actually get the unused
premiums. So,il's higher than sixteen and half percent. | mean it just sorta

depends you are always gonna make a double digit rate of return which is
almost yo'i1 know unheard of anymore in these recent times

RS: nmmm-mmm
BC. How old are you?

R3: Ummm...I'm ahh thirty
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BC: Okay, here’s the exampie we do about fifty percentage of all the
business we do is IRA money because IRA’s by definition people have
decided that liquidity is not reaily an issue okay, so the they’ll put the
money in the IRA and they’ll let the thing roll and what people like a~out
this is that there is no market risk, there is no Oil price risk, no world event
risk, no interest risk and it doesn’t have to be managed because i’'s not
about timing it’s just about time.

RS: Right

BC: That's, that’s all it's really based on. So, | think what vou may want to
consider is that if you think something that interest ycu and you have read
all the material over I’'m more than happy to drive down there and visit with
you and go over the material in person, but it sheuid make perfect sense.
Assuming you think it’'s something that might in‘erest you?

RS: Yeah, | definitely think it's something thai might interest me and ahh
that’s really why I’'m calling today is cause ine and my wife were able to sit
down and kinda of look at it and ah she bas all these questions for me and
you know ! just heard from somebody tii2t it might look, that it seemed like
a good investment um actually you kniow on the golf course and so, you
know....

BC: Here is something eise to consider too, | actually have to see someone
in about thirty minutes and this gay has a fair amount of money and here’s
the question that people alwavs have on their mind and is probably on your
wife’s mind: Why haven’t }-heard about it before?; If it's so good why are
you bringing it to me?; | car't believe the rate of return or any combination
of to good to be true; 2and | don't want to make money on people dying. |
don’t care what anybody says, that’s what it is. The one of the things I'm
bringing to this guy in nalf an hour is a white piece of paper from the
Wharton school ‘o1 Susiness which, I'm sure you’ve heard of. That says that
secondary life insurance is actually benefits society at large because it's
most competiticiy on equity and in order for us to have a product for you to
invest in we have had to have paid more than what the life insurance
company was willing to offer. So, you can feel absolutely good about it,
that you helped someone out and that you did a good thing because the
reason that people sell their policy is because their beneficiary pre
decezoad them and they just don't need it anymore. So, it’s not about
taking advantage of old ladies or anything like that, it's just not. What is
vou; schedule like during the week?

RS: Um it just depends, | just kinda started a project here and uhh...
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BC: Okay

RS: ...you know me and my wife are actuaily in the middie of moving so
that's getting our phone set up and that kinda stuff but, | definitely like tc
possibly meet up with you and if not...

11:03
BC: Can you bring your wife aiong?

RS: Yeah and the other thing Is if not maybe me and my wive can just get

on a conference call with you?

& S

BC: Okay...l would be happy to do that but it usually is better to do it in
person. In other words because I'm in Texas you’re i Texas and | have not
problem driving to Pflugervilie at ali

RS: Sure, Sure

BC: I mean that’s what | do. Let me tell yon my schedule for the week and
then you can talk your wife and see. ’'m.gcing to be in the Dallas area
today, I'm available tomorrow, we have 2 large meeting up in Dallas on
Thursday, I'm available on Friday, I’'m available Saturday and Sunday. I'm
leaving town for the entire week actually go on a cruse.

RS: Okay

BC: So, if you could find son:a.<ime in that area where you want to get
together I'm more than hzapny to drive down there and meet you at the local
Golden Coral. Whateverwciks for yal

RS: Sure, Sure Okay tanm... we’'ll definitely ummm... talk about that
ahhhh...now if ycu “now if ahhh...yeah I’ll ask my wife for her schedule
that’s really what 1t depends on, | can really disappear whenever. [f I...let's
say | write a chack or do whatever for my twenty-five thousand can you tell
me what actiiaiiy happens. What do | need to do from there?

BC: Here s exactly...let’'s assume that it’s a cash account

RS: Ckay

B .ot an IRA

R3: Okay
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BC: What you do is, | bring you some paperwork and you decide what
policies you want to invest in. | wili actuaily show you i, myself cud all the
companies officers are personally invested in every policy. I'i: & seven
figure investor in this asset class, I’'m sixty years old at this pcint in my life
I can work, | can wait, but | can’t loose money,

RS: mmm-mmm

.BC: Hey John Hancock is going to pay the claim-{ don’t care if | have to
keep working for a couple more years it’s fine with ‘ne. So, you thought
working (inaudible) I'm sure what’s called a J.T-R-0-§, which is you and
your wife, joint tendency with the right to susvivorship; you make the check
out to Keisling Porter Keisling and Free whi<ii'is the licensed bonded
escrow agent. All the paperwork goes tc tiam, they take the money and
they divide it...they send it to Wells Fajun they divide it into five accounts
that you would choose to investment in,"and then you get a set of closing
documents. | will show all that to you ~vhen you | mean when | come to see
you, | have absolutely no expectation that you will decide what to do right
then.

RS: mmm-mmm

BC: that’s foolish, I'm gcnra show you everything. You decide, you go
home and you talk to your wife and you decide what you wanna do.

RS: Yeah, is there a way that we could actually look at that? | think, you
know | had meniioned to my wife that well the best thing for us to do is to
sit down and one of the things that she like, she doesn’t like to high
pressure stuft, that’s why she’s a little bit nervous about sitting down with
anyone. Is ti.are anyway that we could look at that stuff prior to meeting
with you ano then...

BC: Ch-huh, Absolutely, I'll send it all to you by email it's perfectly fine,
sure.

RS Okay, well that sounds good and uh you know she’s pretty standoffish
awout this. I'm kinda like let's throw...it looks pretty interesting like let’s
throw some money at it and see what happens you know.
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BC: Here's the other thing it's a fully disclosed and fully transparent
transaction. You know who the insured is, you know who the life insurance

company is, policy number, everything.
RS: mmm-mmm

BC: | mean you get everything you need to know because they have
consented to that when they sold the product. It's been done a huidred
years. It’s just in the last twenty years or so that someone caine up with
this idea called fractionalization and that’s a long word but itjust splitting it

up.
RS: Who is the president of Retirement Value?

15:00

BC: Dick Gray{sp?)

- RS: Dick Gray(sp?) Okay

BC: All of that stuff is in the brochure

RS: I'm flipping threw it right now.. chith yeah it's actually on the last
page...okay...there is so much stuif here to look at you know so, that

would be good for us to meet and you can kinda point me through all that
stuff

BC: and here’s the other pari <f it, if you want to meet without your wife
I’'m okay with that.

RS: Yeah sure

BC: Sure

RS: Uhh... yeah | think she’ll probably want to be there just to ahhh... to
see it all, but-we'il work that out, with the scheduling and everything. Now
is there some kind of agreement that I’'m gonna have fill out?

BC: Soma sorta agreement? Yeah there is a fairly significant amount of
paperveork, account documents. Certain disclosures that are made, it’s like

if you uid any you know if you bought an insurance policy or if you bought
awhatever it is, | mean yeah, there is a fair amount of paperwork.

2S: Okay
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BC: But here’s the good news, you just have to do it once...and it's aute
pilot once we have your name, address and phone number | mean, | hita
thing and (crashing sound effect was made) it puts it all right on there. And
I'l send you a copy of that, you'll see it all.

RS: Okay, great, great, okay

BC: Let me do all that, I’'ve got this meeting to go to and I've 3ot a
conference call, but by the end of day you can expect more than few email
files and again it’s a lot to absorb and | completely understaid that, but It's
very, very simple an old person that wants to sell their life insurance policy
and when they pass away and everyone passes away... you get paid

{laughs)
RS: yeah

BC: and you help them out because, believa me there are a lot of people
that bought an insurance policy, the typicai reason that someone sells their
policy is the person that is the original banaficiary passes away and they
don’t need it anymore. Wealthy guy bought a life insurance policy with his
wife is the beneficiary fully expectina her to out live him, tragedy strikes
and she gets cancer and passes away. His kids have grown and made there
way in the world he does not need it anymore.

RS: Yeah, yeah

BC: He just wants his meoney; he wants to stop paying the premium and
whatever it is, is fine. We want, you want them to get a fair amount of
money you're a young-auy, but | mean my mom is eighty three years old...

RS: mmm-mmm

BC: ...depression era, if you went in there and low balled her on a price for
something she vould just let it lapse. Eighty percent of all insurance
policies laps= for not paying the premium.

RS: Yeih,Yeah

BC:Sq; all itis...let’s say for example, I'll just use a number someone has a
threa nundred-thousand...three Million dollar policy lets say they would get
six.aundred thousand dollars on the policy. They don’t have to pay the
oremium anymore, in most cases its tax free and they just spend the
money and enjoy themselves. The kids don’t want it; they don’t want to pay
it.
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RS: Yeah

BC: Yeah it's very easy, but I’'ll send you all that and if you want to meet
just you and me first I'm fine with that and if it takes two or three times,
whatever way you're comfortable with works is fine with us.

RS: Well | appreciate that and I’'m pretty excited about it, it should be a
good thing.

BC: Great, hey listen I'll get that stuff to you and we’ll talk later.
RS: Okay sounds great, thank you.

BC: Bye

RS: Bye-bye

18:24
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Digital recording 4

Rani Sabban (“Cody Walker”): Retirement Value LLC ~ Bruce Collins
03-17-10

00:00
BC: You have reached the cell phone of Bruce Collins. 'm not here vight

now but your call is being recorded so, please leave your nani2 aid
number and Fll get back to you as soon as | can. Thanks so rouch and have

a great day!
(Automated Message)
RS: Hey Bruce this Cody ahhh | was waiting for secm<® emails from you a

couple of days ago and | never got’em. | was calling o check in with you
ahh give me a call back when you can 512-391-1787 thanks man bye.

1:01
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Digital Recording 5

Rani Sabban (“Cody Walker”): Retirement Value LL.C ~ Bruce Collins
03-17-10

00:00

RS: This is Cody

BC: Hey Cody this is Bruce Collins at Retirement Value. How zre you?

RG. (Sand L
na: BO0G, MOW are you

BC: (inaudible)... | sent everything to you at your Yahco address from my
Yahoo address. So, you might find it in your spam. ['iust don’t know it
should all be there.

RS: When did you send it?

BC: Ahhh...I sent it a couple days...yesterday and | sent it about twenty
minutes ago as well,

RS: Okay, let me check again, You sont it took codywalker4d9@yahoo?
BC: Correct

RS: Okay, well let me check agaiin and if | don’t have it I'll give you a call
back. :

BC: Do that, it..Right it hasii’t bounce back so, I'm sure it shouid be there.
Just check it over and i’} check in with you tomorrow.

RS: Okay, sounds good man
BC: Thanks, bya-bye
RS: bye-by=

BC: Yup
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Digital Recording 6
Rani Sabban (“Cody Walker”): Retirement Value LLC ~ Bruce Collins
03-17-10
00:00
BC: This is Bruce
RS: Hey Bruce, this is Cody
BC: Yes
RS: Hey | just check and | don’t have anything from ‘vou. | looked in my
spam box and everything. You know | got that fi:st email from you, but
that’s the only one I’'ve received is maybe three or four days ago.
BC: That’s very strange it's not bouncing back
RS: huh

BC: Hang on just a second let me chack one more thing buddy. Hold on....
I'm walking away from my Bluetooih just a second...

RS: (Laughs)

BC: It gets all wacky, hold on...(inaudible) did you say you worked at Dell?
1:30

RS: Yeah, | do some consulting

BC: Okay, hold on...just trying to refresh my memory...hold on | ahhh...no
bounce back, sent.

RS: What ahihi...

BC: C-0.D'Y-W-A-L-K-E-R49@YAHOO.COM
RS: 43

8C: 49 that’s what | have

RS: codywalkerd9@yahoo.com?
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BC: yup

RS: Well, | definitely don’t have it and ’'m looking at it

BC: Man, I'm stumped, 'm stumped. Ummm, let me try it with the
Retirement Value one and see if that comes through. Hold on...umr:m ‘et
me...let me try it again and if not we’ll figure something else out or we’ll
have to give it to you personally or something 'm not sure.

RS: Okay

BC: Hold on let me give it a try...Vll send it to you in a coupic of minutes
RS: Okay

BC: Thanks

RS: Alright, Thank you

2:43

TSSB 030020



Digital Recording 7

Rani Sabban (“Cody Walker”): Retirement Value LLC ~ Bruce Coilins
03-19-10

00:00

RS: This is Cody

BC: (inaudible noise)
RS: Hello?

BC: (inaudible noise)
RS: Hello?

BC: (inaudible noise)
RS: Hello?

BC: (inaudible noise)
1:00

RS: Hello?

BC: (inaudible noise) Hey Codyits Bruce Collins | was calling to see if we
solved the mystery of the ¢mail?

RS: Yeah, | don’t know.1 got’em | think...
BC: Great

RS: Yeah, yeah think,,, (inaudible)... | went through them | got ahhh...|
guess six. Si¥ tinngs | haven’t been able to stop and read through them yet.

BC: Ohhh that’s fine just do this again I've got a company wide meeting all
day tomariow up in Dallas and if you want to get together for lunch or
something on Friday | would be happy to do that.

RS Okay

BC: Just you and me, you could either bring your wife or anybody like that
and will just talk
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RS: Okay, that sounds good man and uh are you going to be available
tomorrow?

BC: Yeah, just call me and leave a message for me and we’'ll look up a
piace in 135 in Pflugerville (inaudible)

RS: Okay

BC: Yeah (inaudible) we’'ll talk tomorrow
RS: Sounds good man

BC: Thank you bye-bye

RS: Bye-Bye

2:24
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Digital Recording 8

Rani Sabban (“Cody Walker”): Retirement Value LLC ~ Bruce Collins
03-19-10

00:00

BC: You have reached the cell phone of Bruce Collins. I'm not her¢ right
now but your call is being recorded so, please leave your name atxd
number and I'll get back to you as soon as | can. Thanks so nrach and have
a great dayl

(Automated Message)

RS: Hey Bruce this is Cody give me a call when you cet a chance 512-391-
1787. Thank you. ‘

00:53
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Digital Recording 9

Rani Sabban (“Cody Walker”): Retirement Value LLC ~ Bruce Colling
03-19-10

00:00

BC: This is Bruce can | help you?

RS: Hey Bruce this is Cody

BC: Hey Cody how are you man?

RS: Doing alright how are you?

BC: Good. Doing greati

RS: Hey, | got your email, you know | was jus* hoping to uhhh...l don’t
know man... to get something...get something moving here and not really
wait a week. Is there, you know uhhh...l mean'| guess | could talk to you
over the phone. When are you going to “e back in...?

BC: Well I'll be back...let me ask yo' ..let me ask you this I’'m not leaving
till Sunday do you want to get together tomorrow morning for breakfast or
something? Does that work for ya?

RS: Not really, I'm doing kinaa zi anniversary thing in San Antonio...

1:00

BC: Right

RS: ...and uhhh, (hat's why | was kinda hoping Monday or something, but
ahhh | know how Iiis.

BC: Yeah, (inaudible) next week is what it's gonna be man. I'm trying to
help you and .y ou’re trying to help me, but we’re leaving town and so, it will
be the weak after next.

RS: Ckay, so there's nobody else with Retirement Value that | can meet
with?

BC: Yeah, not really not on the client side.

RS: Okay, Okay well, ummm | gotcha. So, okay | guess | know...
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BC: Go ahead
RS: What's that?
BC: | said go ahead

RS: | guess | know where | kinda stand and uhhh we’ll just i guessc take it
from there. :

BC: Alright good, I'll call you when | get back and if you wan¢ (o get
together we can certainly do that.

RS: Okay

BC: Alright

RS: Alright, thank you
BC: Bye

2:04
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Re-Sale Life Insurance Policies




Thank you for the privilege of allowing us to share our proprietary re-sale life insurance policy program witss yau.
We believe both prospective Licensees and prospective (lient-participants will want to know:

« All Client-participant funds are deposited in escrow accounts at Wells Fargo Bank, NA with rich, storied,
near-mythic legacy dating back to 1852. Naturally, their agreement to accept our deposits-cannot be
interpreted as and is not an endorsement of our program.

All Client-participant funds are managed by Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P(. 2 40+ year-old law
firm in New Braunfels, Texas, functioning as Escrow Agent. Retirement Value, L1C never handles any
(lient-participant funds at any stage of this program.

Premium payments will be escrowed to cover Life Expectancy (“LE”) pinz.24 months. This means if an
insured has an LE of 60 months, premiums will be escrowed for 84 inoriths - and upon the death of the
insured, all un-used premiums will be distributed on a pro-rata lLasis o all Client-participants in addition to
the return of their initial basis plus expected gains.

The fundamental data required in any Life Expectancy Reportis thoroughly underwritten by and provided
to us by as many as three (3) independent and totally,abjective LE sources. We always select the longest.

The re-sale policies exhibited by Retirement Value, LLCas immediately available for Client-participant
selection are exactly that — they are available :mm :diately. Each case in our“portfolio” has been sourced
from a policy aggregator who has been buying policies in the life insurance Secondary Market for over 15
years. On average, he and his staff review $590 million in face amount / death benefit each week to make
their selections; then execute formal nolicy purchase agreements to take ownership of each case; finally
re-sell some of those policies to us after completion of their thorough due diligence.

For potential Licensees readingthis summary sheet — our policy source promises us up to $30 million in
face amount each week if neaded, thus assuring your ability to meet the demands of even your very largest
individual and institutios:al Ciient-participants.

Our high policy purchase volume assures Retirement Value, LLC exceptionally low policy purchase prices -
thereby increasing t::e margin or “spread”. We pass through to Client-participants outstanding base-line
targeted gains o< . result of this lower overhead.

We welcome this special opportunity to introduce you to a true “win-win” program and look forward to the privilege
of serving yu, Thank you for allowing us to “visit” with you this way!

Lot

Lick Gray
President / CEO
Retirement Value, LLC

2
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Re-Sale Life Insurance Poliies " AnOva:view

There really are no mysteries about or any complicated moving parts with re-sale life insurance policias ewned by
Retirement Value, LLC. We buy the death benefit of a life insurance policy at a deep-discount froi the full “face
amount”. This “spread” or leveraging of our funds generates significant gains upon the passing of tie insured - in
which you participate on a pro-rata basis. This decades-old idea is just that straight-forward_athing more; nothing
less!

Simply put, for almost twenty years “retail” or individual financial decision-makers have been able to enjoy the same
spectacularly high gains previously realized for decades by only the very wealthy or vy institutional / “wholesale”
players in the secondary market for life insurance. These profit levels from the‘<pread”in such cases have been
realized ever since selling the “death benefit” within a life insurance poliry to an assignee was declared “legal” by
the U. S. Supreme Court in 1911,

(lient-participants in our re-sale life insurance policy program are “irrevocable co-beneficiaries”. As an irrevocable
co-beneficiary, upon maturity of the policy due to the death of the insured, you receive a pro-rata distribution of the
death benefit. All policies in which you participate have been su!< by individuals or companies who no longer wanted
or needed the policy. The specific amount you receive at maturity is determined by your original participation amount
plus your base-line targeted gain.

if there are any u used ] em:ums to! u!‘ refunded These payments are made to you by K
! & Free, P.C. f_our Escrow Ayani=—a 40+ year—old Texas !aw ﬁrm that mdependentiy manages alt*ﬁ:
momes used for your pamcxparmn SO : g S

Re-SaleLifelnsurance Policies ~ Legal Foundation

One of the questiors nisst frequently asked by someone considering participation in a re-sale life insurance policy is:
“Is this legal?” lustice Uliver Wendell Holmes, Jr. [b.1841 d.1935] of the U.S. Supreme Court [appointed December 8,
1902, by Presioznt Theodore Roosevelt] answered ‘Yes’when he penned the majority opinion for GRIGSBY V. RUSSELL,
222 U.5.149{1911) December 4, 1911. Justice Holmes stated with clarity on behalf of the entire high bench:

“itis desirable to give life policies the ordinary characteristics of property; to deny the right to sell.. .is to
diminish appreciably the value of the contract in the owner’s hands. It has been decided that a valid policy is
not avoided by the cessation of the insurable interest. . ."

FOR 2008 THE RE-SALE LIFE INSURANCE MARKET WAS VALUED AT OVER $12 BILLION.

TSSB 060004



I ; ETIREMENT

Re-Sale Life Insurance Policies Financing Entity

Retirement Value (“RV") was selected by their exclusive Policy Financing entity to penetrate the ‘e-sale market for
reasons of integrity, professionalism, an unyielding pursuit for compliance, and an unsurpasse focus on detail.

RV’s Financing Entity is one of the earliest participants in the Life Settlement market aid iias been one of the most
consistent and largest private partakers since 1995. They were one of the leading estate planners and producers for
the most prominent Life Insurance issuers in the US throughout the 1980s and 12¢0<-and their entry into Life Settle-
ments was by pure accident (as is the case with most of history’s innovations)...iio one “created” Life Settlements; they

just happened.

Their entry was a result of one of his estate planning clients wanting toie+a policy lapse due to money constraints.
Concerned about his client’s plight, he went and met with her. She.conveyed her financial situation and he offered
her a substantial sum of money on the spot. The client was ecstaticas this was an option not previously open to her
or anyone at that time. Leaving with the policy he'd just bouan, and wondering aloud “what have | just done?” - this
may have been the first“Life Settlement” ever transacted.

Since that date, they became active planners in devc'opir g the first wave of policies for secondary harvest. This came
about as the result of many years as a prominent estate planner and seeing and analyzing the various life products
on the market for the benefit of his prominent zndwealthy clientele. The policies that were first presented (after
contestability) were from life insurers that t'ad baen strategically selected for several characteristics, one of them
being the lowest cost of insurance (“COI" charges). This lead to a rapid increase in policies being written across a wide
spectrum of elderly in the US as they went.on road-shows across America to present the Life Settlement option for
increasing life insurance sales.

Since then the Financing Entity has been selected to consult, underwrite, and perform the warehousing function for
numerous funds involved it ti:= management of public employee pensions and other international investment bank-
ing engagements. They naver have been a target of any regulatory inquiry or litigation.

RV’s Financing Entity nas provided prefunded, policy warehousing at 0% interest for the re-sale life insurance policies
we offer to clients.
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Re-Sale Life Insurance Poliies ~ Escrowf”gent

Safequarding and preserving both a Client-participant’s basis and targeted income in a re-sale life-insurance policy are
essential components of our program. Retirement Value, LLC assures the total safequarding and pieserving of your
basis and targeted income by using an independent Escrow Agent, Kiesling, Porter, Kieslina & Free, P.C.

OUR ESCROW AGENT AS THIRD-PARTY FIDUCIARY

. Retirement Value, LLC assures the total safequarding and preserving of your motia\*by using Kiesling, Porter,
Kiesling & Free, P.C. in New Braunfels, Texas, a 40+ year-old law firm that funztigns as Escrow Agent to receive
and process all funds for our re-sale life insurance policy cases.

The Escrow Agent also pays all premiums due on all policies and refunds toyou on a pro-rata basis any un-used
premiums remaining in escrow when the insured passes away.

All monies processed by Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C. <re Geposited in escrow accounts held at Wells Fargo
Bank, N.A. in New Braunfels, Texas. Kiesling as Escrow Agept is independently bonded by a licensed bond carrier,

At no time do any Client-participant funds come to, pass thiaugh, or get handled by anyone at Retirement Value, LLC.
Also, participants in our re-sale life insurance policy program receive reports on a reqular basis from Retirement
Value, LLC and the Escrow Agent to verify that the proper premiums have been paid and the policies remain in-force.
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Re-Sale Life Insurance Policies “The Soread”

TOP OF “THE SPREAD” = INCOME
All death benefit pay-outs from the re-sale policies are paid oily to
Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C. as beneficiary to nrotect you.

Qv34ds IHL

BOTTOM OF “THE SPREAD” = FAPENSES
« Cost of buying the policy
« Ongoing premium payments to maintain the policy
- Application fees for qualified-funds accounts
« Escrow Agent fe=s .nd bank costs
« Administraiive 2nd referral fees

Re-sale life insurance policies hate 1w “moving parts”. Client-participants are paid back all
of their basis plus their pro“raia portion of“The Spread”, or the difference between costs and
the final pay-out when aninsured dies.

Your funds allow Retii-en.ent Value, LLC to purchase and to own re-sale life insurance policies
that already have Leer. sold to a policy aggregator by the original policy owner(s) or the original
insured(s). “The Znread” shows graphically how Retirement Value, LLC is able to pay you such
a high income an your funds. Pay-back of all monies in a re-sale life insurance program occurs
when thein;ured passes away. All un-used premiums held in escrow by Kiesling, Porter,
Kieslina & Free, P.C. are refunded to Client-participants.
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ReSalelifelnsurancePolies ~~~ Life Expactandes
All ife expectancy (LE) underwriting reports are a well-informed combination of art, science, and statistics:-&ll life expectancy re-

ports are carefully crafted, deliberate estimates, driven by the medical records provided. Therefore, it shew!d not be suprising that
there can be significant variations even when similar statistical methodologies are employed. What foilows is a specific example:

‘For the same 79-year old male, based on the same medical history, Retirement Value, LLC receivéd three evaluations, and each
was different. One was for 47 months; another for 49 months; and a third report was for 67 months.

The important point is that Retirement Value, LLC selected the 67-month evaluation arid edded an additional 24 months of pre-
mium in the escrow account to protect our clients. How did this protect our clients? Bu.cnaosing the longest available LE timeline
and still adding 24 additional months of premium to the premium escrow account; Rezement Value, LLC reduced as much as
reasonable the future risk of a premium call.

LE Source #1 L e Expectoicy Certificate
D.0.B: 12/31/1930

Evaluation date: 02/12/201¢ Srmoklng Status: Former smoker

Subject:

Age: 79
Gender: Male
Life Expectancy 67 Months

LE Source #2 Case: 25012
u LIFE EXPECTANCY CERTIFICATE
Certificate Data; 2/12,2010 Requested By: Client 1
Insured: Date of Birth: 12/31/1930
Age: 79  Gender: M
Life Style: Non Smoker
SSN: Not Available
Med.an Life Expectancy for this Patient is 47 Months, 3.9 years
(The; abeve Median Life Expectancy s based of information provided and is an ESTIMATION of longavity ontyt)
1E Source #3 Life Expectancy Certificate

DATE: 10/26/2009 PATIENT:

SSN: D.OB.:12/31/1930

AGE: 79 SEX: MALE
Given the Agé of the Subject and his Medical Management with

Compliance, his projected LE would be 49 Months on available information. This does not mean
that Mr.. will not die sooner nor live longer than the time frame indicated. Clearly, 'F}Sl‘fSB ocodhs
factors outlined above have morrality implications,




ALUE, LLC

Sample of a recent portfolio.

RETIR LUE, L Last updated: 92-26-2010
R N .
¥ a lio available f | articipat
POLICY (s8UL INSURED| pROECTER] . IE
POLICY COD DEATH BEMEFIY INSURANCE INSURED | AGEIN LIFE BIPUNE
FACE AMOUNT CARRIER GENOER | YEARS | expEcTaNcY | DAE
LFGO81-021710-RC. § $1,250,000 § Lincoin Financial | FEMALE | 80 | 64 mon.ss | 12/23/2009
LBL361-021710-sW | $2,085,000 Lincoln Benefit MALE 77 | 60 mantiis| 1/27/2010
LBLI18-022410-RW | $1,000,000 I Lincoln Benafit MALE 73 j,_ﬂmonths 211112010
AXAII5-022410-PS | $3,000,000 ] AXA Equitable MALE | 74 57 months| 2/18/2010
LEGi17-021710-Hw | §2,000,000 J Lincoin Financial | FEMALE 3f, 1 52 months ] 1/19/2010
LPG248-012610-HM | $3,000,000 § Lincoln Financial | FEMALE \ 76 | 52months} 1/20/2010 |
axaogi-g1z2110-p¢ | $5,000,000 AXA Equitable FEMALE 81 145 months | 12/18/2009
LEG183-111106-MR § $5,000,008 ¥ Lincoln Nationa! L_Z;MALE B2 140 months | 10/30/2008 |
pLi140-111100-0M | $10,000,000 Pacific Life l MALE 83 38 months | 11/41/2009
AGL130-012110-PM | $2,000,000 § Americon ensial | MALE B8 ] 33 months] 1/11/2010
$34,335.000

*16.5% annually x total LE In years

NOTFDIC/NCUA INSURED « NO BANK/CREDIT UNION GUARANTEE - NOT A DEPOSIT - NOT INSURED BY
EDERAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY - MAY REQUIRE

ANYF

ADDITIONAL

CONTRIBUTIONS

8
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ALUE, LLC

Re-Sale Life Insurance Policies ~~ OurManagementJeam

Dick Gray - founder / President / (EQ

Mr. Gray has held these positions since company start-up and remains very active in quiding the public prezeritation of the proprietary re-
sale life insurance policy model he helped pioneer. Dick has helped clients make wise money decisions in hard financial times for the past
35 years and has been a licensed insurance agent for over 18 years. Personal participation in the re-saié life insurance policies for his own
retirement planning reinforces his credibility when assisting numerous clients in doing the same. Af%er earning an A, B. degree in political
science and a Master of Divinity degree — and prior to the start of his business career — Dick nraudly completed four years of U.S. Army
active duty as a Chaplain, which included 13 months of decorated field duty in Viet Nam.

Wendy Rogers — Vice President, Administration and Services

Mrs. Rogers supervises our Client Services Department while contributing personallytn.the development, design and implementation of
alt marketing and print materials; she also coordinates all computer and informatian technology needs. Wendy manages the massive data
accumulation an operation like ours generates and assures client privacy, while nraviding timely on-line access for licensees and clients
alike to all information needed for a satisfying business relationship with 115, She combines 10 years of service in the insurance, financial
planning, and banking industries with several years of re-sale policy sales experience. Wendy's B.S. in Agribusiness was earned at Texas
A&M University — College Station, and she aiso has earned a Master< € Business Administration.

Bruce Collins — Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Collins brings to this crucial position many years of success and achievement in the general financial services industry, including work
as a registered rep, and over five years of directly-relevarit success within our re-sale / life settlement industry as a Master Licensee and
top-level player for our product line with another company. Mr. Collins coordinates all Licensee administration, policy-making decisions,
and implementing execution for all “field” activities. ‘e currently holds a Series 62, 6, and 7 licensing. Mr. Collins resides in Grand Prairie,
TX, placing him at the financial epicenter of so much of the explosive growth and success at Retirement Value, LLC.

Katie Hensley — Director of Finance
Mrs. Hensley is the primary point of cortact for all Licensee commission matters at Retirement Value, LLC. Ongoing administration of all

commissions and invoicing of all commission payments to the Escrow Agent; coordinating development of sales hierarchies; placing client
funds on the specific policies your Cliants select; recommending new policies to be placed on the bouquet -- these are just a few of the
duties she performs efficiently and a<curately. Katie holds a Bachelor of Business Administration from Texas A&M University-Kingsville.

Jeremy Gray - Director of Palicy Administration

Mr. Gray coordinates all nuticy acquisition and is the point of contact between our policy supplier and Kiesling, Porter, Kiesling & Free, P.C.
He also maintains constin: communication with all life insurance carriers that have issued policies that Retirement Value currently owns,
He continually negntiates premium payments to cover the cost of insurance with these carriers for each policy and invoices the premium

payments throuzh cur Escrow Agent to be paid to the appropriate insurance carriers.

DeAnne Lewis — Manager of Client Services

Mrs. Lewiis and her expanding staff “scrubs” all in-bound client paperwork sent to us by the Escrow Agent. She coordinates the flow of all
appiicatinns with the Licensees, Escrow Agent, and the selected Custodian for all qualified funds. Mrs. Lewis joined our team with over 6
years of experience in the legal field with the two largest law firms in Austin, Texas, both as a Word Processing Supervisor and as a Legal

Secretary in Insurance Defense Litigation.
s osdoh2



KEY HIGHLIGHTS

e tlfe sattlemants may
offer investors the
potential for
diversification and
attractive retums

e The ssset class offers
investors the
opportunity to
allocate capital to an
asset class with
historically low
covelation to
traditional equity ang
fixed Incoma

e The market has
grown in patential to
an estimated $240 to
3600 biltion -

A3

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON

INSTITUTIONAL

An Introduction to the Life Settlements Asset Class
THE DEVELOPING MAKET

Lifa settlements represent the rapidily
developing secondary market for life
insurance policies issued In the
United States,

INVESTMENT CHARACTERISTICS

investors are attracted to the market
due to the following primary
investment characteristics:

Attractive Expacted Returns!—The asset
class offers the potential for attractive
returns relative to Investment grade fixed
income assats, due in part to it being a new
and developing capital marketplace.
Projected returns may be similar to those
that investors can expect to achiave in other
higher-risk asset classes, including equity
markets.

High Credit Quality—Life policies typically
sit at the top of the capital structure of
investment grade insurance companics.
This makes them attractive to invastzrs
with high credit quality consiranits in their
investment guidelines,

Chart 1: Policles ars Typically at the Top of
the Capital Structure

Terrlebt Y

& tang-Term Debt

£

«ow Correlation of Raturn—Historically, the
asset class returns have lower exposure to
economic and financial market cycles. Thus,
nie settlements may provide portfolio
diversification benefits relative to a
traditional asset mix.

Chast 2: Life Settlements May Offer
Aftractive Retumns with Lower Risk than
Traditional Assst Ciasses

1

Lts
4 .. Setllements
3
< . g

Risk (Yotatikty)

v

L. Source: Bloomberg, Franklin Templeton lnvestmenes, 9.30.06,

Procssses and technciog >3 came togather
in the late 1990s, a'lowing for more
efficient transfor oi-17s policies. At the
sama time, a growing, oldér segment of
Americans (ound ‘hemselves holding life
insurance policles that they no longer
needed, The .le settlemants market
deweloped and began to provide Hquidity to
the by~ st population. Though individuals
have many reasons for exiting their

ot cies, few ars aware of the life
setiaments marketplace and either accept
tna cash surrender value from the
insurance company (often between a
quarter and a half of what can be found in
the life settlement market} or let the policy
lapss. The fundamental reason for the
rapid growth of the life settfernents market
is consumer vafue. The life settlements
investor can pay more than cash surrender
value and still expect a competitive
internal rate of return (1RR) on their
investment.

- In recent years, tha (ife settlements market

has developed io give competitive market
pricing, rather than just the cash surrender
valus, to policyholders for insurance
policies they may no longer want or need.
In the life sattlement transaction, &
policyholder sells a life insurance policy to
an investor, The investor pays the
subsequent premiums and is entitled to
receive the policy's benefit upon the
demise of the insured.

We believe that regulation, demographics
and & low national savings rate will drive
the expansion of supply to the life
settlement market. The demographic
wave of the baby boomer generation——
those born in the U.S. between 1945 and
1965—is well known. This generation

is now moving towards retirement with
minimal savings relative to expected
post-retirement expenditures. The cohort
of those 65 or older is expected to grow at
& rate of three times that of the general
population. As this cohort grows, those
wanting or needing to sell life insurance
will grow as well,

TSSB 060013



According to the 2005 American Councit of Life Insurers
Fact Book, there ig about $16 trillion worth of face valuag of
{ife Insurance in the United States. While the United States
lifs insurance market accounts for almost 30% of the
worldwide market, only a portion of the total $16 triltion of
outstanding life insursnce in the United States is sultable
for a lite settiement transaction. Estimates place the

U.S. life settlemant market potential between $240 and
$600 billion.

Chart 3t The Market of Policles Avallable for Sale Is
Increasing Due to Demographic Trends
65-Plug Populstion by Yesr
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Sources: U.S. Census Bureau, 1996, Dychiwald,
Tarchee Purnam Publishing, 1999

Chart 4: The Estimated Size of the Life Settlemant
Marketplace is Growing

E lfec{/ge December 31, 2005
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ASSET CLASS RISK AI'D THE INVESTMENT
PROCESS

An effective lifc settlements investment process integrates
saveral key Investinent and risk management functions.
These includa riaximizing the opportunity set of available
investments (rough a policy acquisition network. Life
settlemer's iiivestment research should include the
analyds of complex instruments with uncertain cash flows,
insuranus company credit risk, health care trends and
bietacrinology industry developments. Finaily, robust
pectfelio and risk management systems tailored specitically
teuthe life settlemant asset class are required to monitor
ond effectively manage life settlement portfolios. Failurs to
properly manage the cash flow, insurance company credit

and healthcare/blotechnology risks will potentially result iz
permanent loss of capital.

inputs Ints the Life Settlemant Valuation Process

& Actuarial tables derived from life settlement porulation
o Minimum cost of insurance

* Mortality debits

¢ Policy structure

e Credit spreads

e Conditional credit default frequrney specific to
policy obligations

& Recovery rates adjustedt for state guaranty levels
o |ife seftlement risk premiums
Opportunity Set and A3y« aequisition

investment managrss us2 a network of life settlement
brokers and provider={0 intermediate the sale of life
insurance po'icies vy policyholders wishing to sell them to
investors wisxing .o buy them. Successful managers will
continue to expand relationships across this developing
Industry fo remain informed when suitable policies are
being Lrousht to market. As a part of its initial review, the
invesument manager considers available policies,
assulated policy illustrations, medical records and lifs
expaatancy underwriting reports relating to the underlying
Hisureds in order to arrive at a valuation. In the asset
acquisition phase of the program, the investment manager
relies on internally developed pricing and valuation models.

Portfolio and Risk Management

As the portfolio is assembled, risk Is monitored and
managed on the existing investments. At the sama time,
selected assets are segregated and set aside in a premium
reserve with the aim of maintaining sufficient cash flow to
meet ongoing expected premium payments on the portfolio
of policles. The investment manager seeks to minimize the
premiums paid to an insurance company, while returning
the most maney back to investors as it flows in, without
jeopardizing the premium reserve required to keep
un-matured policies in force.

The cost of premiums due on the life settlements is
minimized because of a particular feature of universal life
policies that allows policyholders to set the premium level
to achleve their desired level of cash value accumulation.
By obtaining paolicy illustrations from the insurance
company that issues each life settlement, the manager can
“raverse engineer” the policy illustration to calculate the
projected minimum amount of premium required. The
investment manager repeats this process on an annual
basis, since cash flows are typically subject to change
based on changes in the interest rate environment.

The premium reserve level for each year is estimated by
matching the net present value of future premiums to &
desired confldence level, with & certain portion assumed to
come from future death benefits. As poticy benafits come
in, the pramium reserva is filed to the stated level and the
surplus passed back to the investor. The premium resarve
is invested principally in high quality, short-tarm debt,

|2
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Chart 5: Relative to Othes U.S. Fixed Income Investments, Life
Settlements May Offer Attractive Target IRRs Over & Long-Term Horizon

As of May 31, 2008
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The successtul manager will construct a diversified
portfolio of life settlements. In particular, these investment
opportunities have the potential to capture life insurance
policies primarily issued by highly-rated insurance
companies. Investments should be diversified across key
industry impairment classifications, credit counterparties,
and demographic profiles. The developing market for life
sattlements offers investors the opportunity to alidcate
capital to & high quality, attractive return asset class that
has low histerical comrelations to traditiona! equity snd fixed
income financial markets,

1. Source: Bloomberg, Franklin Templeton Investments, 9.30.06,

Market information on life scrtlements provided by Milestons Mana

and Providers, LLC and Berkshire Seuh , Inc., and 8 10%
discount rate.

Impartant Information

This article ref et he analysis and apinions of Franklin Templeton's Fixed Inconte Group, an affiliate of
Franklin Tew oketct Institutional, as of November 2006, Because market and economic conditions are often
subject to r.pia change, the analysis and opinions provided may change without notice. The analysis and

opinfons o=y not be relied upon as investment advice,

Stateiacne: of facy are from sources considered reliable, but no representation or warranty is made as to their
sovipletvaess or accuracy, Thert is no assurance thac the employment of this strategy wauld result in the intended

targe IRR being achieved.

This marterial is intended for the use of investment consultants and other institusional/professional invescors only,
and s not directed at private individuals.

Frankiin Tampleten [nstitutionsl
600 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10020
franktintempletoninstitutional.com

Lo

The Adelphi
1-11 John Adam Street
London WG2N 6HT

Franklin Templeton Investments (Ksla) Limited
17/F, Chater House

= 8 Connaught Road Cantrat

Horg Kong

FRANKLIN TEMPLETON
INSTITUTIONAL 12474

Frankiin Templeton | t Management Limitad

Frankiin Yempleten investments Austratls Limited
Levat 25, 360 Coliins Street

Melbouma, Victoria 3000

Austratia

Franklis Templeton Investments Japan Limited
Kanematsu Bullding, 6th Floor 14-]

Kyobashi 2-chome Chuo-ku

Tokys 1040-0031
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When The Policy Matures
The Proceeds Include
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Accuracy of Life Expectancy Evaluations

= Client Time Horizon
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